
Reg. City Council Meeting – Tuesday, December 9th, 2025 

• The next City Council Committee Meeting will be discussed during 

tonight’s meeting.  

• Agenda Packet will be available on the Friday before the meeting.  

  

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING  

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS  

201 SPRING STREET (2ND FLOOR) 

Tuesday, December 9th, 2025  

  

5:55 p.m. Pre-Meeting Activities  

Pledge of Allegiance  

Invocation – Councilman Mike Overton  

1. Call to Order – Mayor Doug Sprouse  

2. Roll Call –Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk  

3. Recognition of a Quorum.  

4. Comments from Citizens  

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens present at 

the meeting during this period on issues not on the agenda. No 

action will be taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 

advisement.  

5. Approval of Minutes – Tuesday, November 25th, 2025. Pgs.205-

216   

  

6. A Public Hearing on a Petition to Vacate a Portion of a Utility 

Easement at 1840 W. Sunset, Presented by Ernest Cate, City 

Attorney.  



Reg. City Council Meeting – Tuesday, December 9th, 2025 

  

7. A Public Hearing on a Petition to Vacate a Portion of 2 Utility 

Easements in Whispering Springs Subdivision, Presented by Ernest 

Cate, City Attorney.  

8. Procedural Motions  

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by 

title only.  

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that 

ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) different 

days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item number(s) 

9B-9J, 10H, 13-16(Motion must be approved by two-thirds 

(2/3) of the council members).  

  

9. Planning Commission Report and Recommendation by Sharon 

Tromburg, Director of Planning and Community Development  

A. A Resolution approving a waiver (W25-44) of street 

improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights 

as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Paramount Metals in 

connection with L25-26, a large-scale development. Pgs. 1-4 

Tabled from 11-25-25 City Council Meeting. 

  

B. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the 

Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat 

pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-66) certain lands located at 

1012 Schmieding Avenue from a General Commercial District (C-

2) to a Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5), and declaring an 

emergency. Pgs. 5-9  

  

C. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the 

Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat 

pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-67) certain lands located at 

3735 Treat Lane from a General Commercial District (C-2) to a 



Reg. City Council Meeting – Tuesday, December 9th, 2025 

Light Industrial District (I-1), and declaring an emergency. Pgs. 

10-14  

  

D. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the 

Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat 

pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-68) certain lands located at 

274 S. 48th Street from a High-Density Multi-Family Residential 

District (MF24) to an Institutional District (P-1), and declaring an 

emergency. Pgs. 15-19  

  

E. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the 

Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat 

pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-69) certain lands located on 

AR Highway 112 at Springdale’s southwest edge, south of New 

Hope Road and adjacent to Tontitown, from an Agricultural 

District (A-1) to a Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1), and 

declaring an emergency. Pgs. 20-24  

  

F. An Ordinance amending Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances of 

the City of Springdale, Arkansas, the Downtown District Form-

Based Code (FB25-13); revising Section 2.0, the Regulating Plan; 

declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pgs. 25-28  

  

G. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the  

Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat 

pertaining thereto by rezoning (FB25-14) certain lands from a 

Low/Medium Density Single-Family Residential District (SF-2) to 

a SEED District – Neighborhood Residential Type 1 (NR1), and 

declaring an emergency. Pgs 29-32  

  

H. An Ordinance accepting the replat (RP25-13) of I-49 Industrial 

Park, Lot 3, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an 

emergency. Pgs 33-43  

  



Reg. City Council Meeting – Tuesday, December 9th, 2025 

I. An Ordinance accepting the final plat (FP25-08) of Whispering 

Springs, Phase I, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring 

an emergency. Pgs. 44-53  

  

J. An Ordinance accepting the final plat (FP25-10) of GAP at The 

Crossings, Phase I, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and 

declaring an emergency. Pgs. 54-67  

  

K. A Resolution approving a conditional use for a tandem lot (C25-

11) at 1840 & 1860 W. Sunset Avenue as set forth in Ordinance 

No. 4030. Pgs. 68-70  

  

L. A Resolution approving a conditional use (C25-12) for Angels's  

Salvadorian & Mexican Food at 3389 N. Thompson Street as set 

forth in Ordinance No. 4030. Pgs. 71-75  

  

M. A Resolution approving a waiver (W25-46) of subdivision 

requirements as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Pinkley Farms, 

Inc., in connection with LS25-44, an informal plat. Pgs. 76-78  

  

  

10. Finance Committee by Chairman Jeff Watson – All Item (s) 

forwarded with recommendation for approval  

A. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 

condemnation lawsuit wherein Janet Dancer is Defendant (56th 

Street South Road Improvement Project, Project No. CP1408, 

Tracts 22-24). Presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pgs 79-91  

B. A Resolution authorizing the execution of construction contract for 

J.B. Hunt Park Trail. Presented by Ben Peters, Engineering 

Director. Pgs 92-95  

C. A Resolution authorizing the expenditure of fund to acquire 

property from Luis Alonso Villegas and Clara Rosa Villegas for 

the Sunset Avenue Extension and Powell Street Improvement 



Reg. City Council Meeting – Tuesday, December 9th, 2025 

Project, Project No. 23BPS6. Presented by Ernest Cate, City 

Attorney. Pgs 96-100  

D. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a 

contract with the Illinois River Watershed Partnership (IRWP), for 

detention pond retrofits in the Great Meadows Subdivision. 

Presented by Ben Peters, Engineering Director. Pgs 101-110  

E. A Resolution amending the 2025 budget of the City of Springdale 

Neighborhood Services Department. Presented by Ron Findley, 

Director of Neighborhood Services. Pg 111   

F. A Resolution amending the 2025 budget of the City of Springdale 

Police Department. Presented by Colby Fulfer, Chief of Staff.     

Pg 112  

G. A Resolution approving the City of Springdale, Arkansas, budget 

for the year 2026. Presented by Mayor Doug Sprouse. Pg 113  

H. An Ordinance setting the salaries of the elected officials and 

planning commission members of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas; and repealing Ordinance No. 6034. Presented by Ernest 

Cate, City Attorney. Pg 114 

 

I. A Resolution waiving competitive bidding and authorization to 

enter into an agree for improvements to the Allen Building. 

Presented by Colby Fulfer, Chief of Staff. Pgs. 115-116 

 

J. A Resolution entering into a guaranteed maximum price contract 

for renovations to Shiloh Museum of Ozark History. Presented by 

Angie Albright, Director at Shiloh Museum of Ozark History.   

Pgs. 117-135  

 

 

  



Reg. City Council Meeting – Tuesday, December 9th, 2025 

  

11. Parks and Recreation Committee by Chairman Randall Harriman – 

All Item (s) forwarded with recommendation for approval  

A. A Resolution entering into an agreement for upgrades to the 

Springdale Parks and Recreation Facility (Project No. 23BPP5). 

Presented by Chad Wolf, Parks and Recreation Director. Pgs 136-

145  

  

B. A Resolution authorizing the purchase of new soccer goals for the 

City of Springdale Parks and Recreation Department (Project No. 

23BPP7). Presented by Chad Wolf, Parks and Recreation Director. 

Pgs 146-150  

  

C. A Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract for artificial 

turf & related items; To waive competitive bidding, and for other 

purposes. Presented by Chad Wolf, Parks and Recreation Director. 

Pgs 151-158  

  

12. Police and Fire Committee by Chairman Brian Powell – All Item 

(s) forwarded with recommendation for approval  

A. A Resolution amending Resolution No. 8-25 entering into an 

agreement, to appropriate funds for the Springdale Police 

Department, and to waive competitive bidding. Presented by 

Derek Wright, Police Chief. Pgs. 159-167  

13. An Ordinance vacating and abandoning a portion of a utility 

easement, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-301-301, et seq., 

declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pgs. 168-171  

14. An Ordinance vacating and abandoning a portion of two utility 

easements, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-301-301, et seq., 

declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pgs. 172-174  



Reg. City Council Meeting – Tuesday, December 9th, 2025 

15. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for 

the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located 

within the City of Springdale, Arkansas and declaring an 

emergency. Pgs. 175-201  

16. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a lien for the 

razing and removal of a structure within the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, located at 836 Jay Lane, Springdale, Arkansas; and 

declaring an emergency. Pgs. 202-204  

17. A Discussion regarding the second Committee and regular City 

Council meeting in December.  

18. Comments from Council Members.   

19. Comments from Department Heads.  

20. Comments from City Attorney.  

21. Comments from Mayor.  

22. Adjournment.  

 



RESOLUTION NO.   _____   
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER (W25-44) OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, AND STREET LIGHTS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO PARAMOUNT 
METALS IN CONNECTION WITH L25-26, A LARGE-
SCALE DEVELOPMENT. 

 
  WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver (W25-44) of street 
improvements, drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights to 
be first heard by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to the City 
Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City Council only; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver (W25-44) of 
street improvements to Old Wire Road, including drainage improvements related 
thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights in connection with L25-26, a Large-
Scale Development for Paramount Metals, and the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the waiver request. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
 
   Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Old Wire Road, 
including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street 
lights in connection with L25-26, a Large-Scale Development for Paramount Metals. 
 
  Option 2:  Denies a waiver of street improvements to Old Wire Road, 
including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street 
lights in connection with L25-26, a Large-Scale Development for Paramount Metals. 
 
  Option 3:  Approves payment in lieu of improvements to Old Wire Road in 
connection with L25-26, a Large-Scale Development for Paramount Metals, with the 
estimated cost to be submitted by the developer’s engineer for confirmation by the 
Planning Department.   
 
  Option 4:  Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed ______ years for street improvements to Old Wire Road including drainage 
improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights to be built in 
connection with L25-26, a Large-Scale Development for Paramount Metals. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ________day of ______________, 2025. 
 

 

            _____________________________________ 
            Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 1 



5' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

10' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

5' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

OFFICE - 3,750 SF

FRONT DOOR

17
'

22'9'

105'

12
0'

5'

25
'

26
'

32.51'

300'

N
 O

LD
 M

IS
SO

U
R

I R
D

O
LD

 W
IR

E 
R

D

60'

13
'

674.09'

20
'

LANDSCAPE BED WITH
TURN DOWN CURB
PER DETAIL 4/C201

5' SIDEWALK PER
 DETAIL 7//C201

7'11'

E

SOD

SOD

SOD

EXISTING
PROPERTY LINE

TO BE REMOVED

5' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER

M

R2.5
'

4'

MAIN BUILDING -
40,500 SF

TRUCK PULL
THROUGH PATHS

14'-2"' DOOR

4'

22'9'

105'

9'

19
'

26
'

3'
5'

5'

30
'

16
'

150'

20
'

4'

1.
5'

32.5'

300'

O
LD

 W
IR

E 
R

D

12.5'

46' 40'

52
'

33.9'

674.09'

5' SIDEWALK DOWELED
INTO EXISTING SIDEWALK,

MAXIMUM 2% CROSS SLOPE

PROPOSED LOT
SPLIT LINE
UNDER SEPARATE
DOCUMENT

ADA PARKING STRIPING
PER DETAIL 2/C201

DUMPSTER W/ CONCRETE
ENCLOSURE

SIDEWALK WITH TURN DOWN CURB
PER DETAIL 4/C201

GAS TANK

19
'

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

TRUNCATED DOMES
ACROSS ENTIRE SIDEWALK

10
'

5'

10
.2

'

20
'

24
'

72.59' 15.11'

10'

39
.2

'

5' CONCRETE SWALE
PER DETAIL 3/C201

8.2'

SEPTIC FIELD

 ALTERNATE
SEPTIC FIELD

R3'
R3'

R5' R2'

R2'

R3'

R10'

37.8'

20'

R10
'

R3'

R
30' R

30'

34
'

T

24
'

12
6.

66
'

183.46' 68.09'

12
3.

36
'

59.96' 53.3'5.
97

'

18
.6

7'

CURB AND GUTTER
PER DETAIL 1/C201

RETAINING WALL WITH FENCING

RETAINING WALL WITH FENCING

RETAINING WALL

20' SWU EASEMENT

ELECTRIC
EASEMENT

SWU EASEMENT

SWU EASEMENT

20' SWU EASEMENT

20' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
50' GAS
LINE
UPDATED
EASEMENT
UNDER
SEPARATE
DOCUMENT

PARKING LOT
AREA FOR PARKING
CALCULATIONS

20' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

34' WIDE ELECTRIC GATE
WITH KNOX BOX

GATE SWING

R25
'

R2
5'

R
25'

EX. VARIABLE WIDTH ACCESS EASEMENT

14'-2"' DOOR

14'-2"' DOOR

14'-2"' DOOR

TRUNCATED DOMES ON ADA RAMPS

Parcel 815-28699-000
CL George & Sons

PO Box G
Springdale, AR 72765

Zoning: I-1

Parcel 815-28671-002
City of Springdale
201 N Spring St

Springdale, AR 72764
Zoning: P-1

Springdale, AR 72764-6933

Parcel 815-28678-007
AR State Highway Commission

PO Box 2261
Little Rock, AR 72203-2261

Zoning: I-1

WV

WV

C
/L

C
/L

M
.S

.P
. R

/W
Parcel 815-28678-000

R
ooney R

eal Estate C
om

pany LLC

5601 S 122nd East Ave

Tulsa, O
K 74146

Zoning: I-1

Parcel 815-28678-001
D & F Holdings LLC

8641 Hwy 22714
Crossville, AL 35962

Zoning: I-1

Parcel 815-28689-001
Sweetser, Jerry D Trust

730 Leverett
Fayetteville, AR 72701

Zoning: I-1

Pa
rc

el
 8

15
-2

86
71

-0
01

Sa
ve

d 
By

 G
ra

ce
 C

hu
rc

h
25

35
 O

ld
 W

ire
 R

d
Sp

rin
gd

al
e,

 A
R

 7
27

64
Zo

ni
ng

: S
F-

2

M
.S

.P
. R

/W

30" x 48" R
C

P

24.5'

23
.8

'

1.9'

1'

20.1'

20
.4

'

20.1'

25
.2

'

27.7'

15
.4

'

2'

55
.1

'

C
/L

R
/W

C
/L

R
/W

1/2" Rebar
PLS 1659

1/2" Rebar
PLS 1659

2" Aluminum
AHTD
Monument

2" Aluminum
AHTD Monument

2" Aluminum
AHTD Monument

1/2" Rebar

1/2" Rebar

S
 0

2°
24

'0
0"

 W
  1

85
.5

3'

Parcel 815-28678-002
205600.61 Sq. Feet ±

4.72 Acres ±

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

N.T.S.
N87°33'49"W 838.07'

N 87°33'49" W  797.62'

N
 11°47'28" W

  191.41'

N
 16°32'39" W

  213.86'

N 72°42'01" E  67.06'

S 87°35'27" E  879.93'

S 
09

°4
5'

36
" W

  2
27

.1
5'

N
E

 1
/4

, N
W

 1
/4

2.
59

 A
cr

es
 ±

N
W

 1
/4

, N
W

 1
/4

2.
13

 A
cr

es
 ±

1/2" Rebar

Mag Nail

N.T.S.
N 87°33'49" W  907.48'

3" Aluminum Monument

30" x 48"RCP

Gas Regulator

G
as

 R
eg

ul
at

or

24" RCP

O
LD

 W
IR

E 
R

O
AD

23
' A

sp
ha

lt 
- M

.S
.P

. (
C

ol
le

ct
or

) 6
5'

 R
/W

O
LD

 M
ISSO

U
R

I R
O

AD
 (AR

-265)

67' Asphalt - M
.S.P. (State H

w
y) R

/W
 Varies

C
on

cr
et

e
P

ar
ki

ng

Conc.
Ramp

Asphalt Drive

25
30

 O
ld

 W
ire

 R
d

Sidew
alk

G
ra

te
d 

In
le

tFF
E

:
14

01
.6

2
FF

E
:

14
03

.0
0

Control of Access - Arkansas State
Highway Commission Job #012007

Control of Access - Arkansas State
Highway Commission Job #012007

Begin/End Control of Access

Begin/End Control of Access

S 87°35'27" E  849.02
N 72°42'01" E 116.35

WV

WV

C
/L

C
/L

M
.S

.P
. R

/W
Parcel 815-28678-000

R
ooney R

eal Estate C
om

pany LLC

5601 S 122nd East Ave

Tulsa, O
K 74146

Zoning: I-1

Parcel 815-28678-001
D & F Holdings LLC

8641 Hwy 22714
Crossville, AL 35962

Zoning: I-1

Parcel 815-28689-001
Sweetser, Jerry D Trust

730 Leverett
Fayetteville, AR 72701

Zoning: I-1

Pa
rc

el
 8

15
-2

86
71

-0
01

Sa
ve

d 
By

 G
ra

ce
 C

hu
rc

h
25

35
 O

ld
 W

ire
 R

d
Sp

rin
gd

al
e,

 A
R

 7
27

64
Zo

ni
ng

: S
F-

2

M
.S

.P
. R

/W

30" x 48" R
C

P

24.5'

23
.8

'

1.9'

1'

20.1'

20
.4

'

20.1'

25
.2

'

27.7'

15
.4

'

2'

55
.1

'

C
/L

R
/W

C
/L

R
/W

1/2" Rebar
PLS 1659

1/2" Rebar
PLS 1659

2" Aluminum
AHTD
Monument

2" Aluminum
AHTD Monument

2" Aluminum
AHTD Monument

1/2" Rebar

1/2" Rebar

S
 0

2°
24

'0
0"

 W
  1

85
.5

3'

Parcel 815-28678-002
205600.61 Sq. Feet ±

4.72 Acres ±

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

G
AS

 

N.T.S.
N87°33'49"W 838.07'

N 87°33'49" W  797.62'

N
 11°47'28" W

  191.41'

N
 16°32'39" W

  213.86'

N 72°42'01" E  67.06'

S 87°35'27" E  879.93'

S 
09

°4
5'

36
" W

  2
27

.1
5'

N
E

 1
/4

, N
W

 1
/4

2.
59

 A
cr

es
 ±

N
W

 1
/4

, N
W

 1
/4

2.
13

 A
cr

es
 ±

1/2" Rebar

Mag Nail

N.T.S.
N 87°33'49" W  907.48'

3" Aluminum Monument

30" x 48"RCP

Gas Regulator

G
as

 R
eg

ul
at

or

24" RCP

O
LD

 W
IR

E 
R

O
AD

23
' A

sp
ha

lt 
- M

.S
.P

. (
C

ol
le

ct
or

) 6
5'

 R
/W

O
LD

 M
ISSO

U
R

I R
O

AD
 (AR

-265)

67' Asphalt - M
.S.P. (State H

w
y) R

/W
 Varies

C
on

cr
et

e
P

ar
ki

ng

Conc.
Ramp

Asphalt Drive

25
30

 O
ld

 W
ire

 R
d

Sidew
alk

G
ra

te
d 

In
le

tFF
E

:
14

01
.6

2
FF

E
:

14
03

.0
0

Control of Access - Arkansas State
Highway Commission Job #012007

Control of Access - Arkansas State
Highway Commission Job #012007

Begin/End Control of Access

Begin/End Control of Access

S 87°35'27" E  849.02
N 72°42'01" E 116.35

Parcel 815-28899-001
Sweetser, Jerry D Trust

790 Leverett
Fayetteville, AR 72701

Zoning: I-1

Pa
rc

el
 8

15
-2

86
71

-0
01

Sa
ve

d 
By

 G
ra

ce
 C

hu
rc

h
25

35
  o

ld
 W

ire
 R

d
Sp

rin
gd

al
e,

 A
R

 7
27

64
Zo

ni
ng

: S
F-

2

Parcel 815-28678-001
D & F Holdings LLC

8641 Hyw 22714
Crossville, AL 35962

Zoning: I-1

Parcel 815-28678-000

R
ooney R

eal Estate C
om

pany LLC

5601 S 122nd East Ave

Tulsa, O
K 74146

Zoning: I-1

30' GAS EASEMENT

SCALE
1 inch = 40 ft.

0 80

N

S

W E

4040

CK
CK CIVIL ENGINEERING, LLC
155 FANTINEL DR.
SUITE D.
TONTITOWN, AR 72762
479-485-1011

ISSUE DATE: 10/21/2025

PROJ: 25-109

PA
R

AM
O

U
N

T 
M

ET
AL

S
25

30
 O

LD
 W

IR
E 

R
D

SP
R

IN
G

D
AL

E,
 A

R
 7

27
64

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LAYOUT AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO  CONSTRUCTION. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF  THE ENGINEER FOR DIRECTION AND RESOLUTION OF DISCREPANCIES  PRIOR TO PROCEEDING.

2. VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLED UNDER OTHER  SECTIONS. IF ANY PART OF THIS PLAN CANNOT BE FOLLOWED DUE
TO SITE  CONDITIONS, CONTACT THE ENGINEER FOR INSTRUCTION PRIOR TO  COMMENCING WORK.

3. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE.

4. WHERE DIMENSIONS ARE CALLED AS "EQUAL", ALL REFERENCED ITEMS SHALL BE  SPACED EQUALLY, MEASURED TO THEIR CENTER LINES.

5. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE PERPENDICULAR TO FACE OF BUILDING, WALL OR OTHER FIXED SITE IMPROVEMENT AND DIMENSIONS AT CURB ARE FROM
BACK OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. INSTALL ALL INTERSECTING ELEMENTS AT 90 DEGREES TO EACH OTHER UNLESS  OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. COORDINATE PAINTING OF FIRE LANES WITH OWNER AND LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT.

8. UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN, ALL CURB RADII SHALL BE 2'.

9. ASPHALT CONCRETE SURFACE AND BASE COURSE MATERIALS SHOULD MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED IN THE DETAILS OR
AS SPECIFIED BY THE STATE OR LOCAL JURISDICTION, WHICHEVER IS MORE STRINGENT.

10. AN INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY, SELECTED AND PAID FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED BY THE OWNER, SHALL BE RETAINED
TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION TESTING OF IN-PLACE ASPHALT CONCRETE COURSES FOR COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS FOR THICKNESS
AND SURFACE SMOOTHNESS REQUIREMENTS.

11. ALL REMOVAL OF ASPHALT/CONCRETE PAVEMENT WILL BE SAW CUT.

12. CURBS MUST BE CAULKED BEFORE BACKFILLED AND STREET PAVED. ACCEPTABLE SUPPLIERS ARE: OMNI SEAL 50, PERCORA 864 AND 865, DOW
CORNING 888, OR PRE-APPROVED EQUAL.

13. A CITY OF SPRINGDALE DETENTION/RETENTION CERTIFICATION FORM MUST BE COMPLETED, STAMPED. AND SIGNED BY A CERTIFIED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, POST-DEVELOPMENT AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT.

STOCKPILING OF CONSTRUCTION SPOIL MATERIAL AT PARTICULAR LOCATIONS SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED FOR A LIMITED TIME PERIOD, NOT TO
EXCEED (6) MONTHS. PRIOR TO A FINAL INSPECTION OF THE GRADING PERMIT, THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS SHALL BE ACHIEVED FOR COMPLETION
OF CONSTRUCTION:

a) DEVELOPMENT AND GRADING WITHIN THE DISTURBED AREA IS COMPLETE AND MATCHES PLANS AS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING
COMMISSION, AND

b) THE DISTURBED SOIL AREA IS OBSERVED TO HAVE 80% GRASS COVERAGE AND 100% STABILITY, AND
c) NO SLOPES STEEPER THAN A 3:1 PITCH UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING, AND
d) NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED HAVE ALL CORRECTIVE ACTIONS APPROVED WITH AN INSPECTION REPORT SIGNED BY THE

DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING, AND
e) ALL HEAVY EQUIPMENT, STOCKPILES, AND CONSTRUCTION SITE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN REMOVED FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.

LAYOUT NOTES

ZONE I-1
PROPOSED BUILDING USE
METAL FABRICATION

SETBACKS
FRONT: 30'/50' (WHEN PARKING IS BETWEEN R.O.W AND BUILDING)
SIDE:            0'/50' (WHEN ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL USES)
REAR: 25'/50' (WHEN ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL USES)

LANDSCAPE BUFFER:
FRONT: 10'
SIDE/REAR: 5'

PARKING SPACE ANALYSIS
OFFICE: 1/300 SF X 3,750 SF=13 STALLS
MANUFACTURING: 1/6000 SF X 40,500 SF=7 STALLS
REQUIRED PARKING: 20
PARKING PROVIDED: 24
ADA REQUIRED: 1
ADA PROVIDED: 1

C200

     SITE
DIMENSION
     PLAN

SITE GREEN SPACE - 10% OF SITE SHALL BE GREENSPACE

SITE AREA: 205,602 SF (4.72 ACRES) = 20,560 SF
GREEN SPACE PROVIDED: 49,158 SF (1.12 ACRES) = 24%

STREET FRONTAGE LANDSCAPING:
10' GREENSPACE

INTERIOR PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING: 10% INTERIOR
GREENSPACE
PARKING AREA =13,462 SF
REQUIRED: 1,346 SF
PROVIDED: 1,520 SF = 16%

GROSS AREA WITHIN PROPERTY LINE: 185,215 SF = 4.25 ACRES
NET AREA WITH ROW: 199,882 = 4.59 ACRES

GREENSPACE CALCULATIONS

Know what's below.
      Call before you dig.

THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE
SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN
INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR ITS
REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE
COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY  RESPONSIBLE
FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE  OCCASIONED BY
THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY  LOCATE AND
PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND  UTILITIES.

PROPOSED LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

CURB 

SETBACK

GREENSPACE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

 CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED BUILDING

DETENTION POND

PARKING STRIPE

EXISTING LEGEND

WATER LINE

STORM DRAIN

MANHOLE
STORM SEWER

CONCRETE PAVING

ASPHALT DRIVE

FOUND MONUMENT

POWER POLE

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS METER

CENTERLINE OF ROAD (C/L)

RIGHT-OF-WAY (R/W)

TELEPHONE LINE

PROPERTY LINE

UTILITY EASEMENT (U.E.)

GAS GAS 

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

WATER METER

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

GAS LINE

RETAINING WALL

CHAIN LINK FENCE

L25-26

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

PROPOSED TREE

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN

PROPOSED SHRUB

PROPERTY LINE

E

T
ELECTRIC METER
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER AND PAD
WATER VALVE
FIRE HYDRANT

DETENTION POND-
T.O.P. 1379.60

100 YR WSE: 1378.47
POND TO BE SODDED

RIP-RAP PAD
FLARED END SECTION

Page 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.4150

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

nateco
Polygon



NOTE: APPLICANT ONLY RESPONSIBLE
FOR THEIR SIDE OF THE STREET

8' SIDE PATH

Page 3 



L25-26 & W25-44 Paramount Metals
2530 Old Wire Road

Large Scale Development & Waiver of Street Improvements

City Council Meeting
November 25, 2025

W25-44 Paramount Metals
2530 Old Wire Road

Waiver of Street Improvements

City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 4 



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____   
           

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING (R25-66) CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED 
AT 1012 SCHMIEDING AVENUE FROM A GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO A THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 2, 
2025, for hearing the matter of a petition of Henryquez Garage, LLC, requesting that 
the following described tract of real estate to be zoned from a General Commercial 
District (C-2) to a Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

 
Layman's Description: 1012 Schmieding Avenue. 
 
Legal Description:  
 
PART OF THE SE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, 
RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:   
COMMENCING AT THE NW CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SAID 
SECTION 2, THENCE S 03°21'10" W 525.00 FEET, THENCE S 86°38'50" E 
521.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE CONTINUING S 
86°38'50" E 79.22 FEET, THENCE S 03°21'10" W 112.79 FEET, THENCE S 
87°08'09" E 22.70 FEET, THENCE S 05°50'17" E 66.40 FEET, THENCE S 
01°48'14" W 81.52 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SCHMIEDING 
AVENUE, THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY N 87°04'37" W 106.88 
FEET, THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY N 01°37'37" E 260.56 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.56 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, 
AND SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL OTHER RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND 
EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR FACT. 
 

 AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 

Page 5 



2 

Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned (R25-66) from a General Commercial District (C-2) to a Thoroughfare 
Commercial District (C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more 
properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will 
suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their 
property. 
 
    NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE  CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:  
 
           SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 
 

     From a General Commercial District (C-2) to a Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-
5). 
 
 SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

 
 

    PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF ______________, 2025. 

       
       ________________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor   
 
    
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 6 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 7 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 8 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 9 



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____   
           

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING (R25-67) CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED 
AT 3735 TREAT LANE FROM A GENERAL COMMERCIAL (C-2) 
TO A LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (I-1), AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 2, 
2025, for hearing the matter of a petition of Treat Ln Production Yards 13, LLC., 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate to be zoned from a General 
Commercial (C-2) to a Light Industrial District (I-1). 

 
Layman's Description: 3735 Treat Lane. 
 
Legal Description: 
 
LOT 4 OF THE REPLAT OF LOT 4, K.C. PROPERTIES OF NORTHWEST 
ARKANSAS SUBDIVISION PHASE II TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, AS PER REPLAT FILED FOR RECORD IN PLAT BOOK 23A AT 
PAGE 263 IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO 
RECORDER OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND A PART OF THE 
NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, ALL TOGETHER BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT AN 
EXISTING REBAR WHICH IS S87°25'33"E 679.95' FROM THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID NORTH HALF AND RUNNING THENCE N02°18'51"E 
165.03', THENCE N11°49'15"W 163.26' TO AN EXISTING P/K NAIL, THENCE 
ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 45.00' FOR A 
CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S77°30'51"W 22.23' TO AN EXISTING 
REBAR, THENCE N02°17'59"E 45.27' TO AN EXISTING P/K NAIL, THENCE 
S87°42'19"E 210.48' TO AN EXISTING PIPE, THENCE S48°04'54"E 573.67', 
THENCE N87°25'33"W 591.11' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 

Page 10 



2 

3.22 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO THAT PORTION IN TREAT 
LANE RIGHT-OF-WAY ON THE NORTH SIDE OF HEREIN DESCRIBED 
TRACT AND ALSO SUBJECT TO ALL OTHER EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-
WAY OF RECORD. 
 

 AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned (R25-67) from a General Commercial (C-2) to a Light Industrial District (I-1) for 
the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 
 
    NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE  CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:  

 
           SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 
 

From a General Commercial (C-2) to a Light Industrial District (I-1). 
 
 SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

 
 

    PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF ______________, 2025. 

       
       ________________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor   
 
    
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 11 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 12 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 13 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 14 



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____   
           

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING (R25-68) CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED 
AT 274 S. 48TH STREET FROM A HIGH-DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (MF-24) TO AN INSTITUTIONAL 
DISTRICT (P-1), AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 2, 
2025, for hearing the matter of a petition of Chancad, LLC, requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate to be zoned from a High-Density Multi-family Residential 
District (MF-24) to an Institutional District (P-1). 

 
Layman's Description: 274 S. 48th Street. 
 
Legal Description:  
 

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE 1/4) OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER 

(SW 1/4) OF SECTION THIRTY-THREE (33), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18) NORTH, 

RANGE THIRTY (30) WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE 

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF 

SAID SECTION 33, SAID POINT BEING A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN SOUTH 

48TH STREET; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 

AND SAID SOUTH 48TH STREET, N02°10'11”E A DISTANCE OF 173.93 FEET TO 

THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE AND SOUTH 48TH 

STREET, N87°50'59”W A DISTANCE OF 499.98 FEET TO AN IRON PIN WITH CAP 

“BUESCHER PLS 1181”; THENCE S02°06'56”W A DISTANCE OF 174.40 FEET TO A 

POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, SAID POINT BEING 

AN IRON PIN WITH CAP “BUESCHER PLS 1181”; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH 

LINE, N87°52'21”W A DISTANCE OF 831.68 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER 

OF SAID SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, SAID POINT BEING A 3/4 INCH PINCHED PIPE; 

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N02°27'42”E A DISTANCE OF 824.47 FEET 

TO AN IRON PIN WITH CAP “LANDTECH PLS 1214”; THENCE S87°52'05”E A 

DISTANCE OF 1327.29 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID SE 1/4 OF 

THE SW 1/4, SAID POINT ALSO BEING IN SOUTH 48TH STREET; THENCE ALONG 

Page 15 



2 

SAID EAST LINE AND SOUTH 48TH STREET, S02°10'11”W A DISTANCE OF 650.15 

FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 23.16 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, 

AND SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF SOUTH 48TH STREET ALONG THE 

EAST SIDE THEREOF AND ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIVE 

COVENANTS OF RECORD AND FACT. 

 
 AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned (R25-68) from a High-Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-24) to an 
Institutional District (P-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more 
properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will 
suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their 
property. 
 
    NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE  CITY 

OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:  
 
           SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

 
From a High-Density Multi-Family Residential District (MF-24) to an Institutional 

District (P-1). 
 
 SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

 
    PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF ______________, 2025 

       
       ________________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor   
    
ATTEST: 

 
_______________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 16 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 17 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 18 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 19 



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____   
           

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING (R25-69) CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED 
ON AR HIGHWAY 112 AT SPRINGDALE’S SOUTHWEST EDGE, 
SOUTH OF NEW HOPE ROAD & ADJACENT TO TONTITOWN 
FROM AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO A 
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-1), AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 2, 
2025, for hearing the matter of a petition of Charles Parette, Roger Parette & PCNL 
Investments, LLC, requesting that the following described tract of real estate to be 
zoned from an Agricultural District (A-1) to a Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1). 

 
Layman's Description: Undeveloped parcel fronting AR Highway 112 at 

Springdale’s southwest edge, south of New Hope Road, adjacent to Tontitown, and 
south of 2392 S. Maestri Road.  

 
Legal Description:  
 
A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION SEVENTEEN (17), TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN 

(17) NORTH OF RANGE THIRTY (30) WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

LOCATED IN THE COUNTY OF WASHINGTON, STATE OF ARKANSAS; MORE 

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS 

THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER AND THENCE WEST 

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-SIX AND FIVE TENTHS (176.5) FEET; THENCE  NORTH 

8°00' WEST ONE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND FIVE TENTHS (148.5) FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 12° 20' WEST THREE HUNDRED (300) FEET; THENCE NORTH 

11°23' WEST ONE HUNDRED FORTY-EIGHT AND THIRTY-FOUR HUNDREDTHS 

(148.34) FEET; THENCE EAST TWO HUNDRED NINETY AND FOURTEEN 

HUNDREDTHS (290.14) FEET; THENCE SOUTH FIVE HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX AND 

EIGHT TENTHS (586.8) FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 

THREE AND TEN HUNDREDTHS (3.10) ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

Page 20 



2 

 
 AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned (R25-69) from an Agricultural District (A-1) to a Neighborhood Commercial 
District (C-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried 
out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable 
harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 
 
    NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE  CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:  
 
           SECTION 1:  That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

 
From an Agricultural District (A-1) to a Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1). 

 
 SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

 
 

    PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF ______________, 2025 

       
       ________________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor   
 
    
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 21 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 22 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 23 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 24 



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 32 OF THE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 

ARKANSAS, THE DOWNTOWN DISTRICT FORM-BASED 
CODE (FB25-13); REVISING SECTION 2.0 THE 
REGULATING PLAN, DECLARING AN EMERGENCY, AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, contains the Downtown District Form-Based Code for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas;  

 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for the 

City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to adopt revisions to the Downtown 
District Form-Based Code (FB25-13) for the City of Springdale, Arkansas to revise 
Section 2 The Regulating Plan by removing parcels 815-25984-000, 815-25985-000, 
815-25986-000, 815-25987-000, 815-25988-000, 815-25989-000, 815-25990-000, 815-
25991-000, 815-25992-000, 815-25993-000, 815-25994-000, 815-25995-000, 815-
25996-000, & 815-25997-000 located at Success Subdivision from Neighborhood 
Residential District Type 1 (NR1) to Neighborhood Center Type 2 District (NC2);  

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 

Commission on December 2, 2025, after notice was given of said hearing as required 
by law;  

 
WHEREAS, notice of the consideration of this Ordinance was also published 

pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-55-207; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:  
 
SECTION 1. There is adopted a revision to the reference a certain document, 

three (3) copies of which are on file in the office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, for inspection and view by the public, and being marked and 
designated as the "Downtown District Form-Based Code”, for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas said revision to Section 2 The Regulating Plan by removal of parcels 815-
25984-000, 815-25985-000, 815-25986-000, 815-25987-000, 815-25988-000, 815-
25989-000, 815-25990-000, 815-25991-000, 815-25992-000, 815-25993-000, 815-

Page 25 



2 

25994-000, 815-25995-000, 815-25996-000, & 815-25997-000  located at Success 
Subdivision from Neighborhood Residential District Type 1 (NR1) to Neighborhood 
Center Type 2 District (NC2); 

 
SECTION 2. All other provisions of Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances of the 

City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance shall remain in 
full force and effect.  

 
SECTION 3. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this ordinance, 

being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval.  

 

 SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

 
 

    PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF ______________, 2025 

 
       ________________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor   
 
    
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 26 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 27 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 28 



1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE 
SAME BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING (FB25-14) CERTAIN LANDS 
FROM LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SF-2) TO SEED DISTRICT – 
NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTIAL TYPE 1 (NR1), AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.  

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 

Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 2, 
2025, for hearing the matter of a petition of Hauser Family Revocable Living Trust 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate to be zoned from 
Low/Medium Density Single-Family Residential District (SF-2) to SEED District – 
Neighborhood Residential Type 1 District (NR1).  

 

Layman's Description: 518 Mill Street   
 

Legal Description:  
 
LOT 63 SE NW FURTHER DESCRIBED FROM 2012-11107 AS: PART 
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER (NWL/4) OF SECTION THIRTY-SIX (36), IN TOWNSHIP 
EIGHTEEN (18) NORTH, OF RANGE THIRTY (30) WEST, BEGINNING 
AT A POINT THIRTY (30) RODS WEST FROM THE CENTER OF SAID 
SECTION, WHICH POINT IS KNOWN AS THE NORTHEAST COMER 
OF THE ORIGINAL TOWN OF SPRINGDALE, AND NMNING THENCE 
EAST 143 FEET TO A SAND STONE PLANTED IN THE GROUND IN 

MILL STREET; THENCE NORTH 272 FEET TO AN IRON PIN DRIVEN 
INTO THE GROUND IN MILL STREET, FOR A BEGINNING COMER TO 
THE LANDS HEREBY INTENDED TO BE CONVEYED; THENCE 
NORTH 245 FEET TO A SAND STONE PLANTED IN THE GROUND ON 
THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF MILL STREET, THENCE WEST 410 
FEET TO THE MIDDLE OF HOLCOMB SPRING BRANCH, THENCE IN 
A SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION WITH THE MIDDLE OF SAID 
BRANCH TO A POINT 205 FEET WEST OF THE BEGINNING, THENCE 
EAST 205 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LANDS 
HEREBY INTENDED TO BE CONVEYED. 

Page 29 



2 

  
AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 

Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning 
(FB25-14), recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein 
should be rezoned from Low/Medium Single-Family Residential District (SF-2) to SEED 
District – Neighborhood Residential Type 1 District (NR1) for the purposes of that Zoning 
Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, 
citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially 
deprived of the use of their property. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE  CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS:  
 
           SECTION 1:  That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 

amended as follows: 
 
 From Low/Medium Density Single-Family Residential District (SF-2) to SEED District 
– Neighborhood Residential Type 1 District (NR1). 
 
 SECTION 2:  That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 3:  EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

 
 

    PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF ______________, 2025 

 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor   
 
    
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
______________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 30 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 31 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 32 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE REPLAT (RP25-13) 
OF I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK, LOT 3 TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 
 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 
 
 WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
 

LOT 3A: 
 
A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF LOT 3, 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK, FILED 
FOR RECORD AS DOCUMENT L202407541 IN THE RECORDS OF THE CIRCUIT 
CLERK, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCING AT A FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE, ACCEPTED AS THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER NORTHWEST 
QUARTER (NE 1/4 NW 1/4). THENCE ALONG GRID BEARINGS, SOUTH 01 
DEGREES 40 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 653.89 FEET 
TO A FIVE EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1118 CAP AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT AND THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST 
ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF LOT 3, FOR A DISTANCE OF 767.68 FEET 
TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP AT THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID LOT 3. THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 27 
SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 178.87 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH 
REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 53 
SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 100.05 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH 
REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 40 
SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 1,120.11 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS 
INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF 
GRAHAM ROAD AS DEDICATED ON THE INFORMAL PLAT OF 1-49 
INDUSTRIAL PARK, FILED FOR RECORD AT DOCUMENT L202337097. THENCE 
NORTH 01 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST ALONG AND 
COINCIDENT WITH SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 458.98 FEET 

Page 33 



TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP FOR THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF LOT 4, 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT. THENCE SOUTH 88 
DEGREES 25 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST ALONG AND COINCIDENT WITH 
THE COMMON BOUNDARY TO LOTS 3 AND 4, 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT 
FOR A DISTANCE OF 630.79 FEET TO A MAG NAIL WITH PS 1834 WASHER. 
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG AND COINCIDENT WITH SAID COMMON 
BOUNDARY, NORTH 02 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 210.00 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. 
THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 29 SECONDS EAST FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 666.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 17.36 
ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
 
LOT 3B: 

 
A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF LOT 3, 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK, FILED 
FOR RECORD AS DOCUMENT L202407541 IN THE RECORDS OF THE CIRCUIT 
CLERK, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCING AT A FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE, ACCEPTED AS THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER NORTHWEST 
QUARTER (NE 1/4 NW 1/4). THENCE ALONG GRID BEARINGS, SOUTH 01 
DEGREES 40 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 653.89 FEET 
TO A FIVE EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1118 CAP AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT. THENCE SOUTH 01 
DEGREES 40 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF 
LOT 3, FOR A DISTANCE OF 767.68 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH 
PS 1834 CAP AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3. THENCE NORTH 
88 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 151.13 
FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP AND THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST 
FOR A DISTANCE OF 293.49 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 
CAP. THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST FOR A 
DISTANCE OF 411.26 FEET TO A MAG NAIL WITH PS 1834 WASHER. THENCE 
SOUTH 01 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 
471.63 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE 
NORTH 56 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 
867.63 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 ON THE 
EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF GRAHAM ROAD AS DEDICATED ON THE 
INFORMAL PLAT OF 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK. THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 35 
MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 405.95 FEET TO A FIVE-
EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 05 
MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 1,120.11 FEET TO A FIVE-
EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 49 
MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 100.05 FEET TO A FIVE-
EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 12 
MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 27.74 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 14.39 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
 
LOT 3C: 
 
A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF LOT 3, 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK, FILED 
FOR RECORD AS DOCUMENT L202407541 IN THE RECORDS OF THE CIRCUIT 
CLERK, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

Page 34 



COMMENCING AT A FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE, ACCEPTED AS THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER NORTHWEST 
QUARTER (NE 1/4 NW 1/4). THENCE ALONG GRID BEARINGS, SOUTH 01 
DEGREES 40 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 653.89 FEET 
TO A FIVE EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1118 CAP AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, 1-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT. THENCE SOUTH 01 
DEGREES 40 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF 
LOT 3, FOR A DISTANCE OF 767.68 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH 
PS 1834 CAP AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3. THENCE NORTH 
88 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 151.13 
FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 01 
DEGREES 32 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 293.49 FEET 
TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE NORTH 88 
DEGREES 03 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 411.26 FEET 
TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 01 
DEGREES 54 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 471.63 FEET 
TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP AND THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 
FOR A DISTANCE OF 477.98 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 
CAP ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER (SE 1/4 NW 1/4) SECTION 14. THENCE NORTH 86 
DEGREES 28 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 731.56 FEET 
TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF 
GRAHAM ROAD. THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 22 SECONDS 
EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 916.15 FEET TO A 
FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 56 
DEGREES 09 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 867.63 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 11.73 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

 
AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, 

has approved the re-plat as presented by petitioner and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way, and utility easements as shown upon said re-plat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said replat (RP25-13) of I-49 
Industrial Park, Lot 3 to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the replat of (RP25-13) of I-49 Industrial Park, Lot 
3, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the replat approved by the City 
Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part 
hereof as though set out herein word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by 
the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use 
and benefit to the public the dedications contained therein. 
 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE:  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and 
this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

Page 35 



 
PASSED AND APPROVED this ________day of ______________, 2025. 

 

             
      _____________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 36 



CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP:

AS OWNERS, WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED TO BE SURVEYED,
DIVIDED, PLATTED, DEDICATED, AND/OR ACCESS RIGHTS RESERVED, AS REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAT.

SIGNATURE: _____________________________________________DATE: ________________

PRINTED NAME: __________________________________________TITLE:_________________

STATE OF ________________ )
   )   SS

COUNTY OF ______________ )

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS_____DAY OF _________________. ________

NOTARY PUBLIC:________________________________________

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:________________________________

VICINITY MAP

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE:

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT MEETS CURRENT REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGDALE AND REGULATIONS OF THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF HEALTH AS EACH PERTAINS TO
THIS PLAT AND TO THE OFFICES OF RESPONSIBILITY SHOWN BELOW.

DATE SIGNATURE

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATIONS________________ ________________________________
CITY CLERK

                                                                                                            _____________________________
MAYOR

CITY OF SPRINGDALE
APPROVAL FOR RECORDING________________ ________________________________

DIRECTOR, PLANNING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

________________               _______________________________
                                                            SECRETARY, PLANNING COMMISSION

                                                                                                             _______________________________
                              CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

WATER AND SEWER ________________ ________________________________
ENGINEER, SPRINGDALE WATER UTILITIES

STREETS AND DRAINAGE ________________ ________________________________
CITY ENGINEER

OWNER / DEVELOPER
I49 INDUSTRIAL, LLC
833 S. EAST AVENUE

COLUMBUS, KS 66725

SURVEYOR
HALFF

1111 N LEE AVE.
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73103

CONTACT: CLAYTON CROTTS, PS
EMAIL: CCROTTS@HALFF.COM

TEL: 405.546.3822

Zoning - Warehouse Distict (W-1)

Front Yard

Building Setbacks
Side Yard Rear Yard

50'

With Front
Parking

Without
Front

Parking
Subject to applicable fire and

building codes
Adj. To

Non-Residential
District

Adj. To
Residential

District
30' 0' 25' 50'

Filing Block

Drawn By:
Approved By:
Date:
Project No.:

of  5SHEET

Vert. Scale:
Horiz. Scale:
Plot Scale:
DWG Name:

1 11.20.2025 - Revised Per City Comments
Revisions

JDS
CDC
12.03.2025
61506.001

1
PLAT

REPLAT
 OF LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

CREATING LOTS 6,7, & 8
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PREPARED FOR: I-49 INDUSTRIAL, LLC

N/A

PLAT #RP25-13

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
2407 SE COTTONWOOD ST. STE 1

BENTONVILLE, AR  72712
479.273.2209 - HALFF.COM

1
N/A

Arkansas Plat Code: 500-18N-30W-0-14-400-04-1834

PROJECT
LOCATION

GENERAL NOTES:

·BASIS OF BEARING – GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE (0301), RT KINEMATIC OBSERVATION FROM OPUS POST
PROCESSED BASE HAVING THE FOLLOWING VALUES: NORTH 36°14’26.5819”
LATITUDE, WEST 94°08’55.6341” LONGITUDE, ELLIPSOID HEIGHT OF 1212.5, AND
A SCALE FACTOR OF 1.00005653 (GRID TO GROUND).

·VERTICAL DATUM – NAVD 88, BASED ON OPUS POST PROCESSED SOLUTION TO
GEOID 18. SAID SOLUTION HAVING AN ELEVATION OF 3.97.67 M / 1304.68 USFT.

·FLOOD CERTIFICATION - BASED UPON REVIEW OF FEMA FIRM: BENTON COUNTY,
ARKANSAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS, AND BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DETERMINED TO BE IN ZONE X, OR AREAS DETERMINED
TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.

MAP NUMBER: 05007C0435J
EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPT 28, 2007

·EVERY RECORDED DOCUMENT REVIEWED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS
SURVEY IS NOTED HEREON. SURVEYOR HAS NOT MADE A THOROUGH
INVESTIGATION OR INDEPENDENT SEARCH FOR ANY EASEMENTS OR OTHER
ENCUMBRANCES OR FACTS THAT AN ACCURATE, COMPLETE, AND CURRENT
TITLE SEARCH AND OR TITLE COMMITMENT WOULD DISCLOSE. OTHER
DOCUMENTS OF RECORD, RIGHTS, OR FACTS MAY EXIST AND AFFECT THIS
PROPERTY.

·SURVEY RETRACEMENT BASED ON MCRICH INFORMAL PLAT II AS SHOWN AND
PLATTED BY PAYA, INC. ON DOCUMENT NO. L202069349. AN AREA ALONG THE
EAST PORTION THEREOF IS A PART OF DIXIELAND ROAD EXTENSION BY THE CITY
OF SPRINGDALE. AT THE TIME OF SURVEY, DOCUMENT HAS NOT BEEN FILED OF
RECORD AND A RECORD COPY HAS NOT BEEN PROVIDED, IT’S LOCATION IS
SHOWN GRAPHICALLY ONLY FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES.

·IMPROVEMENTS DEPICTED HEREON ARE PRELIMINARY IN NATURE AND ARE NOT
PROVEN BY AS-BUILT SURVEY.

·NO FENCES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT.

·UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT CONFIRMED IN THE FIELD AND ARE IN NO
WAY AN AS-BUILT OF EXISTING OR FUTURE INSTALLED UTILITIES. UTILITIES
DEPICTED HEREON SHALL NOT BE RELIED UPON IN ANY CAPACITY. PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION, CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM FOR CURRENT AND UP TO
DATE UTILITIES LOCATIONS.

·MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENTS COMMON TO LOT LINES SHOWN, ARE FOR THE
MUTUAL USE OF SAID LOTS AND ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS PUBLIC ACCESS
EASEMENTS

·LOTS 3A, 3B AND 3C MAY NOT HAVE ACCESS TO GRAHAM ROAD

ASSOCIATED DEVIATIONS / VARIANCES / WAIVERS:

· THE ORIGINAL 91 ACRES WERE REZONED TO W-1 & C-2 APPROVED BY CITY
COUNCIL.

· I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK WAS FILED IN 2024 IN BENTON COUNTY - FILE NO.
L202406912; ORD. 5931 FILED AS L202407540. THIS CREATED I-49 INDUSTRIAL
PARK LOTS I-V. THE ORIGINAL PRELIMINARY PLAT WAS APPROVED UNDER
PP23-05.

· WAIVER W21-19 WAS GRANTED PER RESOLUTION 146-21 FOR A WAIVER OF
STREET IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH L21-34 I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK
PHASE I (LOT I).

· WAIVER W22-18 WAS GRANTED PER RESOLUTION 136-22 FOR STREET
IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH L22-57 I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PHASE II
(LOT IV). PLANNING RECEIVED PAYMENT IN LIEU FOR STREET IMPROVEMENTS
ALONG GRAHAM ROAD.

____________________________  HAS AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THE
CERTIFICATE OF TRANSMITTAL, OWNERSHIP, AND ORDINANCE.

CERTIFICATION OF TRANSMITTAL & OWNERSHIP TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY TRANSMIT THIS PLAT TO THE CITY OF
SPRINGDALE FOR APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE AND CERTIFY TO BE THE
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED AND HEREBY DEDICATE ALL STREETS,
ALLEYS, EASEMENTS, PARKS, AND OTHER OPEN SPACES TO PUBLIC OR
PRIVATE USE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT.  THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT
THE PLATTING AS FILED ON RECORD CANNOT BE CHANGED UNLESS
VACATED PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LOCAL OR OTHER LAW. THE
UNDERSIGNED FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE REQUIRED ORDINANCE OF
ACCEPTANCE IS IN ORDER HAVING BEEN APPROVED BY THE CITY ATTORNEY
ON ___________________.

PARENT TRACT DESCRIPTION:

LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK FINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD AT
DOCUMENT NO. L202407541 IN THE RECORDS OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK,
BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, CLAYTON D. CROTTS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY
MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND BOUNDARY MARKERS SHOWN HEREON
ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. PLAT MEETS THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY
SURVEYS SET FORTH BY THE ARKANSAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS,
EFFECTIVE AUGUST 7, 2020.

SIGNED: ________________________________________
  ARKANSAS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
  NO. 1834

Page 37 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1470

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1834

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



36.9'

Parcel #: 21-00123-006
ARKANSAS STATE

HIGHWAY COMMISSION
Zoning: A-1

Parcel #: 21-00123-000
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
Zoning: I-1

Parcel #: 21-00122-025
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
703 W. Apple Blossom Ave.

Zoning: A-1
(Unplatted)

Parcel #: 21-00122-038
C B W CONTRACTORS LLC

5748 N. Graham Rd.
Zoning: A-1
(Unplatted)

Pa
rc

el
 #

: 2
1-

00
12

9-
01

0
TE

RR
AZ

AS
, C

ES
AR

 &
 A

N
G

EL
A

52
54

 N
. G

ra
ha

m
 R

d.
Zo

ni
ng

: A
-1

(U
np

la
tt

ed
)

Ex. 5/8" Rebar
N:700220.5
E:678739.4

P.O.B. - 3A
Ex. 5/8" Rebar
w/ PS 1118 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
SW Corner

SE1/4, NW1/4
Section 14

NW Corner
NE1/4,NW1/4

Sec 14, T-18-N, R-30-W
Found 1/2" Rebar

In Asphalt Hole

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1380 Cap

Ex. 40D Nail
Top of Fence
Corner Post
Southeast Corner
SE1/4, NW1/4

P.O.C.
NE Corner
NE1/4 NW1/4
Section 14
Ex. Railroad Spike

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1118 Cap
(N02°27'E, 30.7)

N88°03'48"W 411.26'

S0
1°

54
'2

0"
W

 9
49

.6
0'

N86°28'02"W 731.56'

N
01

°3
5'

22
"E

 1
78

1.
09

'

S88°25'46"E 630.79' N
02

°1
8'

24
"E

21
0.

00
'

S87°41'29"E 666.31'

S0
1°

40
'2

8"
W

 7
67

.6
8'

151.13'

S0
1°

32
'5

4"
W

29
3.

49
'

S56°09'36"E 867.63'

27.74'

S01°49'53"W 100.05'

S88°05'40"E 1120.11'

91
6.

15
'

40
5.

95
'

45
8.

98
'

47
7.

98
'

47
1.

63
'

S0
1°

40
'2

8"
W

 6
53

.8
9'

P.O.B. - 3B
Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 CapEx. MAG Nail w/

PS 1834 Washer

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:698202.6
E:678781.2

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:700028.0
E:678100.4

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

P.O.B. - 3C
Set 5/8" Rebar

w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:698247.6
E:678051.0

N86°28'02"W 565.87'

S88°12'27"E
178.88'

30'

PR
OPO

SE
D 

RI
GHT

 O
F

W
AY

 A
RD

OT J
ob

 0
90

62
1

HIG
HW

AY
 2
65

NO TI
TL

E D
OCS

 FI
LE

D

Area Of Uncontrolled
Access Shown On Plans

LOT 3B
±14.39 Acres

LOT 3A
±17.36 Acres

LOT 3C
±11.73 Acres

NEW LOT LINE PER THIS PLAT

NEW LOT LINE PER THIS PLAT

NEW LOT LINE PER THIS PLAT

NEW LOT LINE
PER THIS PLAT

W. Apple Blossom Avenue

PARCEL #: 21-00118-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

PARCEL #: 21-00123-025
BLEVINS REVOCABLE
TRUST, LONETA M

ZONING = A-1

Parcel #: 21-00124-000
BLEVINS REVOCABLE
TRUST, LONETA M

ZONING = A-1

PARCEL #: 21-00122-001
JB HUNT TRANSPORT INC

ZONING = C-2

LOT 2
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03835-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

LOT 3
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03836-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

LOT 4
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03837-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

LOT 5
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03838-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

33.0'

38.4'

Parcel #: 21-00123-005
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
Zoning: A-1

Parcel #: 21-00123-006
ARKANSAS STATE

HIGHWAY COMMISSION
Zoning: A-1

Parcel #: 21-00123-005
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
Zoning: I-1

Parcel #: 21-00122-036
RODRIQUEZ, ARNULFO

& MARISELA
5712 N. Graham Rd.

Zoning: A-1
(Unplatted)

0

Scale in Feet

200 200

G
ri

d 
N

or
th

1 Inch = 200 Feet

Filing Block

Drawn By:
Approved By:
Date:
Project No.:

of  5SHEET

Vert. Scale:
Horiz. Scale:
Plot Scale:
DWG Name:

1 11.20.2025 - Revised Per City Comments
Revisions

JDS
CDC
12.03.2025
61506.001

1
PLAT

REPLAT
 OF LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

CREATING LOTS 6,7, & 8
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PREPARED FOR: I-49 INDUSTRIAL, LLC

N/A

PLAT #RP25-13

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
2407 SE COTTONWOOD ST. STE 1

BENTONVILLE, AR  72712
479.273.2209 - HALFF.COM

2
1"=200'

Ex. Easement Line
Ex. Right of Way Line
Ex. Adjacent Boundary Line
Ex. Boundary Line
Ex. Section Line

Ex. Nail, As Noted
Ex. Rebar, As Noted

LEGEND

R/W

Set Mag Nail w/ PS# 1834 Washer
Set 5/8" Rebar w/ PS# 1834 Cap

LOT 3A
A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK, FILED FOR RECORD AS DOCUMENT
L202407541 IN THE RECORDS OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE, ACCEPTED AS THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER NORTHWEST QUARTER (NE 1/4 NW 1/4). THENCE ALONG GRID BEARINGS, SOUTH 01 DEGREES 40
MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 653.89 FEET TO A FIVE EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1118
CAP AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF LOT 3, FOR A
DISTANCE OF 767.68 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
SAID LOT 3. THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 178.87 FEET TO
A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST
FOR A DISTANCE OF 100.05 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE NORTH 88
DEGREES 05 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 1,120.11 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR
WITH PS 1834 CAP ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF GRAHAM ROAD AS DEDICATED ON THE INFORMAL
PLAT OF I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK, FILED FOR RECORD AT DOCUMENT L202337097. THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES
35 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST ALONG AND COINCIDENT WITH SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 458.98
FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 4, I-49 INDUSTRIAL
PARK PLAT. THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST ALONG AND COINCIDENT WITH THE
COMMON BOUNDARY TO LOTS 3 AND 4, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT FOR A DISTANCE OF 630.79 FEET TO A MAG
NAIL WITH PS 1834 WASHER. THENCE CONTINUING ALONG AND COINCIDENT WITH SAID COMMON BOUNDARY,
NORTH 02 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 210.00 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS
REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 29 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF
666.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 17.36 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

LOT 3B
A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK, FILED FOR RECORD AS DOCUMENT
L202407541 IN THE RECORDS OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE, ACCEPTED AS THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER NORTHWEST QUARTER (NE 1/4 NW 1/4). THENCE ALONG GRID BEARINGS, SOUTH 01 DEGREES 40
MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 653.89 FEET TO A FIVE EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1118
CAP AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 40
MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF LOT 3, FOR A DISTANCE OF 767.68 FEET TO A
ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3. THENCE NORTH 88
DEGREES 12 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 151.13 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH
PS 1834 CAP AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST FOR
A DISTANCE OF 293.49 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 03
MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 411.26 FEET TO A MAG NAIL WITH PS 1834 WASHER. THENCE
SOUTH 01 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 471.63 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH
REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE NORTH 56 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF
867.63 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF GRAHAM
ROAD AS DEDICATED ON THE INFORMAL PLAT OF I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK. THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 35
MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 405.95 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834
CAP. THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 1,120.11 FEET TO A
FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST
FOR A DISTANCE OF 100.05 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 88
DEGREES 12 MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 27.74 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 14.39 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

LOT 3C
A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK, FILED FOR RECORD AS DOCUMENT
L202407541 IN THE RECORDS OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE, ACCEPTED AS THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER NORTHWEST QUARTER (NE 1/4 NW 1/4). THENCE ALONG GRID BEARINGS, SOUTH 01 DEGREES 40
MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 653.89 FEET TO A FIVE EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1118
CAP AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK PLAT. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 40
MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF LOT 3, FOR A DISTANCE OF 767.68 FEET TO A
ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3. THENCE NORTH 88
DEGREES 12 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 151.13 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH
PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 293.49 FEET TO
A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST FOR
A DISTANCE OF 411.26 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 54
MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 471.63 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834
CAP AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST FOR A
DISTANCE OF 477.98 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834 CAP ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SE 1/4 NW 1/4) SECTION 14. THENCE NORTH 86
DEGREES 28 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 731.56 FEET TO A ONE-HALF INCH REBAR ON
THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF GRAHAM ROAD. THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST
ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, FOR A DISTANCE OF 916.15 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHTHS INCH REBAR WITH PS 1834
CAP. THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 867.63 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 11.73 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

Ex. Road Centerline

Page 38 

AutoCAD SHX Text
, MORE OR LESS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1834

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



36.9'

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

XX

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

10
"F

M
10

"F
M

10
"F

M
10

"F
M

Parcel #: 21-00123-000
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
Zoning: I-1

Parcel #: 21-00122-025
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
703 W. Apple Blossom Ave.

Zoning: A-1
(Unplatted)

Parcel #: 21-00122-038
C B W CONTRACTORS LLC

5748 N. Graham Rd.
Zoning: A-1
(Unplatted)

Ex. Access EasementDeed Book 2014, Page 19892

Ex. Sewer Easement
Book 688, Page 15

Ex. Sewer Easement
Book 688, Page 15

Site Benchmark
1/2" Rebar w/
Control Cap
Elev=1326.63

Ex. 5/8" Rebar
N:700220.5
E:678739.4

P.O.B. - 3A
Ex. 5/8" Rebar
w/ PS 1118 Cap

Ex. Sewer Easement
Book 688, Page 15

Ex. Water Easement
Book 2015, Page 63343

Ex. Water Easement
Book 2015, Page 63343

Ex
. D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t
L2

02
33

70
97

Ex
. A

cc
es

s 
Ea

se
m

en
t

L2
02

33
70

97

Ex
. D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t
L2

02
33

70
97

Ex. Access Easement
L202337097

Ex. Drainage &
Utility Easement

L202337097

Ex. Access Easement
L202337097

Ex. Access Easement
L202337097

Ex. Drainage &
Utility Easement

L202337097

Ex. Drainage &
Utility Easement

L202337097

Ex
. D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t
L2

02
33

70
97

Ex
. D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t
L2

02
33

70
97

40' Access Easement
L202406912

N88°03'48"W 411.26'

N
01

°3
5'

22
"E

 1
78

1.
09

'

S88°25'46"E 630.79'

N
02

°1
8'

24
"E

21
0.

00
'

S87°41'29"E 666.31'

S0
1°

40
'2

8"
W

 7
67

.6
8'

151.13'

S0
1°

32
'5

4"
W

29
3.

49
'

27.74'

S01°49'53"W 100.05'

S88°05'40"E 1120.11'

40
5.

95
'

45
8.

98
'

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

P.O.B. - 3B
Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. MAG Nail w/
PS 1834 Washer

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:700028.0
E:678100.4

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

S88°12'27"E
178.88'

Ex. Right-of-Way
L202337097

LOT 3B
±14.39 Acres

LOT 3A
±17.36 Acres

NEW LOT LINE PER THIS PLAT

NEW LOT LINE PER THIS PLAT

NEW LOT LINE
PER THIS PLAT

PARCEL #: 21-00118-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

PARCEL #: 21-00122-001
JB HUNT TRANSPORT INC

ZONING = C-2

LOT 2
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03835-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

LOT 3
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03836-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

LOT 4
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03837-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

33.0'

Parcel #: 21-00123-005
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
Zoning: I-1

Parcel #: 21-00122-036
RODRIQUEZ, ARNULFO

& MARISELA
5712 N. Graham Rd.

Zoning: A-1
(Unplatted)

8"SS

8"
SS

8"
SS

8"SS

8"SS

18"RCP

18
"H

DP
E

30"RCP 36"RCP 36"RCP 42"RCP

42
"R

CP

30"RCP

8"W
12

"W
12

"W
12

"W

8"W

8"W

U
til

ity
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Ea

se
m

en
t

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 P

er
 T

hi
s 

Pl
at

Utility & Drainage EasementDedicated Per This Plat

U
til

ity
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Ea

se
m

en
t

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 P

er
 T

hi
s 

Pl
at

Utility & Drainage EasementDedicated Per This Plat

Utility & Drainage EasementDedicated Per This Plat

20
' M

ut
ua

l A
cc

es
s 

Ea
se

m
en

t
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 P
er

 T
hi

s 
Pl

at

U
til

ity
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Ea

se
m

en
t

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 P

er
 T

hi
s 

Pl
at

U
til

ity
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Ea

se
m

en
t

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 P

er
 T

hi
s 

Pl
at

8"
SS

8"SS
8"SS

8"
SS

8"W
8"W

8"
W

8"
SS

8"
SS

8"SS

8"
SS

12
"W

12"W
12"W

30
"R

CP

2-
36

"R
CP

30"RCP

42"RCP

42
"R

CP

42"RCP

8"W

12
"W

12
"W

8"SS
8"SS

30"RCP 30"RCP 30"HDPE

12"W
8"W

12"W

8"
W

12
"W

8"
W

8"
SS

8"
SS

6"SS

24"RCP
30"RCP

30"RCP

20
' M

ut
ua

l A
cc

es
s 

Ea
se

m
en

t
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 P
er

 T
hi

s 
Pl

at

N
. G

ra
ha

m
 R

oa
d

(c
ol

le
ct

or
)

P.O.C.
NE Corner

NE1/4 NW1/4
Section 14

Ex. Railroad Spike 0

Scale in Feet

100 100

G
ri

d 
N

or
th

1 Inch = 100 Feet

Filing Block

Drawn By:
Approved By:
Date:
Project No.:

of  5SHEET

Vert. Scale:
Horiz. Scale:
Plot Scale:
DWG Name:

1 11.20.2025 - Revised Per City Comments
Revisions

JDS
CDC
12.03.2025
61506.001

1
PLAT

REPLAT
 OF LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

CREATING LOTS 6,7, & 8
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PREPARED FOR: I-49 INDUSTRIAL, LLC

N/A

PLAT #RP25-13

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
2407 SE COTTONWOOD ST. STE 1

BENTONVILLE, AR  72712
479.273.2209 - HALFF.COM

3
1"=100'

M A T C H L I N E
S E E   S H E E T   4

Ex. Easement Line

Ex. Road Centerline

Ex. Right of Way Line
Ex. Adjacent Boundary Line
Ex. Boundary Line
Ex. Section Line

Ex. Nail, As Noted
Ex. Rebar, As Noted

LEGEND

R/W

Set Mag Nail w/ PS# 1834 Washer
Set 5/8" Rebar w/ PS# 1834 Cap

Ex. Power Pole
Ex. Power Pole w/ Guy Wire
Ex. Fire Hydrant
Ex. Water Valve
Ex. Sewer Manhole

Ex. Fence LineX

S0
1°

40
'2

8"
W

 6
53

.8
9'

Page 39 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1834

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



36.9'

X
X

X X
X X X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

10
"F

M
10

"F
M

10
"F

M

Parcel #: 21-00123-006
ARKANSAS STATE

HIGHWAY COMMISSION
Zoning: A-1

Parcel #: 21-00129-010
TERRAZAS, CESAR & ANGELA

5254 N. Graham Rd.
Zoning: A-1
(Unplatted)

Site Benchmark
1/2" Rebar w/
Control Cap
Elev=1374.08

Site Benchmark
1/2" Rebar w/
Control Cap
Elev=1326.63

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
SW Corner

SE1/4, NW1/4
Section 14

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1380 Cap

Ex. 40D Nail
Top of Fence
Corner Post
Southeast Corner
SE1/4, NW1/4

Ex. Sewer Easement
Book 688, Page 15

Ex. Water Easement
Book 2015, Page 63343

Ex
. T

ra
ns

m
iss

io
n 

Lin
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

Bo
ok

 2
00

3,
 P

ag
e 

16
89

6

Dr
ai

na
ge

 &

Ex. Access Easement
L202337097

Ex. Drainage &
Utility Easement

L202337097

Ex. Drainage &
Utility Easement

L202337097

Ex. Drainage &
Utility Easement

L202337097

Ex
. D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t
L2

02
33

70
97

Ex
. D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t
L2

02
33

70
97

40' Access Easement
L202406912

Ex
. 1

5'
 E

as
em

en
t

In
 F

av
or

 o
f C

EC
C

Do
cu

m
en

t
L2

02
34

01
57

N88°03'48"W 411.26'

S0
1°

54
'2

0"
W

 9
49

.6
0'

N86°28'02"W 731.56'

N
01

°3
5'

22
"E

 1
78

1.
09

'
151.13'

S0
1°

32
'5

4"
W

29
3.

49
'

S56°09'36"E 867.63'

27.74'
91

6.
15

'
40

5.
95

'

47
7.

98
'

47
1.

63
'

R/
W

R/
W

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. MAG Nail w/
PS 1834 Washer

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 CapEx. 1/2" Rebar

w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:698202.6
E:678781.2

P.O.B. - 3C
Set 5/8" Rebar

w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:698247.6
E:678051.0

N86°28'02"W 565.87'

30'

PR
OPO

SE
D 

RI
GHT

 O
F W

AY
 A
RD

OT J
ob

 0
90

62
1

HI
GHW

AY
 2
65

NO TI
TL

E D
OCS

 FI
LE

D

Area Of Uncontrolled
Access Shown On Plans

Ex. Right-of-Way
L202337097

LOT 3B
±14.39 Acres

LOT 3C
±11.73 Acres

NEW LOT LINE PER THIS PLAT

NEW LOT LINE
PER THIS PLAT

N
. G

ra
ha

m
 R

oa
d

(c
ol

le
ct

or
)

PARCEL #: 21-00123-025
BLEVINS REVOCABLE
TRUST, LONETA M

ZONING = A-1

Parcel #: 21-00124-000
BLEVINS REVOCABLE
TRUST, LONETA M

ZONING = A-1

LOT 2
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03835-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

LOT 3
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03836-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

LOT 5
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

PARCEL #: 21-03838-000
I49 INDUSTRIAL LLC

ZONING = W-1

38.4'

Parcel #: 21-00123-005
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
Zoning: A-1

Parcel #: 21-00123-006
ARKANSAS STATE

HIGHWAY COMMISSION
Zoning: A-1

Parcel #: 21-00123-005
ELDREDGE LIVING TRUST,

GARY & CONNIE
Zoning: I-1

30"RCP

12
"W

12
"W

8"W

Utility & Drainage EasementDedicated Per This Plat

Utility & Drainage EasementDedicated Per This Plat

20
' M

ut
ua

l A
cc

es
s 

Ea
se

m
en

t
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 P
er

 T
hi

s 
Pl

at

U
til

ity
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Ea

se
m

en
t

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 P

er
 T

hi
s 

Pl
at

U
til

ity
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Ea

se
m

en
t

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 P

er
 T

hi
s 

Pl
at

8"
SS

8"SS

8"
SS

12
"W

12"W
12"W

8"W

12
"W

12
"W

8"SS
8"SS

30"RCP 30"RCP 30"HDPE

24"HDPE

12"W
8"W

12"W

8"
W

12
"W

8"
W

8"
SS

8"
SS

6"SS

8"
W

24"RCP
30"RCP

30"RCP

0

Scale in Feet

100 100

G
ri

d 
N

or
th

1 Inch = 100 Feet

Filing Block

Drawn By:
Approved By:
Date:
Project No.:

of  5SHEET

Vert. Scale:
Horiz. Scale:
Plot Scale:
DWG Name:

1 11.20.2025 - Revised Per City Comments
Revisions

JDS
CDC
12.03.2025
61506.001

1
PLAT

REPLAT
 OF LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

CREATING LOTS 6,7, & 8
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PREPARED FOR: I-49 INDUSTRIAL, LLC

N/A

PLAT #RP25-13

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
2407 SE COTTONWOOD ST. STE 1

BENTONVILLE, AR  72712
479.273.2209 - HALFF.COM

4
1"=100'

M A T C H L I N E
S E E   S H E E T   3

Ex. Easement Line

Ex. Road Centerline

Ex. Right of Way Line
Ex. Adjacent Boundary Line
Ex. Boundary Line
Ex. Section Line

Ex. Nail, As Noted
Ex. Rebar, As Noted

LEGEND

R/W

Set Mag Nail w/ PS# 1834 Washer
Set 5/8" Rebar w/ PS# 1834 Cap

Ex. Power Pole
Ex. Power Pole w/ Guy Wire
Ex. Fire Hydrant
Ex. Water Valve
Ex. Sewer Manhole

Ex. Fence LineX

Page 40 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1834

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



Ex. 5/8" Rebar
N:700220.5
E:678739.4

P.O.B. Ͳ 3A
Ex. 5/8" Rebar
w/ PS 1118 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
SW Corner

SE1/4, NW1/4
Section 14

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1380 Cap

Ex. 40D Nail
Top of Fence
Corner Post
Southeast Corner
SE1/4, NW1/4

N88°03'48"W 411.26'

S0
1°

54
'2

0"
W

 9
49

.6
0'

N86°28'02"W 731.56'

N
01

°3
5'

22
"E

 1
78

1.
09

'

S88°25'46"E 630.79' N
02

°1
8'

24
"E

21
0.

00
'

S87°41'29"E 666.31'

S0
1°

40
'2

8"
W

 7
67

.6
8'

151.13'

S0
1°

32
'5

4"
W

29
3.

49
'

S56°09'36"E 867.63'

27.74'

S01°49'53"W 100.05'

S88°05'40"E 1120.11'

91
6.

15
'

40
5.

95
'

45
8.

98
'

47
7.

98
'

47
1.

63
'

S0
1°

40
'2

8"
W

 6
53

.8
9'

P.O.B. Ͳ 3B
Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 CapEx. MAG Nail w/

PS 1834 Washer

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:698202.6
E:678781.2

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:700028.0
E:678100.4

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

P.O.B. Ͳ 3C
Set 5/8" Rebar

w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:698247.6
E:678051.0

N86°28'02"W 565.87'

30'

PR
OPO

SE
D 

RI
GHT

 O
F

W
AY

 A
RD

OT J
ob

 0
90

62
1

HI
GHW

AY
 2
65

NO TI
TL

E D
OCS

 FI
LE

D

Area Of Uncontrolled
Access Shown On Plans

U
til

ity
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Ea

se
m

en
t

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 P

er
 T

hi
s 

Pl
at

U
til

ity
 &

 D
ra

in
ag

e
Ea

se
m

en
t

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 P

er
 T

hi
s 

Pl
at

Utility & Drainage Easement
Dedicated Per This Plat

Utility & Drainage Easement
Dedicated Per This Plat

N20°50'08"E
45.51'

N83°15'50"E
62.79'

N60°29'45"W
20.88'

S79°36'15"E
63.59'

L1
L4

L3

L2

L6

L7L8

L5

L17L16

L1
5

L14
L13L12L11L10

L9

L45

L44

L4
3

L42

L4
1

L40

L3
9

L38 L3
7L36

L35

L34

L33
L32

L31 L30

L2
9

L28

L2
7

L26

L2
5 L24

L23
L22

L2
1

L20

L19

L18L48L49
L46

L47

UTILITY & DRAINAGE
EASEMENT LINE TABLE

LINE #
L1
L2
L3
L4
L5

L6
L7
L8
L9
L10
L11
L12
L13
L14
L15
L16
L17
L18
L19
L20
L21

L22
L23

BEARING
S 87°45'51" E
S 01°53'01" W
N 87°45'51" W
N 01°55'35" E
N 01°35'22" E
S 87°45'05" E
S 02°05'33" W
N 87°45'05" W
N 88°07'41" W
S 01°54'20" W
N 88°05'43" W
S 02°09'52" W
N 88°46'44" W
S 24°18'59" W
S 02°31'10" W
S 26°17'03" E
S 88°10'07" E
S 41°12'36" E

N 88°10'07" W
N 26°17'03" W
N 01°49'56" E
S 88°12'41" E
N 01°50'12" E

LENGTH
343.42'
20.00'
343.43'
20.00'
20.00'
99.03'
20.00'
98.85'
570.54'
40.23'
353.89'
23.34'
44.50'
48.68'
272.13'
48.47'

100.01'
27.37'
130.67'
65.53'
276.04'
8.49'
20.00'

UTILITY & DRAINAGE
EASEMENT LINE TABLE

LINE #
L24
L25
L26
L27
L28
L29
L30
L31
L32
L33
L34
L35
L36
L37
L38
L39
L40
L41
L42
L43
L44
L45

BEARING
N 88°12'41" W
N 24°29'12" E
N 15°44'29" E
N 01°48'44" E
S 88°05'40" E
S 01°48'44" W
S 88°34'07" E
S 02°10'18" W
N 88°34'07" W
S 01°48'44" W
S 88°08'24" E
N 01°48'48" E
N 88°05'00" W
N 01°53'09" E
S 88°05'00" E
N 01°48'48" E
S 88°06'13" E
S 01°53'47" W
S 88°05'00" E
S 01°35'22" W
N 88°05'00" W
S 01°53'47" W

LENGTH
13.66'
119.70'
33.58'
309.33'
20.00'
303.02'
50.90'
20.00'
50.77'
19.67'
922.00'
25.34'
79.93'
20.00'
79.90'
159.80'
20.31'
159.80'
46.78'
20.00'
46.89'
45.33'

Ex. 5/8" Rebar
N:700220.5
E:678739.4

P.O.B. Ͳ 3A
Ex. 5/8" Rebar
w/ PS 1118 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
SW Corner

SE1/4, NW1/4
Section 14

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1380 Cap

Ex. 40D Nail
Top of Fence
Corner Post
Southeast Corner
SE1/4, NW1/4

N88°03'48"W 411.26'

S0
1°

54
'2

0"
W

 9
49

.6
0'

N86°28'02"W 731.56'

N
01

°3
5'

22
"E

 1
78

1.
09

'

S88°25'46"E 630.79' N
02

°1
8'

24
"E

21
0.

00
'

S87°41'29"E 666.31'

S0
1°

40
'2

8"
W

 7
67

.6
8'

151.13'

S0
1°

32
'5

4"
W

29
3.

49
'

S56°09'36"E 867.63'

27.74'

S01°49'53"W 100.05'

S88°05'40"E 1120.11'

91
6.

15
'

40
5.

95
'

45
8.

98
'

47
7.

98
'

47
1.

63
'

S0
1°

40
'2

8"
W

 6
53

.8
9'

P.O.B. Ͳ 3B
Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 CapEx. MAG Nail w/

PS 1834 Washer

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:698202.6
E:678781.2

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:700028.0
E:678100.4

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap

P.O.B. Ͳ 3C
Set 5/8" Rebar

w/ PS 1834 Cap

Ex. 1/2" Rebar
w/ PS 1834 Cap
N:698247.6
E:678051.0

N86°28'02"W 565.87'

30'

PR
OPO

SE
D 

RI
GHT

 O
F

W
AY

 A
RD

OT J
ob

 0
90

62
1

HIG
HW

AY
 2
65

NO TI
TL

E D
OCS

 FI
LE

D

Area Of Uncontrolled
Access Shown On Plans

20
' M

ut
ua

l A
cc

es
s 

Ea
se

m
en

t
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 P
er

 T
hi

s 
Pl

at

20' Mutual Access Easement
Dedicated Per This Plat

S88°05'40"E
74.69'

L54

L58
L57

L56L55

L51L50 L53
L52

ACCESS EASEMENT
LINE TABLE

LINE #
L50
L51
L52
L53
L54
L55
L56
L57

L58

BEARING
S 01°54'20" W
N 88°03'48" W
N 01°44'47" E
S 88°03'48" E
S 01°54'20" W
N 88°05'40" W
N 01°44'47" E

S 88°05'40" E
S 01°54'20" W

LENGTH
20.00'
332.71'
20.00'
332.77'
10.00'
995.51'
20.00'

995.56'
10.00'

0

Scale in Feet

200 200

G
ri

d 
N

or
th

1 Inch = 200 Feet

Filing Block

Drawn By:
Approved By:
Date:
Project No.:

of  5SHEET

Vert. Scale:
Horiz. Scale:
Plot Scale:
DWG Name:

1 11.20.2025 - Revised Per City Comments
Revisions

JDS
CDC
12.03.2025
61506.001

1
PLAT

REPLAT
 OF LOT 3, I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

CREATING LOTS 6,7, & 8
I-49 INDUSTRIAL PARK

SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PREPARED FOR: I-49 INDUSTRIAL, LLC

N/A

PLAT #RP25-13

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
2407 SE COTTONWOOD ST. STE 1

BENTONVILLE, AR  72712
479.273.2209 - HALFF.COM

5
1"=200'

DEDICATED DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENTSDEDICATED MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENTS

Page 41 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1834

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 42 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 43 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT (FP25-
08) OF WHISPERING SPRINGS, PHASE I, TO THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 
 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 
 
 WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

 
THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF 
SECTION 16, AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 16 ALL IN 
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 29 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 
OF SAID SECTION 17, SAID POINT BEING A 1/2" IRON PIN; THENCE ALONG 
THE NORTH LINE THEREOF S87'47'03"E 1319.62 FEET TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 
16, SAID POINT BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE 
THEREOF S86°53'06 E 1314.02 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16, SAID POINT BEING A 2" 
ALUMINUM MONUMENT EMBOSSED WITH PS 1005; THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE THEREOF S87'00'37′′E 1307.99 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16, SAID POINT 
BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF 
S02°29'36"W 1311.97 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 
OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16, SAID POINT BEING A 2" ALUMINUM 
MONUMENT EMBOSSED WITH PS 1005; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE 
THEREOF N87'05'11"W 1306.69 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16, SAID POINT BEING A 
5/8" IRON PIN; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N86'56'37"W 
1317.32 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 
OF SAID SECTION 17 FROM WHICH A 5/8" IRON PIN EMBOSSED WITH PS 
1429 BEARS S02'34'53"W 0.59 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE 

Page 44 



THEREOF N87°37'15"W 1320.22 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 17, SAID POINT BEING A 5/8" 
IRON PIN; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF NO2'36'29"E 1311.28 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 118.89 ACRES, MORE 
OR LESS, AND SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF 
RECORD OR FACT.  

 
AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, 

has approved the final plat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication 
of streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said Final Plat and join 
with the said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said Final Plat 
(FP25-08) of Whispering Springs, Phase I to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Final Plat (FP25-08) of Whispering Springs, 
Phase I, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the plat approved by the City 
Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part 
hereof as though set out herein word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by 
the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for 
use and benefit to the public the dedications contained therein. 
 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE:  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and 
this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 
 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ________day of ______________, 2025. 
 

             
      ________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 45 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701
300 N College Ave., Suite 317 

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
23

30
38

00
_W

HI
SP

RI
N

G
S\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\F
IN

A
L 

PL
A

TS
\2

33
03

80
0_

FI
N

A
L 

PH
1.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: L
A

YO
UT

1 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: N
T5

33
8,

 1
1/

5/
20

25
 9

:5
7:

47
 A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 N

O
A

H 
TIM

M
O

N
S,

 1
1/

5/
20

25
 1

0:
30

:0
1 

A
M

 ("
PL

O
TT

ED
 B

Y:
" V

A
LI

D
 O

N
 H

A
RD

 C
O

PY
 O

N
LY

)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

RECORD INFORMATION

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
W

HI
SP

ER
IN

G
 SP

RIN
G

S P
HA

SE
 I (

FP
 25

-0
8)

BE
NT

LE
Y 

HO
LD

IN
G

S, 
LL

C

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

AR
KA

NS
AS

10/08/2025
23303801
K MONTGOMERY

1 OF 6

500-17N-29W-0-16-300-72-1460
500-17N-29W-0-17-220-72-1460

FINAL PLAT
WHISPERING SPRINGS PHASE I

VICINITY MAP NTS

Page 46 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701
300 N College Ave., Suite 317 

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
23

30
38

00
_W

HI
SP

RI
N

G
S\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\F
IN

A
L 

PL
A

TS
\2

33
03

80
0_

FI
N

A
L 

PH
1.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: L
A

YO
UT

2 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: N
T5

33
8,

 1
1/

5/
20

25
 9

:5
7:

47
 A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 N

O
A

H 
TIM

M
O

N
S,

 1
1/

5/
20

25
 1

0:
30

:2
9 

A
M

 ("
PL

O
TT

ED
 B

Y:
" V

A
LI

D
 O

N
 H

A
RD

 C
O

PY
 O

N
LY

)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

RECORD INFORMATION

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
W

HI
SP

ER
IN

G
 SP

RIN
G

S P
HA

SE
 I (

FP
 25

-0
8)

BE
NT

LE
Y 

HO
LD

IN
G

S, 
LL

C

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

AR
KA

NS
AS

10/08/2025
23303801
K MONTGOMERY

2 OF 6

500-17N-29W-0-16-300-72-1460
500-17N-29W-0-17-220-72-1460

R
RESIDENTIAL DENSITY

Page 47 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701
300 N College Ave., Suite 317 

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
23

30
38

00
_W

HI
SP

RI
N

G
S\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\F
IN

A
L 

PL
A

TS
\2

33
03

80
0_

FI
N

A
L 

PH
1 

- S
HE

ET
S 

3&
4.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: L
A

YO
UT

3 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: B
M

52
79

, 1
1/

5/
20

25
 1

0:
28

:5
7 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 N
O

A
H 

TIM
M

O
N

S,
 1

1/
5/

20
25

 1
0:

33
:1

7 
A

M
 ("

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

" V
A

LI
D

 O
N

 H
A

RD
 C

O
PY

 O
N

LY
)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

RECORD INFORMATION

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
W

HI
SP

ER
IN

G
 SP

RIN
G

S P
HA

SE
 I (

FP
 25

-0
8)

BE
NT

LE
Y 

HO
LD

IN
G

S, 
LL

C

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

AR
KA

NS
AS

10/08/2025
23303801
K MONTGOMERY

3 OF 6

500-17N-29W-0-16-300-72-1460
500-17N-29W-0-17-220-72-1460

Page 48 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701
300 N College Ave., Suite 317 

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
23

30
38

00
_W

HI
SP

RI
N

G
S\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\F
IN

A
L 

PL
A

TS
\2

33
03

80
0_

FI
N

A
L 

PH
1 

- S
HE

ET
S 

3&
4.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: L
A

YO
UT

4 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: B
M

52
79

, 1
1/

5/
20

25
 1

0:
28

:5
7 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 N
O

A
H 

TIM
M

O
N

S,
 1

1/
5/

20
25

 1
0:

33
:3

8 
A

M
 ("

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

" V
A

LI
D

 O
N

 H
A

RD
 C

O
PY

 O
N

LY
)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

RECORD INFORMATION

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
W

HI
SP

ER
IN

G
 SP

RIN
G

S P
HA

SE
 I (

FP
 25

-0
8)

BE
NT

LE
Y 

HO
LD

IN
G

S, 
LL

C

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

AR
KA

NS
AS

10/08/2025
23303801
K MONTGOMERY

4 OF 6

500-17N-29W-0-16-300-72-1460
500-17N-29W-0-17-220-72-1460

Page 49 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701
300 N College Ave., Suite 317 

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
23

30
38

00
_W

HI
SP

RI
N

G
S\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\F
IN

A
L 

PL
A

TS
\2

33
03

80
0_

FI
N

A
L 

PH
1 

- S
HE

ET
S 

5&
6.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: L
A

YO
UT

5 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: B
M

52
79

, 1
1/

5/
20

25
 1

0:
28

:5
3 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 N
O

A
H 

TIM
M

O
N

S,
 1

1/
5/

20
25

 1
0:

34
:2

9 
A

M
 ("

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

" V
A

LI
D

 O
N

 H
A

RD
 C

O
PY

 O
N

LY
)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

RECORD INFORMATION

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
W

HI
SP

ER
IN

G
 SP

RIN
G

S P
HA

SE
 I (

FP
 25

-0
8)

BE
NT

LE
Y 

HO
LD

IN
G

S, 
LL

C

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

AR
KA

NS
AS

10/08/2025
23303801
K MONTGOMERY

5 OF 6

500-17N-29W-0-16-300-72-1460
500-17N-29W-0-17-220-72-1460

Page 50 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Fayetteville, Arkansas 72701
300 N College Ave., Suite 317 

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
23

30
38

00
_W

HI
SP

RI
N

G
S\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\C
IV

IL
\D

W
G

\F
IN

A
L 

PL
A

TS
\2

33
03

80
0_

FI
N

A
L 

PH
1 

- S
HE

ET
S 

5&
6.

D
W

G
LA

YO
UT

: L
A

YO
UT

6 
, L

A
ST

 S
A

V
ED

: B
M

52
79

, 1
1/

5/
20

25
 1

0:
28

:5
3 

A
M

LA
ST

 P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 N
O

A
H 

TIM
M

O
N

S,
 1

1/
5/

20
25

 1
0:

35
:0

4 
A

M
 ("

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

" V
A

LI
D

 O
N

 H
A

RD
 C

O
PY

 O
N

LY
)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

RECORD INFORMATION

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
W

HI
SP

ER
IN

G
 SP

RIN
G

S P
HA

SE
 I (

FP
 25

-0
8)

BE
NT

LE
Y 

HO
LD

IN
G

S, 
LL

C

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

AR
KA

NS
AS

10/08/2025
23303801
K MONTGOMERY

6 OF 6

500-17N-29W-0-16-300-72-1460
500-17N-29W-0-17-220-72-1460

Page 51 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 52 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 53 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT (FP25-
10) OF GAP AT THE CROSSINGS, PHASE I TO THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 
 
 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 
 
 WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
 

DESCRIPTION LOT 10: 
 
PART OF THE N 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF 
SAID SECTION 8; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF S02°26'55"W 1321.68 
FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SAID 
SECTION 8, SAID POINT BEING A MAG NAIL; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE 
THEREOF N87°36'09"W 68.41 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID POINT 
BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID 
SOUTH LINE N87°36'09"W 1251.14 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
NW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 8, SAID POINT BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN 
WITH PS 1304 CAP; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF N02°27'06"E 5.32 
FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE 
N87°36'09"W 79.81 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 102.32 
FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 469.00 FEET AND A 
LONG CHORD OF S86°08'51"W 102.12 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 
CAP; THENCE S79°53'51"W 111.16 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE 115.85 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 531.00 
FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF S86°08'51"W 115.62 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N87°36'09"W 853.86 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF A RIGHT 
OF WAY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENTS 2019-00022442 AND 2021-
00011676, SAID POINT BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 
ALONG SAID EAST LINE THE FOLLOWING EIGHT COURSES: 

Page 54 



THENCE N03°43'28"E 348.86 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE 22.65 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 1049.50 
FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF N03°06'22"E 22.65 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N02°29'17"E 827.74 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 
CAP; THENCE 65.16 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 
83.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF N24°50'38"E 63.52 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN 
WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N47°11'59"E 37.53 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 
1460 CAP; THENCE 104.18 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS 
OF 133.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF N69°33'21"E 101.56 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON 
PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE S88°05'18"E 6.72 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N01°54'42"E 9.87 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF A RIGHT 
OF WAY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 2019-00022442, SAID POINT 
BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 
S87°49'42"E 1467.59 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 CAP; THENCE 
LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE S02°10'18"W 235.42 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1304 CAP; THENCE N87°54'32"W 70.50 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 
CAP; THENCE S02°05'28"W 219.37 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 CAP; 
THENCE S26°53'20"W 1.00 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 
313.31 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 734.50 FEET AND 
A LONG CHORD OF N75°19'53"W 310.94 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 
CAP; THENCE N87°33'05"W 1.56 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE S02°15'06"W 69.00 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 
S87°33'05"E 1.32 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 364.23 
FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 665.50 FEET AND A 
LONG CHORD OF S71°52'20"E 359.70 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 
CAP; THENCE S56°11'34"E 151.73 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE 292.54 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 534.50 
FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF S71°52'20"E 288.90 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1460 CAP; THENCE S87°33'05"E 529.67 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF A RIGHT 
OF WAY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 2014-00012154, SAID POINT 
BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE THE 
FOLLOWING FOUR COURSES: 
THENCE S02°18'59"W 503.66 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE 11.09 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 19.50 
FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF S76°01'31"W 10.94 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N87°41'13"W 19.50 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 
CAP; THENCE S02°18'47"W 76.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 
CONTAINING 60.52 ACRES, MORE OR LESS AND SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL 
EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR FACT. 
 
DESCRIPTION LOT 9: 
 
BEING A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4) OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER (NE/4) OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST. MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE 
NORTH 87° 39’ 47” WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF, A DISTANCE OF 
664.07 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING SAID NORTH LINE SOUTH 02° 20’ 13” WEST A 
DISTANCE OF 22.67 FEET TO A SET 5/8” REBAR CAPPED LS 1304 MARKING THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT FOUR BEING THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 02° 06’ 45” WEST ALONG THE HEREIN 
DESCRIBED EAST LINE OF TRACT FOUR, A DISTANCE OF 635.98 FEET TO A SET 
5/8” CAPPED REBAR LS 1304 MARKING THE SOUTH EAST CORNER OF SAID 
TRACT 4 BEING ON A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT; THENCE ALONG 
THE HEREIN DESCRIBED SOUTH BOUNDARY OF TRACT 4 FOR THE FOLLOWING 
THREE (3) CALLS: 

Page 55 



DEPARTING SAID EAST LINE 162.77 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE 
HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 20° 04’ 41” AND A RADIUS OF 464.50 FEET 
SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING NORTH 66° 13’ 55” WEST – 161.94 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF TANGENCY BEING A SET 5/8” CAPPED REBAR LS 1304; NORTH 
56° 11’ 34” WEST A DISTANCE OF 151.73 FEET TO A SET 5/8” CAPPED REBAR LS 
1304 AT THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT; 88.81 FEET 
ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 06° 55’ 06” AND 
A RADIUS OF 735.50 FEET SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING NORTH 59° 39’ 07” 
WEST – 88.76 FEET TO A SET 5/8” CAPPED REBAR LS 1304 MARKING THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT FOUR; THENCE ALONG THE HEREIN 
DESCRIBED WEST BOUNDARY OF TRACT FOUR FOR THE FOLLOWING THREE 
(3) CALLS: 
DEPARTING SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY NORTH 02° 05’ 28” EAST A DISTANCE OF 
219.37 FEET TO A SET 5/8” CAPPED REBAR LS 1304; SOUTH 87° 54’ 32” EAST A 
DISTANCE OF 70.50 FEET TO A SET 5/8” CAPPED REBAR LS 1304; NORTH 02° 10’ 
18” EAST A DISTANCE OF 235.42 FEET TO A SET 5/8” CAPPED REBAR LS 1304 
MARKING THE MOST NORTHERN NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT FOUR 
BEING ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF APPLE ROAD ACCORDING TO 
EASEMENT REAL ESTATE FILE NO. 2019-00022444; THENCE SOUTH 87° 49’ 42” 
EAST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, A DISTANCE OF 287.15 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 4.17 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 
 
DESCRIPTION LOT 8: 
 
PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, 
RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF 
SAID SECTION 8; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF N87°39'47"W 
664.07 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE S02°20'13"W 22.67 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING ON THE SOUTH LINE OF A RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 
AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 2019-00022442, SAID POINT BEING A 5/8" IRON 
PIN WITH PS 1304 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE S87°49'42"E 354.80 
FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF A RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN 
DOCUMENT 2014-00012154, SAID POINT BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 
CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE THE FOLLOWING SIX COURSES: 
THENCE S02°55'42"W 3.03 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 
S86°42'55"E 157.42 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 81.34 
FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 80.50 FEET AND A 
LONG CHORD OF S57°46'11"E 77.92 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE S28°49'28"E 46.60 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP;THENCE 
70.93 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 130.50 FEET AND 
A LONG CHORD OF S13°15'14"E 70.06 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 
CAP; THENCE S02°18'59"W 496.35 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE N87°33'05"W 529.51 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN 
WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 91.65 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A 
RADIUS OF 465.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF N81°54'40"W 91.50 FEET TO A 
5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N13°43'44"E 1.00 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON 
PIN WITH PS 1304 CAP; THENCE N02°06'45"E 635.98 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, CONTAINING 9.10 ACRES, MORE OR LESS AND SUBJECT TO ANY 
AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR FACT. 
 
DESCRIPTION STREET RIGHT OF WAY: 
 

Page 56 



PART OF THE N 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 AND PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF 
SAID SECTION 8; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF S02°26'55"W 1321.68 
FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SAID 
SECTION 8, SAID POINT BEING A MAG NAIL; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE 
THEREOF N87°36'09"W 68.41 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF A RIGHT OF WAY 
EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 2014-00012154, SAID POINT BEING A 
5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE THE 
FOLLOWING FOUR COURSES: 
THENCE N02°18'47"E 76.03 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 
S87°41'13"E 19.50 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 11.09 
FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 19.50 FEET AND A 
LONG CHORD OF N76°01'31"E 10.94 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE N02°18'59"E 503.66 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE N87°33'05"W 529.67 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN 
WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 292.54 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH 
A RADIUS OF 534.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF N71°52'20"W 288.90 FEET TO 
A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N56°11'34"W 151.73 FEET TO A 5/8" 
IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 364.23 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE 
LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 665.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF N71°52'20"W 
359.70 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N87°33'05"W 1.32 
FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N02°15'06"E 69.00 FEET TO 
A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE S87°33'05"E 1.56 FEET TO A 5/8" 
IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 315.31 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE 
RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 734.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF S75°19'53"E 
310.94 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N26°53'20"E 1.00 
FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 CAP; THENCE 88.81 FEET ALONG A 
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 735.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF 
S59°39'07"E 88.76 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 CAP; THENCE 
S56°11'34"E 151.73 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 CAP; THENCE 162.77 
FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 464.50 FEET AND A 
LONG CHORD OF S66°13'55"E 161.94 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 
CAP; THENCE S13°43'44"W 1.00 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE 91.50 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 465.50 
FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF S81°54'40"E 91.50 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1460 CAP; THENCE S87°33'05"E 529.51 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF A RIGHT 
OF WAY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 2014-00012154, SAID POINT 
BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE THE 
FOLLOWING SIX COURSES: 
THENCE N02°18'59"E 496.35 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 CAP; 
THENCE 70.93 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 130.50 
FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF N13°15'14"W 70.06 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1304 CAP; THENCE N28°49'28"W 46.60 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1304 
CAP; THENCE 81.34 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 
80.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF N57°46'11"W 77.92 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN 
WITH PS 1304 CAP; THENCE N86°42'55"W 157.42 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1304 CAP; THENCE N02°55'42"E 3.03 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF A RIGHT 
OF WAY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 2019-00022442, SAID POINT 
BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 
N87°49'42"W 2109.54 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF A RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 
AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENTS 2019-00022442 AND 2021-00011676, SAID POINT 
BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE THE 
FOLLOWING THIRTEEN COURSES: 

Page 57 



THENCE S01°54'42"W 9.87 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 
N88°05'18"W 6.72 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE 104.18 
FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 133.50 FEET AND A 
LONG CHORD OF S69°33'21"W 101.56 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 
CAP; THENCE S47°11'59"W 37.53 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; 
THENCE 65.16 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 83.50 
FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF S24°50'38"W 63.52 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1460 CAP; THENCE S02°29'17"W 827.74 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 
1460 CAP; THENCE 22.65 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS 
OF 1049.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD OF S03°06'22"W 22.65 FEET TO A 5/8" 
IRON PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE S03°43'28"W 348.86 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON 
PIN WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE S03°39'23"W 184.63 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN 
WITH PS 1460 CAP; THENCE S02°29'37"W 281.13 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH 
PS 1460 CAP; THENCE N87°32'28"W 7.06 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1340 
CAP; THENCE S02°27'35"W 656.03 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1340 CAP; 
THENCE N87°33'44"W 20.00 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF A RIGHT OF WAY 
EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 2007-00024122, SAID POINT BEING A 
5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1340 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE S02°26'16"W 
73.83 FEET TO A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1340 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST 
LINE 39.26 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET 
AND A LONG CHORD OF S42°33'23"E 35.35 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF A 
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 2007-00024122, SAID 
POINT BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1340 CAP; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH 
LINE S87°33'03"E 1264.81 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 
OF SAID SECTION 8, SAID POINT BEING A 5/8" IRON PIN WITH PS 1340 CAP; 
THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE S02°27'06"W 56.34 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 8, SAID POINT BEING 
AN "X" IN CONCRETE; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N87°33'24"W 
1319.85 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF 
SAID SECTION 8, SAID POINT BEING A 1/2" IRON PIN; THENCE ALONG THE WEST 
LINE THEREOF N02°27'35"E 1319.44 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 
NW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 8, SAID POINT BEING A MAG NAIL WITH 
PS 1304 WASHER; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF N02°27'35"E 
1318.89 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE N 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF 
SAID SECTION 8, SAID POINT BEING A MAG NAIL WITH PS 1304 WASHER; 
THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF S87°39'47"E 2638.97 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 10.37 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, AND 
SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR FACT. 

 
 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, 
has approved the Final Plat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the 
dedication of streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said re-plat 
and join with the said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said the 
Final Plat (FP25-10) of GAP at The Crossings, Phase I to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Final Plat (FP25-10) of GAP at The 
Crossings, Phase I, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the Final Plat 
approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this 
Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for word, be and the 
same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, and 
the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications contained 
therein. 

Page 58 



 
EMERGENCY CLAUSE:  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and 

this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 
 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ________day of ______________, 2025. 
 

             
      _____________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 59 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

architecture|engineering|surveying

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Rogers, Arkansas 72756
901 N. 47th St., Suite 400

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
22

10
49

00
_T

HE
G

A
P\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\S
UR

V
EY

\D
W

G
\2

21
04

90
0 

RW
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: L

A
YO

UT
1 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: K

M
67

6,
 1

2/
2/

20
25

 1
1:

43
:2

3 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 K

EV
IN

 M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y,

 1
2/

2/
20

25
 2

:3
3:

56
 P

M
 ("

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

" V
A

LI
D

 O
N

 H
A

RD
 C

O
PY

 O
N

LY
)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

RECORD INFORMATION

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
G

AP
 A

T T
HE

 C
RO

SS
IN

G
 SU

BD
IV

ISI
O

N
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

0, 
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

2 A
ND

 P
AR

CE
L

81
5-

30
83

5-
00

0

C.
L. 

G
EO

RG
E A

ND
 SO

NS
, L

P

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  A

RK
AN

SA
S

12/02/2025
22104900
K MONTGOMERY

1 OF 6

500-17N-30W-0-08-100-72-1460

   1 REVISED PER COMMENTS 09/11/2025
   2 REVISED PER COMMENTS 11/20/2025
   3 REVISED PER COMMENTS 12/02/2025

NO LAL DAN

SIGNATURE

STATE OF
ARKANSAS
NO. 1460PROFES N

SI

V I

J.

ERGIS

VE
YO
R

SUR

ETERD

EK

N
TGNOM

YREMO

VICINITY MAP NTS

PROJECT LOCATION

Page 60 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

architecture|engineering|surveying

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Rogers, Arkansas 72756
901 N. 47th St., Suite 400

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
22

10
49

00
_T

HE
G

A
P\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\S
UR

V
EY

\D
W

G
\2

21
04

90
0 

RW
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: L

A
YO

UT
2 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: K

M
67

6,
 1

2/
2/

20
25

 1
0:

48
:4

0 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 K

EV
IN

 M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y,

 1
2/

2/
20

25
 1

0:
49

:5
9 

A
M

 ("
PL

O
TT

ED
 B

Y:
" V

A
LI

D
 O

N
 H

A
RD

 C
O

PY
 O

N
LY

)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

RECORD INFORMATION

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
G

AP
 A

T T
HE

 C
RO

SS
IN

G
 SU

BD
IV

ISI
O

N
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

0, 
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

2 A
ND

 P
AR

CE
L

81
5-

30
83

5-
00

0

C.
L. 

G
EO

RG
E A

ND
 SO

NS
, L

P

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  A

RK
AN

SA
S

12/02/2025
22104900
K MONTGOMERY

2 OF 6

500-17N-30W-0-08-100-72-1460

NO LAL DAN

SIGNATURE

STATE OF
ARKANSAS
NO. 1460PROFES N

SI

VI

J.

ERGIS

VE
YO
R

SUR

ETERD

EK

N
TGNOM

YREMO

Page 61 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

architecture|engineering|surveying

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Rogers, Arkansas 72756
901 N. 47th St., Suite 400

CE
RT

I F
IC

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
22

10
49

00
_T

HE
G

A
P\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\S
UR

V
EY

\D
W

G
\2

21
04

90
0 

RW
.D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: L

A
YO

UT
3 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: K

M
67

6,
 1

2/
2/

20
25

 1
0:

51
:4

8 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 K

EV
IN

 M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y,

 1
2/

2/
20

25
 1

1:
43

:1
5 

A
M

 ("
PL

O
TT

ED
 B

Y:
" V

A
LI

D
 O

N
 H

A
RD

 C
O

PY
 O

N
LY

)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

RECORD INFORMATION

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
G

AP
 A

T T
HE

 C
RO

SS
IN

G
 SU

BD
IV

ISI
O

N
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

0, 
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

2 A
ND

 P
AR

CE
L

81
5-

30
83

5-
00

0

C.
L. 

G
EO

RG
E A

ND
 SO

NS
, L

P

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  A

RK
AN

SA
S

12/02/2025
22104900
K MONTGOMERY

3 OF 6

500-17N-30W-0-08-100-72-1460

NO LAL DAN

SIGNATURE

STATE OF
ARKANSAS
NO. 1460PROFES N

SI

VI

J.

ERGIS

VE
YO
R

SUR

ETERD

EK

N
TGNOM

YREMO

Page 62 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

architecture|engineering|surveying

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Rogers, Arkansas 72756
901 N. 47th St., Suite 400

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
22

10
49

00
_T

HE
G

A
P\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\S
UR

V
EY

\D
W

G
\2

21
04

90
0 

RW
 S

HE
ET

S 
4-

6.
D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: L

A
YO

UT
4 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: K

M
67

6,
 1

2/
2/

20
25

 1
1:

43
:0

4 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 K

EV
IN

 M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y,

 1
2/

2/
20

25
 2

:3
3:

06
 P

M
 ("

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

" V
A

LI
D

 O
N

 H
A

RD
 C

O
PY

 O
N

LY
)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

RECORD INFORMATION

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
G

AP
 A

T T
HE

 C
RO

SS
IN

G
 SU

BD
IV

ISI
O

N
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

0, 
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

2 A
ND

 P
AR

CE
L

81
5-

30
83

5-
00

0

C.
L. 

G
EO

RG
E A

ND
 SO

NS
, L

P

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  A

RK
AN

SA
S

12/02/2025
22104900
K MONTGOMERY

4 OF 6

500-17N-30W-0-08-100-72-1460

NO LAL DAN

SIGNATURE

STATE OF
ARKANSAS
NO. 1460PROFES N

SI

VI

J.

ERGIS

VE
YO
R

SUR

ETERD

EK

N
TGNOM

YREMO

Page 63 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

architecture|engineering|surveying

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Rogers, Arkansas 72756
901 N. 47th St., Suite 400

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
22

10
49

00
_T

HE
G

A
P\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\S
UR

V
EY

\D
W

G
\2

21
04

90
0 

RW
 S

HE
ET

S 
4-

6.
D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: L

A
YO

UT
5 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: K

M
67

6,
 1

2/
2/

20
25

 1
1:

43
:0

4 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 K

EV
IN

 M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y,

 1
2/

2/
20

25
 2

:3
3:

38
 P

M
 ("

PL
O

TT
ED

 B
Y:

" V
A

LI
D

 O
N

 H
A

RD
 C

O
PY

 O
N

LY
)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

RECORD INFORMATION

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
G

AP
 A

T T
HE

 C
RO

SS
IN

G
 SU

BD
IV

ISI
O

N
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

0, 
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

2 A
ND

 P
AR

CE
L

81
5-

30
83

5-
00

0

C.
L. 

G
EO

RG
E A

ND
 SO

NS
, L

P

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  A

RK
AN

SA
S

12/02/2025
22104900
K MONTGOMERY

5 OF 6

500-17N-30W-0-08-100-72-1460

NO LAL DAN

SIGNATURE

STATE OF
ARKANSAS
NO. 1460PROFES N

SI

VI

J.

ERGIS

VE
YO
R

SUR

ETERD

EK

N
TGNOM

YREMO

Page 64 



Crafton Tull
www.craftontull.com

architecture|engineering|surveying

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION:

479.636.4838 t

Rogers, Arkansas 72756
901 N. 47th St., Suite 400

CE
RT

I F
I C

AT E OF AUTHOR I ZATION

ARKANSAS ENGI NEER

R

D
RA

W
IN

G
: G

:\
22

10
49

00
_T

HE
G

A
P\

IN
FR

A
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

\S
UR

V
EY

\D
W

G
\2

21
04

90
0 

RW
 S

HE
ET

S 
4-

6.
D

W
G

LA
YO

UT
: L

A
YO

UT
6 

, L
A

ST
 S

A
V

ED
: K

M
67

6,
 1

2/
2/

20
25

 1
0:

51
:4

3 
A

M
LA

ST
 P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 K

EV
IN

 M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y,

 1
2/

2/
20

25
 1

1:
42

:5
2 

A
M

 ("
PL

O
TT

ED
 B

Y:
" V

A
LI

D
 O

N
 H

A
RD

 C
O

PY
 O

N
LY

)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 FO
R:

CRAFTON, TULL &
ASSOCIATES, INC.

No. 109

STATE PLAT CODE:

RECORD INFORMATION

DATE:

CONTACT:

© 2025 Crafton, Tull & Associates, Inc.

SHEET NO.:

DELTA DESCRIPTION DATE

SEAL

PROJECT NO:

FIN
AL

 P
LA

T
G

AP
 A

T T
HE

 C
RO

SS
IN

G
 SU

BD
IV

ISI
O

N
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

0, 
PA

RC
EL

 81
5-

30
83

6-
20

2 A
ND

 P
AR

CE
L

81
5-

30
83

5-
00

0

C.
L. 

G
EO

RG
E A

ND
 SO

NS
, L

P

SP
RIN

G
DA

LE
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  A

RK
AN

SA
S

12/02/2025
22104900
K MONTGOMERY

6 OF 6

500-17N-30W-0-08-100-72-1460

NO LAL DAN

SIGNATURE

STATE OF
ARKANSAS
NO. 1460PROFES N

SI

VI

J.

ERGIS

VE
YO
R

SUR

ETERD

EK

N
TGNOM

YREMO

Page 65 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025 FP25-10 GAP at the Crossings, Phase I

SE Corner of 64th Street & Apple Road
Final Plat

Page 66 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025 FP25-10 GAP at the Crossings, Phase I

SE Corner of 64th Street & Apple Road
Final Plat

Page 67 



Page 79  

RESOLUTION NO.   

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE F O R  
A  T A N D E M  L O T  (C25-11) AT 1840 & 1860 W. 
SUNSET AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 
4030. 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 

Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a Conditional Use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on October 7, 2025, 

a request by SRS Emily, LLC for a Conditional Use for a Tandem Lot Split in a General 
Commercial District (C-2) at 1840 & 1860 W. Sunset Avenue; and 

 
WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Planning Commission, by a vote of 

nine (9) yes and zero (0) no, recommends that a Conditional Use be granted to SRS 
Emily, LLC for a Tandem Lot Split in a General Commercial District (C-2) with the 
following conditions – No conditions set. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a Conditional Use (C25-11) to 
SRS Emily, LLC for a Tandem Lot Split in a General Commercial District (C-2) with the 
following conditions – No conditions set. 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS  DAY OF , 2025. 
 
 
 

 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

 
 

 

Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 68 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 69 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 70 



1 

 
RESOLUTION NO.    ____   

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE 
(C25-12) FOR ANGELS'S SALVADORIAN & MEXICAN 
FOOD AT 3389 N. THOMPSON AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a Conditional Use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on December 2, 2025, 
on a request by Maryuri Lizeth Calderon for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

 
WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Planning Commission, by a vote of 

seven (7) yes and zero (0) nays, recommends that a Conditional Use be granted to 
Angels's Salvadorian & Mexican Food with the following conditions: 

 
1. May not operate between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. 
2. No obstruction of parking spaces required for the operation of any other use on the 

site. 
3. Maintain on the site a minimum of three parking spaces designated for their use. 
4. If a health certificate is required, display the health certificate in a manner visible to 

customers. 
5. No obstruction of pedestrian or motor vehicle traffic flow. 
6. No obstruction of traffic signals or regulatory signs. 
7. No vending upon a public way. 
8. Sound any device that produces a loud and raucous noise in violation of city 

ordinance, or violate any other city ordinances in connection with the vending 
operation. 

9. Keep vending sites clean and free of paper or refuse of any kind generated from the 
operation of their business. All trash or debris accumulating within twenty (20) feet of 
any vending stand collect and deposit into a trash container. 

10. Temporary signs only, with no flashing lights allowed.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a Conditional Use with the 
following conditions: 

 
1. May not operate between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. 
2. No obstruction of parking spaces required for the operation of any other use on the 

site. 
3. Maintain on the site a minimum of three parking spaces designated for their use. 
4. If a health certificate is required, display the health certificate in a manner visible to 

customers. 
5. No obstruction of pedestrian or motor vehicle traffic flow. 
6. No obstruction of traffic signals or regulatory signs. 
7. No vending upon a public way. 
8. Sound any device that produces a loud and raucous noise in violation of city 

ordinance, or violate any other city ordinances in connection with the vending 
operation. 

9. Keep vending sites clean and free of paper or refuse of any kind generated from the 
operation of their business. All trash or debris accumulating within twenty (20) feet of 
any vending stand collect and deposit into a trash container. 

10. Temporary signs only, with no flashing lights allowed.  
 

  
 
 
 
 

Page 71 



2 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF ___________, 2025. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 

              Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney  

Page 72 



3389 N. Thompson
Raza Dance Studio

15 Parking
Spaces for
Dance Studio

8 Parking
Spaces for
Food Truck

Truck

Picnic Tables

Trash

Electric Box

Page 73 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025 C25-12 Angels' Salvadorian & Mexican Food

3389 N. Thompson Street
Conditional Use for Unit 44 (Mobile Vending)

Page 74 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025 C25-12 Angels' Salvadorian & Mexican Food

3389 N. Thompson Street
Conditional Use for Unit 44 (Mobile Vending)

Page 75 



RESOLUTION NO.   _____   
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER (W25-46) OF 
SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO PINKLEY FARMS, INC. IN 
CONNECTION WITH LS25-44, AN INFORMAL PLAT. 

 
  WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the Waiver (W25-46) of street 
improvements, drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights to 
be first heard by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to the City 
Council, with any Waivers to be granted by the City Council only; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for Waiver (W25-46) 
of Subdivision Requirements in connection with LS25-44, an Informal Plat for Pinkley 
Farms, Inc., and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the Waiver 
request. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
 
   Option 1: Grants a Waiver of Subdivision Requirements in connection with 
LS25-44, an Informal Plat for Pinkley Farms, Inc. 
 
  Option 2:  Denies a Waiver of Subdivision Requirements in connection with 
LS25-44, an Informal Plat for Pinkley Farms, Inc. 
 
  Option 3:  Approves payment in lieu of Subdivision Requirements in 
connection with LS25-44, an Informal Plat for Pinkley Farms, Inc., with estimated cost to 
be submitted by the developer’s engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department.   
 
  Option 4:  Denies a Waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed ______ years for Subdivision Requirements to be built in connection with LS25-
44, an Informal Plat for Pinkley Farms, Inc. 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ________day of ______________, 2025. 
 

 

            _____________________________________ 
            Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 76 



• EXHIBIT

NO WATER + SEWER

Page 77 



City Council Meeting
December 9, 2025

Page 78 



RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
JANET DANCER IS DEFENDANT (56th STREET SOUTH 
ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, PROJECT NO. 
CP1408, TRACTS 22-24). 
 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has filed a lawsuit against Janet Dancer to 

condemn property for the 56th Street South Road Improvement Project, Project No. 

CP1408, Tracts 22-24; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $250,900.00 into the 

Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the taking of the property 

needed for the project; 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of the Property will result in the displacement of the 

owner of the Property, and, pursuant to the Federal Uniform Relocation Assistance and 

Real Property Acquisition Act, in addition to just compensation for the taking of the 

property needed for the Project, the property owner is entitled to a price differential 

payment (Replacement Housing Payment) relating to the cost of acquiring comparable 

replacement property;  

WHEREAS, the City’s relocation agent for the Project has determined that the 

remaining maximum Replacement Housing Payment due the property owner is an 

amount not to exceed $549,970.00; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has requested that the Replacement Housing 

Payment be authorized in an amount not to exceed $549.970.00, which will allow these 

funds to be reimbursed to the property owner more efficiently, and will also resolve the 

eminent domain case currently pending;  

WHEREAS, said advanced payment of $549,970.00 is authorized under 

§24.207(c) of 49 CFR Part 24 of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 

Acquisition Policies Act (URA) in order to avoid or reduce a hardship, and to provide 

proof of property owner’s ability to enter into contract on a replacement dwelling; and, 

Page 79 



WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney and the Mayor's 

Office that the City Council approve a sum not to exceed $549,970.00 for Replacement 

Housing Payment due the property owner, and to resolve the eminent domain case 

currently pending. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to 

settle the Janet Dancer condemnation lawsuit for an additional amount not to exceed 

$549,970.00 for Replacement Housing Payment due the property owner to be paid from 

the Unrestricted General Fund, with said amount to be disbursed to the property owner 

in accordance with the Federal Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 

Acquisition Act. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _____ day of _____________________, 2025. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 80 



Page 81 



Page 82 



Page 83 



Page 84 



Page 85 



Page 86 



Page 87 



Page 88 



Page 89 



Page 90 



Page 91 



 

RESOLUTION NO._________ 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 

EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION 

CONTRACT FOR J.B. HUNT PARK TRAIL 
 

WHEREAS, sealed bids were received on November 17th at 2:00 p.m. for the 

construction of J.B. Hunt Park Trail, and 

 

WHEREAS, ten bids were received with NEC Contractors, Inc. being the low 

bidder for the project at $174,987.50 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 

THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that  

 

Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract 

with NEC Contractors, Inc. for construction of the J.B. Hunt Park Trail for 

$174,987.50 to be paid for out of the Public Works Trails Fund. 

 

Section 2. The Mayor is authorized to approve construction change orders as long 

as the cumulative total of the change orders does not exceed 10% of the original 

contract price. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of December, 2025. 

 

 

 

         

          ______________________________ 

                        Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 92 



J.B. Hunt Park Trail (#9939906)
Owner: Springdale AR, City of
Solicitor: Springdale AR, City of
11/17/2025 02:00 PM CST

Sandridge Construction Sweetser Construction, Inc. Steep Creek LLC
Section Title Line Item Item Code Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
Base Bid $174,987.50 $220,538.50 $226,285.00 $231,083.33

1 0001 Excavation and Demolition Cu Yd 400 $30.00 $12,000.00 $45.00 $18,000.00 $10.00 $4,000.00 $37.00 $14,800.00
2 0002 Grading Sq Yd 2000 $4.00 $8,000.00 $15.00 $30,000.00 $10.00 $20,000.00 $1.95 $3,900.00
3 0003 4" Class 7 Aggregate Base Sq Yd 1685 $16.00 $26,960.00 $20.00 $33,700.00 $10.00 $16,850.00 $9.20 $15,502.00
4 0004 4" Depth Concrete Trail - 12' Wide Ln Ft 1200 $81.50 $97,800.00 $92.00 $110,400.00 $132.00 $158,400.00 $118.87 $142,644.00
5 0005 4" Depth Concrete Sidewalk - 5' Wide Ln Ft 150 $44.00 $6,600.00 $50.00 $7,500.00 $55.00 $8,250.00 $49.87 $7,480.50
6 0006 Handicap Ramps Ea 3 $476.50 $1,429.50 $750.00 $2,250.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,020.00 $6,060.00
7 0007 Sodding Sq Yd 267 $11.50 $3,070.50 $9.00 $2,403.00 $10.00 $2,670.00 $9.36 $2,499.12
8 0008 Concrete for Disc Golf Tee Box Sq Yd 9 $225.50 $2,029.50 $72.00 $648.00 $100.00 $900.00 $78.89 $710.01
9 0009 Relocation of Existing Sign Ea 1 $476.50 $476.50 $120.00 $120.00 $700.00 $700.00 $150.00 $150.00

10 0010 Modified Curb Ln Ft 28 $69.00 $1,932.00 $30.00 $840.00 $50.00 $1,400.00 $43.75 $1,225.00
11 0011 Root Pruning Ln Ft 315 $9.50 $2,992.50 $8.50 $2,677.50 $1.00 $315.00 $16.58 $5,222.70
12 0012 Undercut and Backfill Cu Yd 50 $80.00 $4,000.00 $80.00 $4,000.00 $50.00 $2,500.00 $97.80 $4,890.00
13 0011 Mobilization LS 1 $7,697.00 $7,697.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00

Base Bid Total: $174,987.50 $220,538.50 $226,285.00 $231,083.33

NEC- Rogers AR

Page 93 



J.B. Hunt Park Trail (#9939906)
Owner: Springdale AR, City of
Solicitor: Springdale AR, City of
11/17/2025 02:00 PM CST

Verzani Construction LLC Steve Beam Construction Diamond C Construction Co.
Section Title Line Item Item Code Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
Base Bid $234,914.20 $248,112.00 $248,595.30 $267,010.50

1 0001 Excavation and Demolition Cu Yd 400 $55.00 $22,000.00 $35.00 $14,000.00 $73.00 $29,200.00 $44.00 $17,600.00
2 0002 Grading Sq Yd 2000 $9.30 $18,600.00 $2.00 $4,000.00 $20.00 $40,000.00 $32.59 $65,180.00
3 0003 4" Class 7 Aggregate Base Sq Yd 1685 $15.40 $25,949.00 $4.00 $6,740.00 $14.30 $24,095.50 $10.00 $16,850.00
4 0004 4" Depth Concrete Trail - 12' Wide Ln Ft 1200 $77.00 $92,400.00 $144.00 $172,800.00 $98.30 $117,960.00 $105.32 $126,384.00
5 0005 4" Depth Concrete Sidewalk - 5' Wide Ln Ft 150 $62.00 $9,300.00 $60.00 $9,000.00 $41.00 $6,150.00 $62.17 $9,325.50
6 0006 Handicap Ramps Ea 3 $3,720.00 $11,160.00 $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $1,045.00 $3,135.00 $2,500.00 $7,500.00
7 0007 Sodding Sq Yd 267 $23.60 $6,301.20 $10.00 $2,670.00 $12.60 $3,364.20 $9.00 $2,403.00
8 0008 Concrete for Disc Golf Tee Box Sq Yd 9 $460.00 $4,140.00 $300.00 $2,700.00 $238.00 $2,142.00 $161.00 $1,449.00
9 0009 Relocation of Existing Sign Ea 1 $900.00 $900.00 $500.00 $500.00 $400.00 $400.00 $575.00 $575.00

10 0010 Modified Curb Ln Ft 28 $228.00 $6,384.00 $40.00 $1,120.00 $58.70 $1,643.60 $50.00 $1,400.00
11 0011 Root Pruning Ln Ft 315 $12.00 $3,780.00 $4.00 $1,260.00 $27.00 $8,505.00 $12.60 $3,969.00
12 0012 Undercut and Backfill Cu Yd 50 $120.00 $6,000.00 $25.00 $1,250.00 $90.00 $4,500.00 $57.50 $2,875.00
13 0011 Mobilization LS 1 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $27,572.00 $27,572.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $11,500.00 $11,500.00

Base Bid Total: $234,914.20 $248,112.00 $248,595.30 $267,010.50

APAC-Central

Page 94 



J.B. Hunt Park Trail (#9939906)
Owner: Springdale AR, City of
Solicitor: Springdale AR, City of
11/17/2025 02:00 PM CST

Crossland Heavy Contractors - Columbus Cyrus Service LLC
Section Title Line Item Item Code Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
Base Bid $342,596.00 $349,685.10

1 0001 Excavation and Demolition Cu Yd 400 $86.50 $34,600.00 $159.50 $63,800.00
2 0002 Grading Sq Yd 2000 $6.00 $12,000.00 $15.75 $31,500.00
3 0003 4" Class 7 Aggregate Base Sq Yd 1685 $45.00 $75,825.00 $20.06 $33,801.10
4 0004 4" Depth Concrete Trail - 12' Wide Ln Ft 1200 $108.00 $129,600.00 $96.69 $116,028.00
5 0005 4" Depth Concrete Sidewalk - 5' Wide Ln Ft 150 $75.00 $11,250.00 $61.23 $9,184.50
6 0006 Handicap Ramps Ea 3 $3,100.00 $9,300.00 $1,375.00 $4,125.00
7 0007 Sodding Sq Yd 267 $20.00 $5,340.00 $18.70 $4,992.90
8 0008 Concrete for Disc Golf Tee Box Sq Yd 9 $200.00 $1,800.00 $440.00 $3,960.00
9 0009 Relocation of Existing Sign Ea 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $528.00 $528.00

10 0010 Modified Curb Ln Ft 28 $82.00 $2,296.00 $159.50 $4,466.00
11 0011 Root Pruning Ln Ft 315 $29.00 $9,135.00 $41.25 $12,993.75
12 0012 Undercut and Backfill Cu Yd 50 $77.00 $3,850.00 $419.72 $20,986.00
13 0011 Mobilization LS 1 $45,600.00 $45,600.00 $43,319.85 $43,319.85

Base Bid Total: $342,596.00 $349,685.10

Page 95 



 
RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS TO ACQUIRE PROPERTY FROM LUIS ALONSO 
VILLEGAS AND CLARA ROSA VILLEGAS FOR THE 
SUNSET AVENUE EXTENSION AND POWELL STREET 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, PROJECT NO. 23BPS6. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is in need of acquiring lands for the Sunset Avenue 

Extension and Powell Street Improvement Project, Project No. 23BPS6 (Tract 48), said lands 

being owned by Luis Alonso Villegas and Clara Rosa Villegas, also known as Washington 

County Tax Parcel No. 815-20942-000, located at 1406 A & B South Powell Street, Springdale, 

Washington County, Arkansas (“the Property”); 

WHEREAS, the City’s estimate of compensation for the Property, as determined by an 

appraisal, is $310,000.00; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has extended a counter-offer that the City pay the total 

sum of $342,000.00 to acquire the Property; and, 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney and the Mayor that the City 

Council approve the additional sum of $32,000.00 to acquire the Property, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of acquiring the Property by 

eminent domain proceedings. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City is hereby authorized to acquire the property located 

at 1022 Crutcher Street for the Sunset Avenue Extension and Powell Street Improvement 

Project, Project No. 23BPS6, said lands being owned by Luis Alonso Villegas and Clara Rosa 

Villegas, for the total sum of $342,000.00 to be paid from the 2023 Street Bond. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 
 
 

      ____________________________________ 
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Sabra Jeffus, CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 96 



Page 97 



Page 98 



Page 99 



Page 100 



RESOLUTION _________ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 

ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH ILLINOIS RIVER WATERSHED 

PARTNERSHIP (IRWP), FOR DETENTION POND RETROFITS IN THE 

GREAT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION 

 

WHEREAS, Great Meadows Subdivision was platted in 2006 in Bethel Heights and 

contains two traditional dry detention ponds for stormwater runoff mitigation; and 

 

WHEREAS, due to the increase in development providing additional runoff to the storm 

network, the Engineering Department with the help of Illinois River Watershed 

Partnership proposes to retrofit the two ponds in order to treat and reduce runoff and 

maintenance costs; and 

 

WHEREAS, retrofitting traditional dry detention ponds with a modified outlet structure 

and trickle channel, soil amendments and additional vegetation is shown to reduce 

regular maintenance due to less frequent mowing requirements, while reducing 

stormwater runoff by promoting infiltration and evaporation; and 

 

WHEREAS, IRWP operates a Green Infrastructure Program and received funds through 

the Sewer Overflow and Stormwater Reuse Municipal Grant, and will provide project 

management funding up to $80,000 per detention pond, one year of maintenance, and 

develop a long-term maintenance plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, all retrofit practices will be reviewed jointly by the Engineering 

Department and IRWP to assess different methods in improving water quality while 

reducing the long-term maintenance costs, while providing an educational component for 

the subdivision residents and the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the landowner agreement has been submitted for approval with a total 

monetary contribution of $0.00 from the City of Springdale with potential for in-kind 

work, as shown in the attached documents; and 

 

 

 

Page 101 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SPRINGDALE CITY 

COUNCIL, that 

 

Section 1. Potential in-kind work will be completed by Public Works as needed to 

guarantee success of the project. 

 

Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a landowner 

agreement with Illinois River Watershed Partnership. 

 

  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THE __ DAY OF NOVEMBER 2025. 

 

 

 

         _____________________________                                                                                                                                   
       Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________                  
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 102 



A
pp

le
 O

rc
ha

rd
 D

et
en

tio
n 

R
et

ro
fit

 -
 O

ne
 Y

ea
r 

La
te

r

Page 103 



PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
The goal of this project is to improve water quality in Benton County and the Illinois 

River through implementation of stormwater infrastructure retrofits within the City of 

Springdale, at the following detention ponds in the Great Meadows Subdivision: 

1. John Davis Ln - 36°12'50.0"N 94°07'10.2"W 

2. Morgan Haley Ln - 36°12'50.0"N 94°07'02.3"W  

The project design is presented in Exhibit A (the “Project”). 
 

CONTRACTING PARTIES 

This agreement is made by and between:  

ILLINOIS RIVER WATERSHED PARTNERSHIP, whose address is 221 S Main Street, 

Cave Springs, AR 72718, hereafter referred to as IRWP, and 

LANDOWNER is the CITY OF SPRINGDALE, whose address is 201 Spring Street 

Springdale, AR 72764, hereafter referred to as LANDOWNER.  

 

This Agreement is effective when signed by both contracting parties, and ends on the date 

as described in Exhibit B. 

All work will be performed on parcels belonging located at the address above and further 

described in Exhibit A. 

LANDOWNER 

LANDOWNER grants IRWP and its contractors authority to complete the Project 

described in Exhibit A. Any donation of supplies, equipment, or direct payment from 

IRWP to LANDOWNER for carrying out the projects or practices is included in Exhibit 

C. The activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement are not to replace, supplement 

or otherwise contribute to any mitigation or compensation that may be required of the 

LANDOWNER, IRWP, or other parties, as a result of any mandated requirements. 

 

LANDOWNER represents and warrants that it is the owner of the land described in 

Exhibit A, located at the specified address in this agreement, and warrants that there 

are no outstanding rights that interfere with this Landowner Agreement. 

 

LANDOWNER agrees to allow access (with advance notice) to and to cooperate with 

IRWP and other contractors or cooperating partners to implement the Project 

described in Exhibit A, and to monitor Project success.  

 

 

 

 

 

ILLINOIS RIVER WATERSHED PARTNERSHIP 

LANDOWNER AGREEMENT  

GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM 

Page 104 



LANDOWNER retains all rights to control access and retains all responsibility for 

taxes, assessments, and damage claims. 

 

LANDOWNER agrees to maintain the Project area for the total lifespan of the Project 

(fifteen years) following construction completion described in Exhibit B. LANDOWNER 

will follow the minimum maintenance guidelines included in Exhibit D. If the use of the 

property changes as determined by the LANDOWNER during the lifespan of the Project, 

then the LANDOWNER with reimburse IRWP minus any previous contributions on a 

sliding scale (0 – 5 years full reimbursement. 5 – 10 years half. 10 – 15 years none.) 

 

LANDOWNER will NOT be responsible for replacing green infrastructure practices that 

are damaged or destroyed due to extraordinary acts of nature. 

LANDOWNER agrees to provide match of total cost of the Project via either in-kind 

donation or financial contribution as described in Exhibit C. Any additional grants, 

materials, labor, equipment, or financial contributions by partner organizations or 

individuals, will be credited toward LANDOWNER’s match so long as it meets 

requirements set forth in this agreement. 

LANDOWNER in-kind labor and equipment contributions GREATER than match 

described in Exhibit C are considered donations to the Project, not reimbursable expenses. 

IRWP will not pay LANDOWNER directly for hours worked on their own Project but will 

credit those hours or equipment contributions toward the LANDOWNER’S match.  

IRWP 

IRWP will develop a standardized educational sign which will include information on 

this Project and funding partners that is to be permanently affixed in a visible 

location adjacent to the Project. 

 

IRWP will work with LANDOWNER, contractors, and Cooperating Partners 

throughout the entire Agreement term to support actions needed to ensure that the 

Project is designed and constructed per the Agreement.  

 

IRWP, its agents, or assignees will provide advanced notice prior to accessing 

LANDOWNER’S property to implement the Project described in the work plan, and to 

monitor Project success.    

 

IRWP assumes no liability for damage or injury associated with or caused by the Project. 

IRWP does not assume jurisdiction over or responsibility for the premises by this 

Agreement. 

 

IRWP agrees to provide Project management as well as the Project costs described in 

Exhibit C. 

 

FURTHER ASSURANCES 

Each party shall do and perform, or cause to be done and performed, all such further acts 

and things, and shall execute and deliver all such other agreements, instruments, and 

documents, as the other party may reasonably request in order to carry out the intent of 

this agreement.   

 

Page 105 



INDEMNIFICATION  

To the extent permitted by law, each Party shall indemnify, defend and hold the other 

Party harmless from all liabilities, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, 

attorneys fees) that such Party may suffer, sustain or become subject to as a result any 

misrepresentation or breach of warranty, covenant or agreement of the indemnifying 

Party contained herein or the indemnifying Party’s gross negligence or willful 

misconduct in performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 

 

MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement may be modified at any time by mutual written consent of the parties.  It 

may be terminated by either party upon 30 days advance written notice to the other 

party.  However, if LANDOWNER terminates the Agreement before its expiration, or if 

LANDOWNER should materially default on these commitments, then LANDOWNER 

agrees to reimburse IRWP prior to final termination for the prorated costs of all green 

infrastructure activities placed on the land through this Agreement.  

 

Signatures: 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Springdale          Date 

By:  

Its:  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

IRWP          Date 

By: Leif Kindberg 

Its: Executive Director       

 

Page 106 



EXHIBIT A: PROJECT OVERVIEW 

All retrofit practices will be jointly reviewed and approved by the City of Springdale and IRWP prior to implementation. 

Detention pond retrofits may include but are not limited to the following: 

1. Forebay Installation 

Forebays dissipate the energy of incoming runoff and support settling of coarse sediments.  

a. Construct at all primary inflow points. 

b. Size to 10% of the pond's water quality volume or greater. 

c. Use rock check dams and vegetated buffers to slow flow and capture sediment. 

 

2. Micropools 

These zones create vegetated depressions to temporarily hold stormwater runoff in soils and plants before being gradually released or 

infiltrated into the ground.  

a. Infiltration Criteria: 

i. If native soil infiltration is > 0.5 in/hr → infiltration zones may use native soil. 

ii. If infiltration is < 0.5 in/hr, install engineered bioretention media (sand/compost mix) to a depth of 18–36”. 

b. Bioretention soil mix should follow MPCA (2005) or equivalent guidance (approx. 60–80% sand, 15–30% compost, and 0–2% 

clay). 

c. Avoid compaction during construction; decompact subsoil to 18” where possible. 

 

3. Native Vegetation 

Native plants are more adapted to growing conditions but can take active management in years 1-3 to get established and outcompete 

non-natives.  

a. Use native Arkansas plants adapted to intermittent inundation. 

b. Include sedges (e.g., Carex spp.), grasses (e.g., Panicum virgatum), and forbs (e.g., Monarda fistulosa, Asclepias incarnata). 

c. Plant in zones: inundation-tolerant species at bottom (in wet pool), upland natives above aquatic bench. 

 

Page 107 

https://stormwater.pca.state.mn.us/index.php?title=Engineered_(bioretention)_media_mixes_for_stormwater_applications


4. Trickle Channel Removal 

Trickle channels convey stormwater from the inlet to the outlet structure. Removing them improves infiltration and nutrient and 

sediment capture in the pond.  

a. Remove existing concrete or rock-lined trickle channels. 

b. Replace with vegetated sinuous low-flow pathways to slow water and promote infiltration. 

c. Use amended soils (where required) and native vegetation to increase roughness and reduce erosion. 

d. Where trickle channels are necessary for maintenance or access, consider permeable pavers or sedged paths with reinforced 

geogrid. 

 

5. Outlet Structure Modifications 

Outlet structures are historically designed to manage water quality volume including 5-year, 10-year, and 100-year return interval 

storm events. Managing for <2-year return interval storm events is important in dense urban areas due to the aggregate effects of 

stormwater on downstream channel stability and water quality benefits.  

a. Model existing pond hydrology 

b. Modify to increase residence time and promote slower drawdown. 

i. Recommended residence time for water quality should be between 24-48 hours 

c. Add adjustable plates or multi-stage outlets for flexible control. 

d. Prevent scour with rock armoring or live staking below outlets. 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT B: SCHEDULE OF WORK 

Page 108 



Estimated Date Activity Responsible Party 

Ongoing Water quality monitoring IRWP 

November 17, 2025 Issue RFP for design work IRWP 

December 15, 2025 Select firm for design work IRWP 

January 2, 2026 Review of plan set IRWP and LANDOWNER 

February 2, 2026 Construction in pond IRWP and LANDOWNER 

March 16, 2026 Planting in pond IRWP 

January 2 - December 31, 2026 1st year maintenance IRWP 

January 2, 2027 - ongoing Ongoing maintenance LANDOWNER 

 

EXHIBIT C: PROJECT COSTS AND BUDGET 

The IRWP will provide funding of up to $80,000 per detention pond retrofit. IRWP will be responsible for tracking all project-related costs 

and will include a detailed summary of total expenditures in the final project report. 

The City of Springdale may provide in-kind contributions to the project which may include: 

● Pond modeling and outfall modifications 

● Trickle channel removal 

● Watering of newly established planting 

 

 

EXHIBIT D: MINIMUM MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES 

The landowner is responsible for preventative and corrective maintenance of the installed practices for five years following construction 

completion.  Below are minimum maintenance guidelines for the practices included in Exhibit A.  

DETENTION BASIN 

WATERING 

Page 109 



For the first year, the basin will require regular watering during dry periods. One inch of water once a week is recommended. For subsequent 

years, the basin should be watered as needed and only in droughts. 

VEGETATION & PLANTINGS 

Vegetation should regularly be inspected during establishment by maintenance staff. Some plant loss is normal, notify IRWP staff of any 

significant plant loss. Remove or replace any dead plants in the basin as needed.  

WEEDING 

Remove undesirable plants from the garden by hand. Cut the “weed” from its base to disturb the soil as little as possible. Concentrate your 

efforts on the weeds exceeding the heights of desirable plants. As the garden matures, the desirable plants will spread and shade out the 

undesirable plants. 

PRUNING 

The basin should receive an annual cutback between 6-9 inches. The cut material should be raked and removed from the basin. This cutback 

should occur in late winter as plants begin to break dormancy; February – March recommended.  

MULCHING 

Mulch is used to prevent weeds, erosion, and maintain moisture in the basin. A 1-inch layer of mulch should be maintained during the first 

year following project completion. Mulching beyond the first year is discouraged as desirable plants will begin to shade the soil. 

INLETS & OUTLETS 

The detention basin’s inlets and outlets should be regularly inspected for debris that may prevent the passage of water. Inlets should be 

inspected during rain events to ensure that water is flowing through the basin. Structural components should be inspected annually.  

DRAINAGE 

The basin should be inspected bi-annually to ensure that the soil media remains permeable. Detention basins should be free of standing 

water within 48 hours following a rain event. If ponded water is present in the basin after 48 hours, corrective action may be required.   

 

Page 110 



 
RESOLUTION NO.    

 

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2025 

BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Neighborhood Services Department 

recently experienced some damage to one of their city-owned vehicles due to an 

accident that occurred, and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received funds that have not been 

appropriated from insurance settlements, and  

 

 WHEREAS, Neighborhood Services has requested that these funds be 

appropriated to their Vehicles account. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2025 Budget of the 

City of Springdale Neighborhood Services Department is hereby amended as 

follows: 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

      _____________________________  

      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

__________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

__________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

 

   Present  Amended 

Department Account No. Description Budget Increase Budget 

         

Neighborhood 

Services 101-0111-422.51-11 Vehicles $25,418.56     $5,883.24 $31,301.80 

      

Page 111 



 

RESOLUTION NO._________ 
 

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2025 BUDGET OF THE CITY 

OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Department has received funds that have not been 

appropriated from insurance settlements for the Allen Building Roof, and 

 

WHEREAS, the insurance claims are from the last hail storm, which resulted in severe 

damage to the roof, and  

 

WHEREAS, the request is to appropriate the insurance settlement funds to the Police 

Department’s Building & Grounds account. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

 

Section 1. The 2025 Budget of the City of Springdale Police Department is hereby 

amended as follows: 

 

 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

                    Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

   Present  Amended 

Department Account No. Description Budget Increase Budget 

Police Dept. 101-0501-421.51-01 Buildings & Grounds $42,500.00 $ 561,740.00 $ 604,240.00 

Page 112 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, BUDGET FOR THE YEAR 

2026. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has presented a budget for 

the calendar year 2026 to the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as required by 

Ark. Code Ann. §14-58-201;  

 

 WHEERAS, the Mayor’s proposed budget includes salary increases for City employees; 

and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the Springdale City Council held budget work 

sessions to review, study, discuss, and adjust the 2026 budget proposed by the Mayor and has 

requested this resolution be placed on the City Council agenda; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2026 Mayor’s budget, the salary increases 

included therein, the changes in authorized positions included therein, and any changes made by 

the Finance Committee, are hereby passed and approved with the compensation increases to be 

effective January 1, 2026. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

 

      __________________________________________ 

      Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, CITY CLERK 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 113 



 
ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

  

AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE SALARIES OF THE ELECTED 

OFFICIALS AND PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS OF THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; AND REPEALING 

ORDINANCE NO. 6034. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Arkansas Municipal League legal staff has recommended that 

salaries of elected officials be established by Ordinance; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the proposed 2026 budget of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 

includes increases in compensation for elected officials. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 

THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

 

Section 1: Effective January 1, 2026, the annual compensation for Springdale 

elected officials and Planning Commission members shall be as shown below: 

 

City Council Members  $   14,307.00 

Planning Commission Members $     5,722.78    

Mayor     $ 175,902.00 

City Clerk/Treasurer   $ 123,231.00 

City Attorney    $ 161,150.00 

 

Section 2: Ordinance Number 6034 setting salaries for elected officials is 

hereby repealed effective January 1, 2026. 

 

Section 3: Emergency Clause.  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 

and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 

of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective January 1, 2026. 

. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

   

      __________________________________ 

      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, CITY CLERK 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_____________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 114 



RESOLUTION NO._________ 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 160-

24, A RESOLUTION TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 

BIDDING AND AUTHROIZATION TO ENTER INTO 

AN AGREEMENT FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE 

ALLEN BUILDING 
 

WHEREAS, the Allen Building is in need of repairs, and 

 

WHEREAS, significant damage has compromised the roof of the building, 

resulting in an insurance claim in the amount of $561,740.00 to replace the roof, 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the exterior of the Allen Building needs exterior painting and 

updating, and 

 

WHEREAS, Milestone Construction Company, LLC has proposed a 

contract in the amount of $647,435.00 for the roof replacement and painting,  

 

WHEREAS, Milestone Construction Company, LLC was the chosen 

contractor for upgrades to the Allen Building during the construction of the 

municipal complex,  

 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to enter into an agreement in an 

amount not to exceed $647,435.00 with Milestone Construction 

Company, LLC for improvements to the Allen Building. 

 

2. Insurance proceeds in the amount of $561,740 should be paid directly 

from the insurance company to Milestone Construction Company, LLC. 

 

3. An amount not to exceed $85,695.00 shall be paid from the unrestricted 

general fund.   

 

4. The Mayor is authorized to execute change orders in an amount not to 

exceed $20,000.00, to be paid from the 2025 budget.  

 

5. This Resolution is to replace Resolution No. 160-24 in its entirety. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

         

          ______________________________ 

                        Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Page 115 



Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 116 



 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

 

A RESOLUTION ENTERING INTO A GUARANTEED 

MAXIMUM PRICE CONTRACT FOR RENOVATIONS 

TO SHILOH MUSEUM OF OZARK HISTORY 
 

 WHEREAS, Shiloh Museum of Ozark History serves more than 45,000 visitors 

annually, for many different purposes, and  

 

WHEREAS, the museum building was constructed in 1991, and most of the building has 

had no updates or renovations since then, and  

 

WHEREAS, the museum and the grounds are a part of the Downtown Master Plan, and 

renovations are necessary to keep up to date with the plan and the needs of a growing city, and 

 

WHEREAS, in November 2025, CDI Contractors was selected as Construction 

Managers for the project, and   

 

WHEREAS, after the initial work that was completed by the Construction Manager, the 

request is to enter into a Guaranteed Maximum Price Contract with CDI Contractors for the 

remodel of the main museum building, with a contract amount not to exceed $781,246.00, to be 

paid out of the Unrestricted General Fund, and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed renovations will address a number of safety, ADA, and 

aesthetic issues. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

 

Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to enter into a Guaranteed Maximum 

Price Contract with CDI Contractors for the renovation project at Shiloh Museum of Ozark 

History, in an amount not to exceed $781,246.00, to be paid for out of the Unrestricted General 

Fund. 

 

Section 2. The Mayor is authorized to approve construction change orders up to a cumulative 

amount not exceed 10% of the contract amount. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

                             Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 117 



Page 118 



Page 119 



Page 120 



Page 121 



Page 122 



Page 123 



Page 124 



Shiloh Museum of Ozark History 

 

 

CDI CONTRACTORS | 4285 N. SHILOH DRIVE, SUITE 302 FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72703 

2025 

Proposed by Sara Hedge 

 

Page 125 

shedge
Text Box
Exhibit B GMP Proposal -11/25/25



  

November 24, 2025 

Angie Albright      email:aalbright@springdalear.gov 

Director 

Shiloh Museum of Ozark History 

118 W Johnson Ave 

Springdale, AR 72764 

 

Re: Construction Proposal  

 

Dear Angie,  

CDI is please to submit the following proposal for your project located at 118 W Johnson Avenue in Springdale.  We 

have worked with the contract design documents to compile all construction aspects for this project totaling 

$619,315.00 plus the additional scope items you’ve requested.  In this proposal you will find a project overview, list 

of clarifications and list of the project documents, a schedule, the schedule of values, and list of requested 

alternates with their associated cost. 

In the list of clarifications and inclusions we define any assumptions and interpretations that were made about the 

project.  We ask that you review this list in detail and ensure that these assumptions and interpretations are 

accurate. Please let us know if there are any questions. We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on your 

project. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Sara Hedge 

CDI Contractors 

 

Page 126 



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

      Table of Contents 

PROJECT OVERVIEW ......................................................................... 3 

CLARIFICATION & INCLUSIONS ........................................................ 4 

EXHIBIT A: DRAWING LIST ................................................................ 5 

                    EXHIBIT B: SCHEDULE………..…………………………………………………….…..6 

                        SCHEDULE OF VALUES………………………………………………………………….8 

          EXHIBIT C: DESIGN OPTIONS…………………………………………………..…..9 

 

  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 127 



  
                               

 

    

 

  

This project will include the renovations of the reception area, offices, restrooms, multipurpose room, South, and 
East entrances. This work is scheduled to take place over the course of 144 calendar days, as seen in Exhibit C. 
Changes will include replacing the existing flooring throughout, restroom reconfiguration, replacement of 
acoustical ceiling tile, grid, lighting, select HVAC, new storefront at the East and South Entrance, and a new 
concrete ADA ramp and handrail at the South entrance.  
 
In addition to the scope of work included in the contract documents, there are four potential add alternates as 
shown in Exhibit D. They include the redesign of the restrooms to three single-occupancy stalls, regrading the 
existing trail from the museum to the original Shiloh house, repainting the exterior of the museum and updating 
the irrigation system, and the option for CDI to provide moving services of office furniture.  
 

 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Page 128 



 

 

 

 

  

CLARIFICATIONS & INCLUSIONS 

Inclusions: 

• Construction documents as listed in Exhibit A 

• Demo and replacement of existing carpet, LVT flooring, and stair treads.  

• Demo of existing base to be reapplied in addition to new base. 

• Demo and replacement of existing restroom toilet partitions, accessories, lighting, acoustical ceiling tile, and 

grid per Clements & Associates design. See Option 1 for optional 3-single occupancy layout. 

• Demo and replacement of existing reception desk.  

• Demo and replacement of acoustical ceiling tiles, grid, and lighting throughout reception, restrooms, and 

East entry.  

• Demo and replacement of existing East and South storefront. 

• Demo of steps and sidewalk at South entrance to be replaced with ramp and handrail per Clements & 

Associates design. 

• Demo and replacement of existing drinking fountain. 

• Dumpster and haul off.  

• Final cleaning of the space prior to move-in. 

• Full-time supervision by CDI assistant superintendent. 

• All applicable taxes 

• Payment and Performance Bond 

• Building permit 

• Builder’s Risk Insurance 

• Concrete testing 

• General liability insurance 

• Construction contingency of 5% 

• $10,000.00 allowance for relocating the monument sign. Allowance value to be reconciled after plan is 

created. 

 

Exclusions: 

• Work done outside of typical working hours 

• Temporary utility costs 

• Any work in the exhibit area  

• Packing and moving building contents (See add alternate) 

• All work related to the proposed exterior gathering area as shown in the contract documents 

• Fire Alarm  

• Data 

• Fire Sprinkler  

• Termite treatment (Not required-no interior slab work) 

• Any and all design requirements. CDI's contract may be utilized as a pass through for billing and payment 

between City and City's design professionals, however, CDI assumes no design liability. 

 

Page 129 



 

 

 

DRAWINGS  

T1  TITLE SHEET, INDEX OF DRAWINGS, AND SUMMARY OF WORK    11/17/22 

AS1.0  SITE DEMOLITION PLAN, NEW ENLARGED SITE PLAN, SECTIONS AND DETAILS  11/17/22 

AS1.1  ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 1 – PROPOSED SITE PLANS AND DETAILS    11/17/22 

AS1.2  ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 1 – PROPOSED PERGOLA PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND DETAILS 11/17/22 

AD1.0  DEMOLITION PLAN, KEYED DEMOLITION NOTES AND GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES 11/17/22 

A1.0  REFERENCE PLAN, SYMBOLS LEGEND, FINISH NOTES, AND FINISH SCHEDULE  11/17/22 

A1.1  ENLARGED PLAN, INTERIOR ELEVATIONS, AND MILLWORK SECTIONS   11/17/22 

A1.2  ENLARGED PLAN, INTERIOR ELEVATIONS, AND MILLWORK DETAILS   11/17/22 

A1.3  ENLARGED RESTROOM PLAN, INTERIOR ELEVATIONS, DETAILS, AND TOILET  11/17/22 

  ACCESSORY SCHEDULE 

A2.0  EXISTING REFLECTED CEILING PLAN, NEW REFLECTED CEILING PLANS, SYMBOLS  11/17/22 

  LEGEND, AND FURR DOWN DETAILS 

P1  PLUMBING PLANS         11/17/22 

E1  ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN        11/17/22 

E2  LIGHTING PLAN          11/17/22 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Page 130 



 

 

 

 

  

EXHIBIT B 

Page 131 



 

 

  

Page 132 



  

 

 
 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

  
  

5,995 SQFT 

CODE DESCRIPTION TOTAL $/SQFT 

0210 SITEWORK   $77,757 $12.97 

0300 CONCRETE   $57,800 $9.64 

0400 MASONRY/STONE & GRANITE   $3,500 $0.58 

0550 MISCELLANEOUS METAL   $12,451 $2.08 

0640 MILLWORK   $25,667 $4.28 

0710 DAMPPROOFING & WATERPROOFING   $1,500 $0.25 

0800 DOORS, FRAMES & HARDWARE   $1,887 $0.31 

0880 GLASS, GLAZING, MIRRORS & WINDOWS   $49,626 $8.28 

0925 DRYWALL & ACOUSTICS   $13,462 $2.25 

0965 RESILIENT FLOORING & CARPET   $44,590 $7.44 

0990 PAINTING & WALLCOVERING   $15,283 $2.55 

1000 MISC SPECIALTIES   $10,335 $1.72 

1500 MECHANICAL   $39,536 $6.59 

1600 ELECTRICAL   $29,574 $4.93 

2500 GENERAL CONDITIONS   $108,539 $18.10 

2600 EQUIPMENT   $17,483 $2.92 

2700 INSURANCE, PERMITS & BONDING   $18,427 $3.07 

2900 ALLOWANCES/TESTING & INSPECTION   $11,011 $1.84 

3000 PAYMENT FOR DESIGN DOCUMENTS  $24,446 $4.08 

5002 GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S FEE   $57,991 $9.67 

5003 CONTINGENCY   $27,615 $4.61 

          

  PROJECT TOTAL 
 

$648,478 $108.17 

          

 Design Option #1: Restroom Sketch  $33,674  

 Design Option  #2: Trail Regrading  $32,812  

 Design Option #3: Exterior Refresh  $49,922  

 Design Option #4: Moving by CDI  $16,360  

     

 TOTAL WITH ADD ALTERNATES  $781,246  

 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

Page 133 



 

 

 

#1: Restroom Sketch = $33,674.00 

• Provide 3 single-occupant unisex restrooms that are ADA compliant 

• Includes modifications to HVAC, plumbing, electrical, toilet accessories, drywall and framing 

• Sketch will be reviewed and stamped by design consultant 

#2: Trail Regrading = $32,812.00 

• Existing 5’6” wide (1,750sf) surface to be tilled and leveled utilizing sb2 road base 

• Furnish and installation of StaLock paving material 

• Top dress of StaLack after initial compaction, but before final compaction 

• Furnish and installation of irregular Native Flagstone armoring to be filled with stabilized decomposed granite 

#3: Exterior Refresh = $49,922.00 

• Installation of new irrigation system and required power supply 

• Painting of the exterior EIFS 

#4: Moving by CDI = $16,360.00 

• Packing and moving out of all items to on-site storage 

• Move-in of items 

 

Sketch for #1 Restroom Restoration 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT C 

Page 134 



 

Existing Trail 

 

 

 

 

Page 135 



 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

 

A RESOLUTION ENTERING INTO AN AGREEMENT 

FOR UPGRADES TO THE SPRINGDALE PARKS AND 

RECREATION FACILITY (PROJECT NO. 23BPP5) 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into the 2023 Bond Program with the 

approval of its residents, and 

 

WHEREAS, as part of the Parks Bond, facility and equipment upgrades may be 

purchased to enhance the overall quality and experience of our residents, and  

 

WHEREAS, the request is to upgrade the west entryway of the Springdale Parks and 

Recreation facility, and  

 

WHEREAS, three (3) quotes were received, and 

 

WHEREAS, upon review, Springdale Parks and Recreation is requesting to enter into an 

agreement with Criterion for renovations of the west entryway of the Parks and Recreation 

facility, in an amount not to exceed $36,743.00, to be paid for out of the 2023 Parks and 

Recreation Bond Fund. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized 

to enter into an agreement with Criterion for renovations to the west entryway of the Parks and 

Recreation facility, in an amount not to exceed $36,743.00, to be paid from the 2023 Parks and 

Recreation Bond Fund. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

                             Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 136 



Page 137 



Chris Gibson 
Springdale Parks & Recreation 
1906 Cambridge St 
Springdale, Arkansas 72762 
                                                                                                                                       Estimate# A25096 
                                                                                                                                       10/10/2025 
Building Renovations 
 
Parking Lot Striping: 
After the fence located on the NW corner of the building is removed by the Parks Dept, stripe stall lines 
in that location. 
Crosshatch the area where the (3) dumpsters are located (no parking stencils can be added if needed). 
$2,530.00 
 
West Entrance Awning: 
Demo, removal and disposal of the existing awning located above the double door entrance. 
Install a new larger awning approximately 15’ wide and extended approximately 15’ 6” out from the 
building. 
Construction to consist of 6” square tubing post/columns and 8” C-purlin framework. 
Install R-panel roof, soffit, flashing and trim. 
Provide and install (2) 8” diameter bollards to protect awning post/columns. 
Prep, prime and paint bollards safety yellow. 
$20,769.00 
 
New ADA Ramp: 
Saw cut, demo, removal and disposal of existing concrete ramp, landing, curb, and parking lot asphalt 
for the installation of new ADA concrete landing approximately 15’x 10’ 6” with a 2% slope into the 
parking lot. 
Excavate to allow for 6” of concrete. 
Provide a #4 rebar grid tied 18” OC. 
Pour 4,000psi concrete with light broom finish. 
Install control joints where needed. 
$13,144.00 
 
Total $36,743.00 
 
Aaron Robinson 
CSA Division Manager/Senior Estimator 
(479)466-9719 
Criterion LLC 
P.O. Box 2162 
Lowell, Arkansas 72745 
aaron@criterionllc.net  
 
 

Page 138 

mailto:aaron@criterionllc.net


 

2002 S. 48th Street, Ste. A / Springdale, Arkansas 72762 

p 479.751.3560 / f 479.751.4841 / www.mstonecc.com 

Lump Sum Proposal / Agreement 

 
Proposal For: Project Information: 
  

Springdale Parks & Recreation  Springdale Parks & Recreation 

 1906 Cambridge Street  

 Springdale, AR 72762 

 

Milestone Construction is pleased to submit this Lump Sum Proposal/Agreement (inclusive of 

the General Terms and Conditions attached hereto) (“Agreement”) for the above referenced 

project. This pricing is valid for 30 day(s). If acceptable, please sign where indicated, date and 

fax (or return) a copy to Milestone. Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. The pricing 

and terms of the Agreement are confidential. 

 

SCOPE OF WORK is based on our site visit and as clarified below. Milestone shall furnish all 

labor, materials and equipment unless otherwise noted, for the following specific scope of work:  

 

Wood Framed Canopy 

• Electrical make safe to demo canopy  

• Demolition and haul off of existing canopy  

• Demolition of existing concrete landing and curb at doorway 

• Sawcut asphalt for new canopies footing  

• Form and pour concrete footings 2 x 2 x 1’thick for new canopy 

• Form and pour new 5’’ concrete ramp and new landing approximately 5’ x 14’ with 

feathered edges on side of ramp 

• Supply and installation of new 15’ W x 17’ L wood framed canopy to be centered over 

the existing canopy location 

• New canopy structure consisting of 4 x 4 pressure treated posts wrapped in matching 

26- gauge metal, wood beams, and rafters with metal roof panels to match existing 

building 

• Soffit  and roof panels to be Precision-Loc metal panels in matching finish 

• New canopy to include cutting into the existing wall cladding for new flashing integration 

and proper sealant termination 

• Supply and installation of new lights for top of canopy for uplighting to signage  

• Supply and installation of 12 weather rated cans in canopy  

• All lighting to be controlled by photo cell.  

• Lighting to come off existing circuits as needed on inside of building  

• Minimal striping to be redone in parking lot 

• Haul off all debris and final clean up 

Lump Sum __________________________________________________________$48,026.00 

 

 

Page 139 



 

2002 S. 48th Street, Ste. A / Springdale, Arkansas 72762 

p 479.751.3560 / f 479.751.4841 / www.mstonecc.com 

 

Metal Framed Canopy 

• Electrical make safe to demo canopy  

• Demolition and haul off of existing canopy  

• Demolition of existing concrete landing and curb at doorway 

• Sawcut asphalt for new canopies footing  

• Form and pour concrete footings 2 x 2 x 1’thick for new canopy 

• Form and pour new 5’’ concrete ramp and new landing approximately 5’ x 14’ with 

feathered edges on side of ramp 

• Supply and installation of new 15’ W x 17’ L wood framed canopy to be centered over 

the existing canopy location 

• New canopy structure consisting of 4 x 4 square steel tube posts Bolt on base plates 

and C channels or Unistrut style framing for beams and purlins. All framing to be 

mechanically fastened with self drilling screws and structural bolts 

• Soffit and roof panels to be Precision-Loc metal 26 gauge panels in matching finish 

• New canopy to include cutting into the existing wall cladding for new flashing integration 

and proper sealant termination 

• Supply and installation of new lights for top of canopy for uplighting to signage  

• Supply and installation of 12 weather rated cans in canopy  

• All lighting to be controlled by photo cell.  

• Lighting to come off existing circuits as needed on inside of building  

• Minimal striping to be redone in parking lot 

• Haul off all debris and final clean up 

Lump Sum __________________________________________________________$54,191.00 

 

 

EXCLUSIONS from the scope of work in this proposal are as follows:  

• Excludes any item not specifically called out in the scope. 

• Any item discovered during the course of work not specifically addressed, will be subject 

to additional charges.  

• A clean clear work area must be provided for Milestone’s craftsmen, Subcontractors, 

and the use of mobile equipment.  

SCHEDULE for the above scope of work (“Work”), is based on Milestones Normal Working 

Hours and Workdays, and shall not exceed 30 workdays from the project start date. Unless 

otherwise agreed, Normal Working Hours and Workdays are defined as Monday through Friday, 

7 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. Upon receipt of your written acceptance of this proposal and receipt of 

applicable permits and governmental approvals, up to 5 workdays shall be required as lead time 

prior to the project start date. If Milestone  is delayed at any time in the commencement or 

progress of the Work by an act or neglect of the Owner, or of an employee, or separate contractor 

or designer employed by the Owner; or by changes ordered in the Work, or by labor disputes, 

fire, weather, access to work areas, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable casualties or other 

Page 140 



 

2002 S. 48th Street, Ste. A / Springdale, Arkansas 72762 

p 479.751.3560 / f 479.751.4841 / www.mstonecc.com 

causes beyond the control of Milestone; or by delay authorized by the Owner; or by other causes 

which may justify delay in the Owner’s reasonable discretion, then the Schedule shall be 

extended and additional general conditions costs resulting from the delay shall be paid by 

Owner. 

 

PAYMENT TERMS for this proposal shall be based on monthly progress invoices, no retainage 

withheld, submitted by Milestone with payments due in full no later than 30 day(s) from the 

invoice date. 

Contract Documents: Upon execution of this Agreement by the Owner or commencement of 

Work, whichever occurs first, this Lump Sum Proposal/Agreement (“Agreement”), shall 

constitute the Contract Documents and shall govern the rights of the parties hereto. In the event 

of any inconsistencies this Agreement shall control. 

 Scope of the Work: Shall be per the Contract Documents and shall constitute the "Work". 

Milestone shall exercise the degree of care, skill, and diligence in the performance of the Work, 

to assure its Work is performed in a good and workmanlike manner, consistent with construction 

industry standards for similar projects and circumstances in the same geographic area 

(hereinafter the “Standard of Care”). Milestone shall have responsibility and control over the 

performance of the Work, including construction methods, techniques, manner, and sequences 

for coordinating and completing the various portions of the Work. Milestones’ Standard of Care 

specifically excludes any design or design‐related responsibilities, and any action taken by 

Milestone under this Agreement does not and shall not be construed to approve, represent, or 

warrant the adequacy and suitability of the plans and specifications for the purpose for which 

they are provided. Owner expressly warrants that any plans, drawings, specifications, surveys, 

soil test and reports, and hazardous material studies furnished by the Owner are true, correct, and  

complete; and Milestone is entitled to rely upon the adequacy, accuracy and completeness of 

such documents. 

 Payment: Owner agrees to pay Milestone for the performance of the Work, subject to additive 

or deductive modifications requested by the Owner. Payments are due in full no later than 30 

days from the invoice date. Payments due and unpaid invoices shall bear interest at the rate of six 

percent (6%) per annum. Final Payment shall be due when the Work is completed, and final 

invoice is submitted. 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO OWNER 

 IF BILLS FOR LABOR, SERVICES, OR MATERIALS USED TO CONSTRUCT OR 

PROVIDE SERVICES FOR AN IMPROVEMENT TO REAL ESTATE ARE NOT PAID 

IN FULL, A CONSTRUCTION LIEN MAY BE PLACED AGAINST THE PROPERTY. 

THIS COULD RESULT IN THE LOSS, THROUGH FORECLOSURE PROCEEDINGS, 

OF ALL OR PART OF YOUR REAL ESTATE BEING IMPROVED. THIS MAY 

OCCUR EVEN THOUGH YOU HAVE PAID YOUR CONTRACTOR IN FULL. YOU 

MAY WISH TO PROTECT YOURSELF AGAINST THIS CONSEQUENCE BY 

PAYING THE ABOVE-NAMED PROVIDER OF LABOR, SERVICES, OR 

Page 141 



 

2002 S. 48th Street, Ste. A / Springdale, Arkansas 72762 

p 479.751.3560 / f 479.751.4841 / www.mstonecc.com 

MATERIALS DIRECTLY, OR MAKING YOUR CHECK PAYABLE TO THE ABOVE-

NAMED PROVIDER AND CONTRACTOR JOINTLY. 

 

Insurance: Milestone shall maintain insurance for Workers’ Compensation, Builders Risk, 

Employer's Liability, Comprehensive Automobile Liability, and Comprehensive or Commercial 

General Liability on an occurrence basis. 

Disputes: If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement, including the breach thereof, the 

parties shall first attempt to settle the dispute through direct discussions, then by mediation as a 

condition precedent to binding arbitration. Unless parties mutually agree otherwise, mediation 

shall be conducted in accordance with the current Construction Mediation Rules of the American 

Arbitration Association (AAA). Disputes not resolved by discussion or mediation shall be 

decided by binding arbitration in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of 

the AAA then in effect. The arbitration shall be held in the county and state in which the Project 

is located unless otherwise agreed in writing.  

Termination: Owner and Milestone may terminate this Agreement only in the event of a 

material breach and only after providing ten (10) calendar days prior written notice to the address 

stated herein (i) delivered by facsimile or electronic mail, provided sender can provide evidence 

of successful transmission and that such day is a business day, or (ii) by registered or certified 

U.S. Mail, return receipt requested. In the event either party fails to cure or fails to diligently 

commence to cure an alleged material default to the reasonable satisfaction of the non‐defaulting 

party within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of such written notice, the non-defaulting party 

may terminate this Agreement. 

 Exclusion of Warranties: MILESTONE MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EITHER 

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. ALL IMPLIED COVENANTS ARE HEREBY WAIVED.  

WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 

PURPOSE ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. 

 Miscellaneous: This Agreement is severable, and any part deemed unenforceable shall not 

render the remaining part unenforceable. All covenants of the Agreement shall be subject to all 

federal and state laws, executive orders, rules, or regulations, and this Agreement shall not be 

terminated, in whole or in part, nor the parties held liable in damages, for failure to comply 

therewith, if compliance is prevented by, or if such failure is the result of any such law, order, 

rule, or regulation or acts of God. In the event of an Owner‐related or third-party union‐related 

dispute or activities on or near the Project, not directly involving Milestone or its Subcontractors, 

affecting the schedule or cost of the Project, Owner shall agree to an equitable adjustment of the 

schedule and cost by Change Order and take all appropriate actions to assure the Work is not 

disrupted. This Agreement is intended to be the final expression of the parties, and there are no 

other written or oral agreements relating to the subject thereof. This Agreement may only be 

amended by a further written agreement signed by both parties. This Proposal/Agreement, when 

signed by both parties, constitutes the entire agreement and contract between the parties for the 

performance of the Work described in this Proposal. Faxes of signed Proposal/Agreement are 

acceptable. As proof of such Agreement, Owner is hereby notified of Milestone’s objection to 

any terms inconsistent herewith and to any additional terms proposed by Owner in accepting or  

Page 142 



 

2002 S. 48th Street, Ste. A / Springdale, Arkansas 72762 

p 479.751.3560 / f 479.751.4841 / www.mstonecc.com 

acknowledging this Proposal/Agreement or otherwise and such terms shall not become a part of 

this Agreement unless accepted in writing by Milestone. Neither Milestone’s subsequent lack of 

objection to any such terms, nor the beginning of Work shall constitute or be deemed an  

agreement by Milestone to any such terms. Milestone will not be responsible for consequential 

damages of any type under any circumstances. Unless otherwise noted in the Proposal, Milestone 

excludes performance and payment bonds; rock excavation; asbestos or any other hazardous 

material removal, disposal, or encapsulation; services of licensed professionals such as attorneys, 

architects or engineers; costs for the after-hour work, shift work, weekend or holiday work. 

 EEO: Milestone complies with both Federal and State laws pertaining to Equal Employment 

Opportunity (EEO) and does not discriminate in employment opportunities or practices based on 

race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age (except as otherwise required by child labor 

statutes), disability, genetic information, sexual orientation, gender identity, veteran status, or 

any other characteristic protected by law. Additional Work: Unless otherwise provided in writing 

between the parties, any additional work requested directed by Owner or its representative(s) 

shall be governed by the General Terms and Conditions of this Agreement. Confidential & 

Competitive Information: Owner acknowledges that certain information provided to it by 

Milestone contains information deemed trade secret, proprietary or otherwise confidential. Such 

information includes but is not limited to Milestone’s research, development, methods, 

processes, techniques, operations, computer programs; pricing/price modeling, and financial data 

of Milestones, its related companies, for payment, change orders, or commercial information, 

including value engineering and constructability studies; current and prospective clients, 

subcontractors, and/or competitors; and proposals. Recipient acknowledges the value of such 

information to Milestone and agrees to use reasonable diligence in protecting this information 

from unauthorized disclosures to third parties (excluding any governmental regulatory bodies  

entitled to access such information by law, or Recipient’s parent, subsidiary or affiliated 

companies, or Recipient’s auditors or lenders to the extent such disclosure is necessary). The 

Recipient agrees it shall not use the information provided in this proposal, in whole or part, for 

any purpose other than to evaluate the proposal, except that if a contract is awarded to Milestone 

because of or in connection with the submission of the proposal, Recipient may use the 

information to the extent provided and consistent with the terms and conditions stated in the 

contract. Governing Law: This Proposal/Agreement shall be construed, and its performance 

governed, by the laws of the state in which the Work is performed.           

 

Respectfully Submitted: Accepted by Owner:                                                                                                                             

Signature/Title:     

______________________________  

                                                                        Acceptance Date:      

 

                                                  

                                                                        Desired Project Start Date:    

Erin Metcalf  

Project Manager 

Milestone Construction Services  

Page 143 



 

DATE: 10/10/25 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: Springdale Parks & Recreation 

WORK PERFORMED AT: Springdale Recreation Center – Springdale, AR 

 

Scope:  All supervision, labor and equipment to complete following scope of work 

Inclusions: 

- Demo existing asphalt & concrete  

- Excavation for new 15’ x 15’ concrete walkway 

- Concrete ramps for ADA access  

- New 15’ x 15’ prefabricated metal canopy with downspouts 

- Lighting in new canopy 

- Parking lot striping as needed  

- Disposal of all related trash and haul off of all demoed materials   

- Supervision    

Price guaranteed for 30 days  

Exclusions:   

1. Permit Fees if required  

2. Any work not listed in inclusions 

3. Handrails 

4. Landscaping 

5. Doors / Hardware 

6. Any demo of existing awning / canopy / fencing (by owner)  

 

NOTE:   

All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard industry practices.  Any 

alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon 

written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements are 

subject to changes due to accidents or delays beyond our control. We propose hereby to furnish 

labor & materials-complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of: $70,484.00 

with payment to be made as follows: 

 

PROGRESS INVOICES WILL BE ISUED FOR WORK COMPLETED & MATERIALS 

STORED ON-SITE ON THE 15TH & 30TH OF EVERY MONTH. PAYMENT IS DUE 15 

DAYS FROM ISSUANCE OF INVOICE. FINAL PAYMENT DUE UPON COMPLETION  

 

(NOTE: IF NOT PAID IN FULL BY 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE, 12% INTEREST 

Page 144 



WILL BE ADDED) 

 

 

 

 

 

I would like to thank you for the opportunity to quote on this project and will look forward to 

hearing from you on the outcome.  If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.   

 

Weston Bartholomew 

Project Manager 

Pick-It Construction, Inc.  

Email: weston@pickitconstruction.com 

Phone: 479-225-2533  

 

NOTE:  This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are 

authorized to do the work as specified in the amount of $70,484.00. Payment will be made as 

outlined above. 

 

 

I,                                                , wish to accept this proposal as specified above. 

 

 

DATE:                          .  SIGNATURE                                                              . 

 

DATE:_____________   SIGNATURE________________________________ 

              Nathan Ogden, President 

Page 145 

mailto:weston@pickitconstruction.com


 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

NEW SOCCER GOALS FOR THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE PARKS AND RECREATION 

DEPARTMENT (PROJECT NO. 23BPP7) 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into the 2023 Bond Program with the 

approval of its residents, and 

 

WHEREAS, as part of the Parks Bond, facility and equipment upgrades may be 

purchased to enhance the overall quality and experience of our residents, and  

 

WHEREAS, the request is to purchase new soccer goals for the newly, artificially turfed 

soccer fields, and  

 

WHEREAS, three (3) quotes were received, and 

 

WHEREAS, upon review, the Springdale Parks and Recreation Department would like to 

move forward with the purchase of new soccer goals from Midwest Sporting Goods, in the 

amount of $8,927.99, to be paid for out of the 2023 Parks and Recreation Bond Fund. 

 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorize 

the purchase of new soccer goals from Midwest Sporting Goods, in the amount of $8,927.99, to 

be paid from the 2023 Parks and Recreation Bond Fund. 

 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

                             Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 146 



Page 147 



Date SALES REP:

Customer ID

Customer

Contact Customer

Sport Contact

Address Sport

City, State, Zip Ship Via Drop Ship Address

Phone City, ST, Zip

Email

Customer PO #

MW Item Code
Mfg Part   

Number
Vendor Qty

Drop Ship 

This Item
Cost Unit Price Total Price

$0.00

2B8 KWIK01 2 3,718.00$   $7,436.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Subtotal $7,436.00

Freight $766.98

Tax $725.01

Total $8,927.99

11/19/2025

Springdale Parks and Rec

Springdale AR, 72762

1906 Cambridge St.

479-750-8185

Springdale AR, 72762

SPRI25

Rodney SelphSALES ORDER

The customer is responsible for the return of unused merchandise within 30 days of the date listed 

on this sales order.  Items returned after 30 days will not receive credit.

Springdale Parks and Rec

Tanner Spangler

1906 Cambridge St.

Special Instructions:

Soccer

wspangler@springdalear.gov

Quote

Soccer

Tanner Spangler

Ship To

Item Description

Pro Premier World Competition Goal

Size: 8" H x 24" W x 6' D x 6' B

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Drop Ship

Page 148 

mailto:wspangler@springdalear.gov
mailto:wspangler@springdalear.gov
mailto:wspangler@springdalear.gov


Page 149 



Page 150 



 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 
 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 

OF A CONTRACT FOR ARTIFICIAL TURF & 

RELATED ITEMS; TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 

BIDDING, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has entered into the 2023 bond program with the 

approval of its residents, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation portion of the 2023 bond program was intended to 

purchase and install artificial turf on several baseball, softball and soccer fields, and 

 

WHEREAS, the city received a quote in the amount of $1,230,000 to convert an 

additional soccer field to PIVOT turf, and 

 

WHEREAS, the installation of artificial turf will be beneficial to our residents; 

 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that  

 

Section 1. That competitive bidding is not deemed feasible or practical because of the 

exceptional situation previously set out herein and therefore competitive bidding is hereby 

waived under Ark. Code Ann. §14-58-104. 

 

Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract with 

GeoSurfaces, Inc. for the purchase of artificial turf and installation, in an amount not to exceed 

$1,230,000.00, to be paid from the 2023 Parks and Recreation Bond Fund. 

 

Section 3. The Mayor is authorized to approve change orders as long as the cumulative total 

of the change orders do not exceed 5% of the guaranteed original contract price. 

 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

                             Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Denise Pearce, Sabra Jeffus 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Page 151 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City of Springdale, Arkansas        October 24, 2025 
Attn: Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
201 Spring Street      Arkansas Contractor #0383350626  
Springdale, AR 72764        
 
Project:  City of Springdale, Tyson Park Soccer Field 
 
GeoSurfaces, Inc., (herein GeoSurfaces®) a licensed Arkansas Contractor, will provide all materials, labor, and equipment 
necessary to complete the following scope of work at City of Sprindale, Tyson Park Soccer Field as shown on the attached 
drawings (actual field dimensions, turf panel configuration and resulting square footage of purchase and/or amount of 
material shipped, to be determined). GeoSurfaces will install the replicated grass on a base and perimeter anchor 
constructed by GeoSurfaces consistent with the requirements in the Pivot by Tencate®/GeoFlo+®/GeoBase® Installation 
Guide Specifications. The fields will include all markings as outlined on the drawing on the last page(s) of this proposal.  
Warranty is included in this proposal and outlined under the scope of work.  
 

Scope of Work – GEOBASE STRUCTURAL BASE  FIELD WITH SHOCK PAD AND PIVOT by Tencate TURF 
-Remove and haul organics offsite up to 10” 
-Laser grade and compact  
-Pour +/- 780lf of 6”x10”curbing with #3 rebar. 
-Provide and Install (2) 20’x210’netting systems (Netting system on each end of field) 
-Install perimeter drainage system to tie into outflows provided by Owner 
-Drill and install 10 KWIK Goal anchors for Soccer goals; anchors provided by Owner. 
-Install 12 anchors for smaller goals; anchors provided by Owner. 
-Install anchor boards 
-Install GeoBase Structural Base system over entire area to receive turf 
-Install GeoFlo+ Shock pad over entire area to receive turf 
-Install Pivot by Tencate turf 
-Install all markings as seen on attached design  
-Install GeoCool cooling agent 
-Power Groom  
-Clean construction site 
-Includes 12 year warranty on PIVOT turf 
-Includes 12 year warranty on GeoBase (with rollover warranty up to 25 years or 2 turf cycles) 
-Includes 12 year warranty on GeoFlo+ Shock pad(with rollover warranty up to 25 years or 2 turf cycles) 
-Includes GMAX testing and yearly report for the life of turf at no additional cost 
Total including equipment, materials, labor, Tax, and Performance Bond……………………………$1,230,000.00 
  
 
 
 
 

Page 152 



TERMS:  

• The cost of permits, engineering fees, or license fees, if applicable, will be provided by Others.   

• All electrical or plumbing work is excluded.  Removing and capping of existing irrigation is not included. 

• New collector drains will tie into outflow drains provided by others. 

• Unmarked water, fiber optic or electrical lines or any other unmarked utilities are the responsibility of the OWNER. 

• Installation will commence within 15 days of Purchaser’s written notice.  Completion will be within the agreed upon 
good weather working days.  “Good weather working days” are defined in the Contract Agreement. 

• Full access to site is responsibility of the OWNER. 

• No fence work, asphalt, concrete or sod outside the scope of this contract will be included. 

• No advertisement logos are included in proposal. 

• No movement of bleachers, scoreboards, flagpoles, etc is included in this proposal 

• No remediation of expansive soils is included in this proposal. 

• No stabilization is included in this proposal. 

• Removing unsuitable soils and bringing in select fill is not included in this proposal. 
• GeoTech report is responsibility of the Owner, not included but recommended. 

Acceptance of Offer to Sell: This offer to sell (Proposal and all attachments) is valid for acceptance by Purchaser by the 
execution of the Acceptance of Proposal below and return of an original to GeoSurfaces.  If the Acceptance of Proposal is 
not received by GeoSurfaces on or before the Proposal expiration date, this offer to sell shall be deemed automatically 
cancelled and withdrawn.  

Proposal tendered this 24th day of October 2025.         Proposal expires the 15th day of December 2025. 

For: GEOSURFACES, INC.     For: CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS   
   

By:____________________________    By: _______________________________________ 

  

Page 153 



CONTRACT 
AGREEMENT 

 
PARTIES:  THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into between GeoSurfaces, Inc, herein 
GeoSurfaces, a Louisiana limited liability company, with its principal business office located at 7080 St. Gabriel Avenue 

– Ste A, St. Gabriel, LA, 70776; and the undersigned Purchaser (“Purchaser”),City of Springdale, Springdale, Arkansas 

located at 201 Spring Street.  GeoSurfaces and Purchaser are sometimes herein jointly referred to as the “Parties”. 

The effective date of this Agreement and all other Contract Documents will be the date upon which this Agreement is 

executed by the last party signing as noted in the signature section of this Agreement. 

 
PURPOSE: Purchaser and GeoSurfaces hereby enter into this Agreement and all other Contract Documents for the 

purpose of authorizing and providing terms of performance by and compensation to GeoSurfaces or its authorized 

construction groups and subcontractors to provide the labor and materials necessary to construct an artificial turf 

sports baseball field surface for the Purchaser (the "Project"), all as more fully defined in the GeoSurfaces Proposal 

dated October 24, 2025, and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A. 
 

NOW THEREFORE IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" refers to this Agreement, Exhibit A, GeoSurfaces Proposal; Exhibit B, GeoGreen® 

& GeoFlo® Installation Guide Specifications; and Exhibit C, GeoSurfaces Warranty, all of which are incorporated herein 

by reference and shall be construed together as the Contract Documents. 

 
2. GEOSURFACES SHALL FURNISH all materials, labor, and supervision necessary for the construction and installation of 

the Project contemplated by this Agreement (along with the other Contract Documents) in a proper, efficient and 

workmanlike manner. GeoSurfaces shall make all reasonable efforts to perform work and materials on the Project in a 

timely and diligent manner within the delays and deadlines provided in this Agreement and the other Contract 

Documents. 

 
GeoSurfaces and Purchaser shall maintain on the Project site from the effective date until completion of the Project, 

competent supervisors, who shall be the knowledgeable and authorized representatives of GeoSurfaces and Purchaser 

respectively; and the identity of those supervisors shall at all times during the Project be made known to the other 

Party. Directions and communications to the supervisor of Purchaser from GeoSurfaces or any third party in 

connection with the Project shall be treated as notice received by Purchaser for all purposes. The Purchaser shall 

maintain on the Project site during the progress of the Project, a competent representative authorized to act and 

make decisions on behalf of the Purchaser, including with the authority to execute binding Change Orders if 

applicable. 

 
3. PAYMENT SCHEDULE: The payment due for this Project payable by Purchaser to GeoSurfaces shall be paid according 

to the following schedule: 

 
a. As agreed on by the parties 

 
b. All change orders to be paid upon completion of change order work. 

 
All payments shall be made by means of checks, wire transfers, or other instruments of payment with immediately 

available funds. 

 
4. For the WORK described in the Contract Documents, the Purchaser will pay GeoSurfaces the total sum of money set 

Page 154 



forth in the attached GeoSurfaces Proposal, which sum of money shall be paid in the manner and according to the 

schedule described in Section 3 hereinabove.   Any payment not received when due shall bear interest at the rate of 1 

1/2 percent per month on the unpaid balance until paid in full. GeoSurfaces shall additionally have the right to 

suspend or terminate all work on the Project in the event that any payment is not paid in full by Purchaser within 10 

days of its 

due date, which suspension or termination shall be at the sole discretion of Geo-Surfaces and shall not be considered 

to be a breach of this Agreement. In the event of any Work subsequently agreed to between the Parties beyond the 

original scope of work described in the Contract Documents (“extras”), payment for such extras shall either be due 

and payable before the extra work is commenced, unless otherwise mutually agreed to by the Parties. 

 
5. ACCEPTANCE BY PURCHASER of the completed Project shall be deemed to have occurred and to be effective for all 

purposes, either upon execution by Purchaser of a written Act of Acceptance of the Project, or upon first use of the 

Project for any purpose by Purchaser or its authorized designee, whichever first occurs. Either manner of Acceptance 

shall be applicable to all payment obligations owed by Purchaser to GeoSurfaces. Upon either such means of 

acceptance, GeoSurfaces’ obligations to satisfy warranty obligations arising out of its Work as specified in the 

Warranty Section of the Contract Documents shall promptly commence strictly in accordance with the terms of the 

express written Warranty. For the avoidance of doubt, the failure of GeoSurfaces to insert an effective date on the 

written Warranty for commencement of the term of the Warranty shall not invalidate or suspend commencement of 

the Warranty, which warranty period shall commence immediately upon Acceptance of the Project in either manner 

as defined above. There shall be no other Warranty of any nature or kind by GeoSurfaces arising from the Project 

except as expressly stated in the written Warranty of and signed by the authorized representative of GeoSurfaces; 

and any other warranties which would otherwise be provided or applicable by law are hereby expressly waived and 

acknowledged by the Parties not to exist, which are replaced entirely by the Written Warranty as part of the 

essential consideration for that Written Warranty. The one-year limitation for claims found in, arising from, or 

associated with, any payment and performance bonds shall in no way shorten or limit the product warranty (if any) 

provided by any manufacturer. 

 
6. COMPLETION: GeoSurfaces schedule, including time for completion for its Work under this Agreement, is based upon 

the herein defined “Good Weather Working Days”. Good Weather Working Days means that none of the following 

conditions exist on the day(s) at issue: (i) no snow or rain that impacts the surface to the extent that the work is 

inhibited due to the instability of the prepared surface; (ii) no day wherein the rainfall within 24 hours exceeds one- 

eighth of an inch; (iii) no fog or other high humidity condition that results in deposits of water on the surface; (iv) no 

winds in excess of 20 miles per hour; or (v) no ambient air temperature below 35 degrees F. 

 
7. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT GeoSurfaces is required to purchase (and as expressly provided in) any policies of insurance 

as set forth herein, GeoSurfaces shall not be responsible for direct, indirect, or otherwise consequential (in any 

manner) damages of any nature or kind (including for alleged loss of revenues allegedly arising from inability to use 

the field), monetary or otherwise, for delays in completion of the Project caused by any reason or person, whether 

GeoSurfaces, the Purchaser, or the Purchaser’s agents, acts of God, unavailability or shortages or delays of raw 

material, or finished materials/elements of the field, unavailability or shortage of carriers,  acts of any governmental 

agency, unusual delays in transportation, abnormal weather conditions, labor disputes, or other causes, including as 

attributable wholly or partially to GeoSurfaces, its Members, Managers, agents, employees, subcontractors or 

suppliers, all of whom are hereby released from any and all such liability. Nevertheless, GeoSurfaces shall give the 

Purchaser good faith written notice of any foreseeable delay within a reasonable time of the occurrence or 

commencement of a cause of 

delay. Failure to give notice of delay within a reasonable time shall not create a claim whatsoever by Purchaser 

against GeoSurfaces. GeoSurfaces notice may include an estimate of the probable effect of the delay on the progress 

of the Work. GeoSurfaces shall, upon termination of the delay, continue its performance and completion of the Work, 

and the completion date of the Project shall be adjusted to reflect the delay. 

Page 155 



 
8. The VALIDITY, INTERPRETATION, AND PERFORMANCE of this Agreement shall reside in and be governed by the 

substantive laws of the State of Louisiana. There are no understandings or representations of any kind whatsoever, 

either express or implied, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement. No modification or waiver of the terms 

and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding on GeoSurfaces unless approved in writing by an authorized 

officer of GeoSurfaces. The terms and conditions of this Agreement and the other Contract documents shall not be 
altered by the terms and conditions contained in any acknowledgment or acceptance of any Purchase Order issued 
by the 

Purchaser. Both Parties have equally participated in the negotiation, preparation, and execution of this Agreement 

and other Contract Documents, and any ambiguity that may exist in this Agreement and other Contract Documents 

shall be construed and interpreted equally between the Parties. 

 
9. IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION arising from the subject matter of this Agreement and other Contract Documents, the 

prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all of its attorney fees and other litigation costs of any nature from the 

non- prevailing party in the form of a monetary Judgment. 

 
10. The Parties’ DULY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES HEREBY EXECUTE this Agreement, effective on the date of 

execution by the party last signing. Execution of this Agreement may be evidenced by a facsimile or scanned signed 

email copy transmitted to the other party; and this Agreement may be executed by the respective Parties in one or 
more counterparts, each of which shall constitute valid execution, and all of which, when taken together, shall 

constitute and be construed as one instrument. 

 
GeoSurfaces, Inc. 
By:    

Billy Dawson, Chief Commercial  Officer 

 
Address:    7080 St. Gabriel Avenue – Ste. A, St. Gabriel, LA 70776 

        EMAIL:  info@geosurfaces.com 
 

Date:            

 

 

PURCHASER:     
 

By:    
 

Print Name and Title:    
 

Address:    

 

 

 

 

Email:    
 

Date:    

 

 

 

Page 156 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 157 



60 yards

110 yards

360'

210'

15' (typ.)

4" x 4"
blue tick

mark (typ.)

15' (typ.)

15 (typ.)

Anchors set
6' apart at

7'-6" behind
the midpoint
of the goal
line (typ.)

135'

Dwg. No. 08018950

Randal Tyson Recreational Complex, Springdale, AR
Soccer/Lacrosse Field #3 Layout Plan #2025-3

Scale: 1" = 60'
Date: November 14, 2025

Page 158 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



RESOLUTION NO. ___________ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 8-25, 

ENTERING INTO AN AGREEMENT, TO APPROPRIATE 

FUNDS FOR THE SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT, 

AND TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING 

 

 WHEREAS, a Resolution was brought forward and approved by Council on 

January 14, 2025, accepting a grant from the Arkansas Public Safety Equipment 

Grant Program, authorizing the Mayor to sign the Grant agreement, to appropriate 

funds, and to waive competitive bidding, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the original company that was chosen by the Springdale Police 

Department is no longer in business, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Department was awarded a grant from the 

Arkansas Public Safety Equipment Grant Program, in the amount of $74,250.00, 

which has officially been accepted and allocated for the purchase of virtual reality 

training equipment, and  

 

 WHEREAS, the new request is to purchase virtual reality training equipment 

from Peerless VR, with a new purchase price of $81,489.38, to be paid for with the 

awarded grant funds from the Arkansas Public Safety Equipment Grant Program and 

Drug Seizure Funds, and 

 

 WHEREAS, they are requesting to waive competitive bidding as the 

equipment is a sole source provider under Ark. Code Ann. §14-58-104. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 

FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that  

 

Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to enter into an 

agreement with Peerless VR for the purchase of virtual reality training equipment, 

in the amount of $81,489.38, to be paid for with the awarded grant funds from the 

Arkansas Public Safety Equipment Grant Program and Drug Seizure Funds. 

 

Section 2. That competitive bidding is not deemed feasible or practical because of 

the exceptional situation previously set out herein and therefore competitive bidding 

is hereby waived under Ark. Code Ann. §14-58-104. 

 

Section 3. This Resolution is to replace Resolution No. 8-25 in its entirety. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

       

      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

Page 159 



 

Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Page 160 



Page 161 



 

 

 

 
Unrivaled Virtual Reality Training Experience 

 

PEERLESS VR LAW ENFORCEMENT 
TRAINING SIMULATOR 

(LE Ultra)  
 

Proposal Prepared For: 
 

Springdale Police Department 
201 Spring Street  

Springdale, AR 72764 
 
 

 
 

Sales Contact: 
 

Steve Nelson 
steve@peerlessvr.com 

(209) 210-2608 

 

 
Page 162 



 
 

10/15/2025 
 
 
 
Peerless VR is the culmination of collaborative efforts between passionate virtual reality (VR) 
experts and former law enforcement personnel to develop and continually improve the pinnacle 
training solution available. Each team member is a subject matter expert in their respective 
fields and brings their expertise daily to ensure you have the most comprehensive and 
applicable training solution available. 
 
Our mission is to provide a peerless virtual reality training solution and impeccable support 
focused on the needs of our users. 
 
Our vision is to render projector-based simulators, inferior virtual reality training products, and 
antiquated or “less than safe” training practices obsolete while minimizing staffing, fiscal, and 
logistical impacts on an organization. 
 
Our values are passion for our product, genuine and authentic partnership, and collaboration 
with our users to develop what they need (not what we think they need) to train efficiently and 
effectively, as well as commitment to creating value for our users. 
 
We value being entrusted to partner with your organization to train your personnel and never 
take that relationship lightly.  
 

●​ Turnkey solution, requiring no extra equipment, and works out of the box 
●​ Purpose-built, lightweight, and low-cost training solution leveraging only the best 

available technology 
●​ Highest visual fidelity graphics in the industry 
●​ Full trainer and trainee microphone input for actual communication and interaction 
●​ Absolute trainer control of scenario creation and presentation through trainee evaluation 
●​ Comprehensive training content creation system and saved scenario management tools  
●​ Closed-loop solution requiring no internet connection to operate 
●​ Superior technical and training support 

​
​

​ ​ ​  

  Las Vegas, NV 89118 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ (702) 660-9063 

Page 163 



 
 

WHY CHOOSE PEERLESS  
 
Partnering with Peerless VR is not just about integrating state-of-the-art technology into your 
institution; it's about embracing a forward-thinking approach to education and training that 
prepares officers, students and educators for the challenges of the future. Peerless VR offers 
unmatched advantages over other VR training simulators, making it the premier choice for law 
enforcement agencies, schools and educational systems: 
 
Unparalleled Realism and Immersion: Peerless VR delivers an immersive experience that 
accurately replicates real-world scenarios, creating an engaging learning environment that 
fosters deeper understanding and retention. 
 
Scalability and Accessibility: Peerless VR solutions are designed to accommodate 
organizations of all sizes, making the technology accessible to rural and urban districts alike. 
Our focus on intuitive interfaces ensures that both educators and students can seamlessly 
adopt and benefit from.  
 
Proven Outcomes: Studies show that experiential learning through VR significantly enhances 
critical thinking, problem-solving skills, and knowledge retention. Peerless VR enables trainees 
to practice in a safe, controlled environment, leading to more confident and capable learners. 
 
Unwavering Support: Peerless VR goes beyond simply providing hardware and software. We 
offer ongoing training, technical support, and system updates, ensuring that your institution 
remains at the forefront of VR innovation. 
 
By choosing Peerless VR, your organization isn’t just adopting a tool – it’s embracing a vision to 
redefine law enforcement and educational standards, inspire innovation, and equip officers, 
trainees and students for the future. This partnership symbolizes a commitment to excellence 
and forward-thinking education. 
 
On behalf of Peerless VR, we thank you for your consideration. 
 
 

 

​ ​ ​  

  Las Vegas, NV 89118 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ (702) 660-9063 

Page 164 



 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

​ ​ ​  

  Las Vegas, NV 89118 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ (702) 660-9063 

Product itemization 
DESCRIPTION PRICE QUANTITY TOTAL PRICE 

Peerless VR Ultra Simulator $74,250.00 1 $74,250.00 

     Peerless HMD   4  

     Peerless Trainer Laptop  2  

     Peerless Router  2  

     Peerless Controller Set  4  

     Peerless Tracked Pistol  4  

     Peerless Tracked Taser  4  

Peerless Patrol Rifle 3,999.00 2 7,998.00 

Peerless Patrol Rifle Discount -3,999.00 2 -7,998.00 

Peerless One Yearly Package $2,499 2 $4,998.00 

Peerless One discount -$2,499.00 2 -$4,998.00 

    

Grand Total $74,250.00 

Page 165 



 
 

 

 
●​ Hardware Warranty 

●​ Throughout year of Peerless One 
●​ Covers all hardware issues no questions asked 

 
●​ Support 

●​ Priority responses via email and text message over non-subscribers 
●​ Phone support during business hours 
●​ Video call support on most platforms (Google, Zoom, Teams, 

FaceTime, etc) for extremely efficient troubleshooting 
 

●​ Software Updates 
●​ Minimum of 6 major updates releases per year 
●​ Massive improvements to simulator software in the next 2 years 

 
●​ Live video call hands-on train-the-trainer 

●​ Video call when you receive simulator to get you onboarded 
●​ Usually 2 hours so you’re fully squared away when done 

 
 

●​ Terms: 
○​ $2499 a year for 1-2 simulators   
○​ $4950 a year for 3-5 simulators  
○​ $9999 a year for 6-10 simulators  
○​ Enterprise pricing available for 11+ simulators  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

​ ​ ​  

  Las Vegas, NV 89118 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ (702) 660-9063 

Page 166 



 
 

Important Terms and Conditions 
 
Budgetary Pricing 
This proposal was created with the intention of budgeting purposes and does not constitute a 
firm-fixed price offer or as a binding agreement.  
 
Purchase Order 
Please make (PO) the purchase order out to Peerless VR.  
If you prefer an Invoice be made with a signatory line to begin purchasing the simulator, be sure 
to inform your Peerless VR consultant.  
 
Payment Terms 
Once Payment is due within thirty (30) days from the date of invoice, pay within this term to 
avoid a late fee of [amount]. Any discrepancies should be reported within fourteen (14) days of 
receipt. 
 
Warranty 
Peerless VR provides a 12-month limited warranty for all hardware components, effective from 
the date of delivery. This warranty covers defects in materials and workmanship under normal 
use. 
 
US Delivery Lead Time 
Standard Production System - 45 Days ARO  
 
Sales Use Tax 
If this is subject to Use Tax, then you are liable for the tax and should make payment directly to 
your taxing authority. However, we may collect Sales Tax for the following states;  CA, FL, HI, 
IA, KY, MA, MI, NV, NY, UT, WA, and WV 
 

●​ Company (pay to):  
●​ Maven Technologies LLC 

●​ Business address (NOT shipping): 
●​ 5940 S. Rainbow Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV, 89118, USA 

●​ EIN:  
●​ 33-3110861 

●​ Sam #: 
●​ DL4RWGFLYZK5 

●​ CAGE #: 
●​ 10BN8 

●​ DUNS #: 
●​ 136624086 

●​ Order email:    
●​ Orders@peerlessvr.com 

●​ W9:  
●​ See attached to email 

​ ​ ​  

  Las Vegas, NV 89118 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ (702) 660-9063 

Page 167 



ErnestCa/2025Misc/ORDvacSRS 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING AND 

ABANDONING A PORTION OF A  

UTILITY EASEMENT, PURSUANT TO  

ARK. CODE ANN. §14-301-301, et seq.,  

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND  

FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  

 

 

WHEREAS, SRS Emily, LLC, has petitioned for the partial abandonment of a utility 

easement on Parcel No. 815-28916-000, said easement having been filed for record as File No. 

0DR2-00000424 in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington 

County, Arkansas, on November 18, 1986, and said partial easement to be vacated being more 

particularly described as follows, and as shown on the attached Exhibit “A”: 

 

PARTIAL UTILITY EASEMENT VACATION DESCRIPTION: 

 

Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 2, Township 17 

North, Range 30 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Washington County, 

Arkansas, also being described as follows:  Commencing from the Southeast 

Corner of the Southeast Quarter fractional Northwest Quarter of said Section 2, 

thence along the South line thereof N87°14’59”W 510.50 feet; thence departing 

from said South line N02°55’18”E 36.80 feet to a found capped 5/8 rebar “PS 

1926” located on the North right-of-way line of West Sunset Avenue; thence 

leaving said North right-of-way line N02°55’18”E 393.91 feet to a found 5/8” 

rebar; thence N87°00’26”W 235.26 feet; thence S02°53’15”W 16.10 feet to the 

true point of beginning; thence S87°05’58”E 7.16 feet; thence S02°54’02”W 

90.53 feet; thence N87°05’58”W 7.14 feet; thence N02°53’15”E 90.53 feet to the 

point of beginning.  Containing 0.015 acres, more or less. 

 

 WHEREAS, after due notice as required by law, the City Council has, at the time and 

place mentioned in the notice, heard all persons desiring to be heard on the question; 

 

 WHEREAS, public interest and welfare will not be adversely affected by the 

abandonment of the easements herein described. 

  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

 

 Section 1:  That the City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereby releases, vacates and abandons 

all its interests, with the rights of the public generally, in and to the portion of the utility 

easement described hereinabove.   

 

Page 168 



ErnestCa/2025Misc/ORDvacSRS 

 

Section 2:  A copy of this Ordinance, duly certified by the City Clerk, shall be filed in the 

office of the Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, and recorded in the Deed records of the 

County. 

 

 Section 3:  Emergency Clause.  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 

ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 

Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, CITY CLERK 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

____________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 169 



INFORMAL PLAT

LOCATED IN: SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST

1840 WEST SUNSET AVENUE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72762

SHEET 1 OF 2

3825 N. SHILOH DRIVE - FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72703

OFFICE: 479.443.4506 · FAX: 479.582.1883

SURVEY@BLEWINC.COM

WWW.BLEWINC.COM

SURVEYOR JOB NUMBER:

25-6428

SURVEY REVIEWED BY:

TPN

SURVEY DRAWN BY:

BDM - 08/18/2025

TRACT 1:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE  5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, ALSO

BEING DESCRIBED TO FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER FRACTIONAL

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N87°14'59"W

510.50 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTH LINE N02°55'18"E 36.80 FEET TO A FOUND CAPPED

5/8" REBAR "PS 1926" LOCATED ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST SUNSET AVENUE; THENCE

ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N87°19'10"W 218.68 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID

NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N02°48'03"E 197.07 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE

N87°00'26"W 180.91 FEET; THENCE N02°55'18"E 198.03 FEET TO A FOUND 3" ALUMINUM MONUMENT;

THENCE S87°00'26"E 180.49 FEET; THENCE S02°48'03"W 198.03 FEET RETURNING TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.822 ACRES MORE OR LESS AND SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND

RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD.

TRACT 2:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE  5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, ALSO

BEING DESCRIBED TO FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER FRACTIONAL

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N87°14'59"W

510.50 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTH LINE N02°55'18"E 36.80 FEET TO A FOUND CAPPED

5/8" REBAR "PS 1926" LOCATED ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST SUNSET AVENUE; THENCE

ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N87°19'10"W 218.68 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING N87°19'10"W 181.33 FEET TO A FOUND CAPPED 5/8" REBAR "PS 1926"; THENCE

DEPARTING FROM SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N02°55'18"E 198.06 FEET; THENCE S87°00'26"E 180.91

FEET; THENCE S02°48'03"W 197.07 FEET RETURNING TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.821

ACRES MORE OR LESS AND SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD.

TRACT 3:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE  5TH P.M., WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, ALSO BEING DESCRIBED

TO FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER FRACTIONAL

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N87°14'59"W

510.50 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTH LINE N02°55'18"E 36.80 FEET TO A FOUND CAPPED

5/8" REBAR "PS 1926" LOCATED ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST SUNSET AVENUE, ALSO

MARKING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

N87°19'10"W 218.68 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N02°48'03"E 395.10 FEET;

THENCE S87°00'26"E 219.51 FEET TO A FOUND CAPPED 5/8" REBAR "PS 1926"; THENCE S02°55'19"W 393.91

FEET RETURNING TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1.984 ACRES MORE OR LESS AND SUBJECT

TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD.

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION:

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION BEING A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST

QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE  5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, ALSO BEING DESCRIBED TO FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER FRACTIONAL

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N87°14'59"W

510.50 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N87°14'59"W 400.00 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING

FROM SAID SOUTH LINE N02°55'18"E 36.31 FEET; THENCE S87°19'10"E 400.00 FEET;  THENCE S02°55'18"W

36.80 FEET RETURNING TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.336 ACRES MORE OR LESS AND

SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF RECORD.

PROPOSED ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE  5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, ALSO

BEING DESCRIBED TO FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER FRACTIONAL

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N87°14'59"W

510.50 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTH LINE N02°55'18"E 36.80 FEET TO A FOUND CAPPED

5/8" REBAR "PS 1926" LOCATED ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST SUNSET AVENUE; THENCE

ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N87°19'10"W 284.71 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, N87°19'10"W 47.52 FEET; THENCE

LEAVING SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE WITH A CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT WITH AN ARC LENGTH

OF 57.23 FEET, WITH A RADIUS OF 1607.50 FEET, WITH A CHORD BEARING OF N22°11'28"E, WITH A CHORD

LENGTH OF 57.22 FEET; THENCE S87°11'57"E 26.92 FEET; THENCE N03°12'29"E 143.56 FEET; THENCE

S87°00'26"E 42.28 FEET; THENCE S03°12'29"W 127.10 FEET; THENCE WITH A CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT

WITH AN ARC LENGTH OF 37.74 FEET, WITH A RADIUS OF 24.11 FEET, WITH A CHORD BEARING OF

S45°06'44"E, WITH A CHORD LENGTH OF 34.01 FEET; THENCE S02°48'03"W 20.34 FEET; THENCE

N86°35'42"W 41.44 FEET; THENCE WITH A CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT WITH AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.63

FEET, WITH A RADIUS OF 82.54 FEET, WITH A CHORD BEARING OF S75°08'53"W, WITH A CHORD LENGTH

OF 23.55 FEET; THENCE WITH A COMPOUND CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT WITH AN ARC LENGTH OF 4.16

FEET, WITH A RADIUS OF 7.63 FEET, WITH A CHORD BEARING OF S60°00'35"W, WITH A CHORD LENGTH OF

4.11 FEET; THENCE WITH A COMPOUND CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT WITH AN ARC LENGTH OF 9.41

FEET, WITH A RADIUS OF 15.01 FEET, WITH A CHORD BEARING OF S18°01'45"W, WITH A CHORD LENGTH

OF 9.26 FEET; THENCE WITH A COMPOUND CURVE TURNING TO THE LEFT WITH AN ARC LENGTH OF 10.10

FEET, WITH A RADIUS OF 16.07 FEET, WITH A CHORD BEARING OF S19°18'25"E, WITH A CHORD LENGTH

OF 9.93 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.226 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

EASEMENT VACATION AREA:

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE  5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, ALSO

BEING DESCRIBED TO FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER FRACTIONAL

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 2, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF N87°14'59"W

510.50 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID SOUTH LINE N02°55'18"E 36.80 FEET TO A FOUND CAPPED

5/8" REBAR "PS 1926" LOCATED ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST SUNSET AVENUE; THENCE

LEAVING SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N02°55'18"E 393.91 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE

N87°00'26"W 235.26 FEET; THENCE S02°53'15"W 16.10 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE

S87°05'58"E 7.16 FEET; THENCE S02°54'02"W 90.53 FEET; THENCE N87°05'58"W 7.14 FEET; THENCE

N02°53'15"E 90.53 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.015 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

SURVEY DESCRIPTION

NOT TO SCALE

VICINITY MAP

W E

N

S

PARENT TRACT (WARRANTY DEED FILE NO. 2024-00032377):

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE  5TH P.M., WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS

BEGINNING AT A POINT 810.5 FEET WEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE

TRACT; THENCE NORTH 429 FEET; THENCE EAST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 429 FEET; THENCE

EAST 100 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING 510.5

FEET WEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT AND RUNNING THENCE NORTH

429 FEET; THENCE WEST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 429 FEET; THENCE EAST 100 FEET TO THE

POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS

BEGINNING AT A POINT 710.5 FEET WEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE

TRACT; THENCE NORTH 429 FEET; THENCE WEST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 429 FEET; THENCE

EAST 100 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, LESS AND EXCEPT 25 FEET OF EQUAL AND UNIFORM

WIDTH OFF THE EAST SIDE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

AND

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17

NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT A POINT NORTH 89°58T6" WEST 610.5 FROM THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 40 ACRE TRACT; THENCE NORTH 00°02'02" EAST 429.0 FEET TO A

FOUND IRON PIN; THENCE NORTH 89°58'16" WEST  125.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°02'02" WEST 429.0

FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°58'16"  EAST 125.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1.23

ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS, RIGHT-OF-WAYS, AND PROTECTIVE COVENANTS OF RECORD, IF ANY.

SUBJECT TO ALL PRIOR MINERAL RESERVATIONS AND OIL AND GAS LEASES, IF ANY.

RECORD DESCRIPTION

BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY, THIS PROPERTY IS IN ZONE "X" OF THE FLOOD INSURANCE

RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 05143C0070G, WHICH BEARS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF

01/25/2024 AND IS NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

ZONE "X" - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, USUALLY DEPICTED ON FIRMS AS ABOVE THE

500-YEAR FLOOD LEVEL. ZONE "X" IS THE AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500-YEAR

FLOOD AND PROTECTED BY LEVEE FROM 100-YEAR FLOOD.

THE LOCATION OF UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FROM OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF ABOVE

GROUND APPURTENANCES ONLY. THE SURVEYOR WAS NOT PROVIDED WITH

UNDERGROUND PLANS OR SURFACE GROUND MARKINGS TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION

OF ANY SUBTERRANEAN USES.

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

LAND AREA

UTILITY INFORMATION

STATE RECORDING NUMBER:

500-17N-30W-0-02-420-72-1926

COMPLETED FIELD WORK:

AUGUST 15, 2025

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

1. WARRANTY DEED RECORDED AS FILE NO. 2014-00020524.

2. SURVEY PLAT RECORDED AS FILE NO. 000D-00000804.

3. SURVEY PLAT RECORDED AS FILE NO. 0DR2-00000424.

BASIS OF BEARING:

THE BASIS OF BEARING OF THIS SURVEY IS GRID NORTH, BASED ON ARKANSAS STATE

PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE NAD83.

SOME FEATURES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT MAY BE SHOWN OUT OF SCALE FOR CLARITY.

DIMENSIONS ON THIS PLAT ARE EXPRESSED IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. MONUMENTS WERE FOUND AT POINTS WHERE INDICATED.

EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, THIS SURVEY DOES NOT

PURPORT TO REFLECT OF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING WHICH MAY BE APPLICABLE TO THE

SUBJECT PROPERTY: EASEMENTS, OTHER THAN POSSIBLE EASEMENTS WHICH WERE

VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS

OR OTHER LAND USE REGULATIONS; AND ANY OTHER FACTS WHICH AN ACCURATE TITLE

SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.

THE TERM "CERTIFY" OR "CERTIFICATION" AND "CORRECT" AS NOTED HEREON AND AS IT

PERTAINS TO LAND SURVEYING SERVICES AS SHOWN ON THIS DOCUMENT SHALL MEAN, "A

STATEMENT SIGNED BY THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR BASED ON THE FACTS AND

KNOWLEDGE KNOWN TO THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR AT THE TIME OF THE

SURVEY AND IS NOT A GUARANTEE OR WARRANTY, EITHER IMPLIED OR EXPRESSED."

MISCELLANEOUS NOTES

ZONING INFORMATION

CURRENT ZONING: C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:

FRONT - 30 FEET

               50 FEET IF PARKING IS ALLOWED BETWEEN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE BUILDING

SIDE - 0 FEET (SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE FIRE AND BUILDING CODES)

           20 FEET WHEN CONTIGUOUS TO A RESIDENTIAL  DISTRICT

REAR - 20 FEET

SITE
W. SUNSET AVE.

(U.S. HWY 412)

EMILY CIR. DR.

PRINCETON AVE.

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
R

D
.

S
.
 
W

E
S

T
 
E

N
D

 
S

T
.

D
Y

E
R

 
S

T
.

C
A

R
L
T

O
N

 
S

T
.

H
E

N
R

Y
E

T
T

A
 
S

T
.

C
A

R
L
T

O
N

 
S

T
.

PREVIOUS

APN: 815-28911-000

43,219 SQ. FEET ±

0.992 ACRES ±

TRACT 1:

35,785 SQ. FEET ±

0.822 ACRES ±

TRACT 3:

86,433 SQ. FEET ±

1.984 ACRES ±

TRACT 2:

35,782 SQ. FEET ±

0.821 ACRES ±

SCALE:

1" = 50'

FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF:

CHRISTOPHER STOUT

CITY OF SPRINGDALE

APPROVAL FOR RECORDING                 _____              _____________________

             DATE          DIRECTOR, PLANNING AND COMMUNITY

                 DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

       

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT MEETS CURRENT REGULATIONS OF THE

CITY OF SPRINGDALE AND REGULATIONS OF THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF HEALTH AS EACH

PERTAINS TO THIS PLAT AND THE OFFICES OF RESPONSIBILITY SHOWN BELOW:

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATIONS            _____              _____________________

             DATE          CITY CLERK

_____              _____________________

             DATE          MAYOR

       

SIGNATURE BLOCKS

OWNER INFORMATION

OWNER: SRS EMILY LLC

ADDRESS: 1772, 1810, 1840 & 1860 WEST SUNSET AVENUE,

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72762

APN: 815-28911-000; 815-28916-000; 815-28921-001;

815-28921-000; 815-28912-000

IF THE SIGNATURE ON THIS SEAL IS NOT AN ORIGINAL AND

NOT BLUE IN COLOR THEN IT SHOULD BE ASSUMED THAT

THIS PLAT MAY HAVE BEEN ALTERED.  THE ABOVE

CERTIFICATION SHALL NOT APPLY TO ANY COPY THAT

 DOES NOT BEAR AN ORIGINAL SEAL AND SIGNATURE.

I,CLAYTON M. MCKELVIN, PROFESSIONAL

 SURVEYOR NO. 1926, IN THE STATE OF ARKANSAS,

 HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

ON THIS THE 19TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

CE
R
T
IF
IC

AT
E OF AUTHORIZAT

ION

 BLEW &

ASSOCIATES, PA

 BLEW &

ASSOCIATES, PA

 BLEW &

ASSOCIATES, PA

No. 1534

A
R K A N S A

S

CITY PROJECT NUMBER:

LS25-48

PREVIOUS

APN: 815-28916-000

32,330 SQ. FEET ±

0.742 ACRES ±

PREVIOUS

APN: 815-28921-001

APN: 815-28921-000

53,981 SQ. FEET ±

1.239 ACRES ±

PREVIOUS

APN: 815-28912-000

43,092 SQ. FEET ±

0.989 ACRES ±

Page 170 



10' U
TILITY

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

FILE
 N

O
. 0D

R
2-00000424

V

D

G
A

S

N

O

W

 

O

R

 

F

O

R

M

E

R

L

Y

:

J

S

 

C

O

L

E

Y

 

P

R

O

P

E

R

T

I

E

S

 

L

L

C

P

O

 

B

O

X

 

1

0

2

7

,

 

B

E

R

R

Y

V

I

L

L

E

,

 

A

R

 

7

2

6

1

6

A

P

N

:

 

8

1

5

-

3

0

9

7

0

-

0

0

0

Z

O

N

E

D

:

 

M

F

-

1

2

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F

O
R

M
E

R
L
Y

:

J
S

 
C

O
L
E

Y
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
 
L
L
C

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
2
7
,

B
E

R
R

Y
V

I
L
L
E

,
 
A

R
 
7
2
6
1
6

A
P

N
:
 
8
1
5
-
3
0
9
7
0
-
0
0
0

Z
O

N
E

D
:
 
M

F
-
1
2

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F

O
R

M
E

R
L
Y

:

J
S

 
C

O
L
E

Y
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
 
L
L
C

P
O

 
B

O
X

 
1
0
2
7
,

B
E

R
R

Y
V

I
L
L
E

,
 
A

R
 
7
2
6
1
6

A
P

N
:
 
8
1
5
-
3
0
9
7
2
-
0
0
0

Z
O

N
E

D
:
 
M

F
-
1
2

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F

O
R

M
E

R
L
Y

:

I
S

H
I
D

A
 
S

A
T

O
R

U

1
4
2
8
 
O

V
E

R
O

 
C

I
R

S
P

R
I
N

G
D

A
L
E

 
A

R
 
7
2
7
6
2

A
P

N
:
 
8
1
5
-
3
0
9
7
3
-
0
0
0

Z
O

N
E

D
:
 
M

F
-
1
2

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F

O
R

M
E

R
L
Y

:

K
I
N

G
S

T
O

N
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E

I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
L
L
C

1
9
3
9
 
H

O
O

T
 
O

W
L
 
L
N

F
A

Y
E

T
T

E
V

I
L
L
E

,
 
A

R
 
7
2
7
0
1

A
P

N
:
 
8
1
5
-
2
8
9
2
7
-
0
0
0

Z
O

N
E

D
:
 
C

-
2

NOW
 OR FORM

ERLY:

RABE CLIFFORD W

801 DYER ST,

SPRINGDALE, AR 72762

APN: 815-28926-000

ZO
NED: C-2

NOW
 OR FORM

ERLY:

CANTU-RANGEL ROSAURA DANIELA

541 BEASLEY DR,

CENTERTO
N, AR 72719

APN: 815-25069-000

ZONED: SF-2

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F

O
R

M
E

R
L
Y

:

R
Y

A
N

 
R

E
N

T
A

L
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

I
E

S
 
L
L
C

4
3
3
2
 
K

I
N

G
S

 
P

L
,

S
P

R
I
N

G
D

A
L
E

,
 
A

R
 
7
2
7
6
2

A
P

N
:
 
8
1
5
-
2
8
9
1
5
-
0
0
0

Z
O

N
E

D
:
 
C

-
2

FO
UND 5/8" REBAR

FO
U

N
D

 1/2" R
EBAR

W
ITH ILLEG

IBLE CAP

FO
U

N
D

 5/8" R
E

B
A

R

W
ITH

 ILLE
G

IB
LE

 C
A

P

SE CORNER OF EM
ILY

HEIG
HTS SUBDIVISIO

N

PLAT BO
O

K 10, PG
. 64

FO
UND 3" ALUM

INUM
 M

O
NUM

ENT

SW
 CORNER OF EM

ILY

HEIG
HTS SUBDIVISIO

N

PLAT BO
O

K 10, PG
. 64

FO
UND 3" ALUM

INUM
 M

O
NUM

ENT

FOUND 5/8" REBAR

W
ITH CAP "1181"

FO
UND 1/2" REBAR

SURVEY DR3-507

O
FFSET 5.75'

FO
UND 1/2" REBAR

E

S

T

T

W

W

V

1-STO
R

Y

M
ASO

N
R

Y BU
ILD

IN
G

1-STO
R

Y

M
A

S
O

N
R

Y

BU
ILD

IN
G

1-STO
R

Y

M
ASO

N
R

Y BU
ILD

IN
G

O
V

H

O
V

H

O
V

H

FO
UND 5/8" REBAR

W
ITH CAP "PS 1926"

FO
UND 5/8" REBAR

W
ITH

 C
AP "PS 1926"

FO
UND 5/8" REBAR

W
ITH

 C
AP "PS 1926"

NO
RTHING

: 677606.45'

EASTING
: 677931.59'

P.O
.B. TRACT 3

FO
UND 5/8" REBAR

W
ITH

 C
AP "PS 1926"

NO
RTHING

: 677213.04

EASTING
:677911.48'

(U.S. HIG
HW

AY 412)

W
EST SUNSET AVENUE

S
 87°00'26" E

  222.76'(M
)

S 87°28'13" E  761.23'(M
)

3
6
.
3
1
'
(
M

)

3
6
.
8
0
'
(
M

)

N
 
0
2
°
2
8
'
3
4
"
 
E

 
 
2
7
0
.
0
2
'
(
M

)

1-STO
R

Y

M
ASO

N
R

Y BU
ILD

IN
G

1.9'

5.6'

8.1'

EMILY CIRCLE

SW
 CO

RNER O
F THE SE1/4

FRACTIO
NAL NW

1/4

SECTIO
N 2, T-17-N, R-30-W

SURVEY DO
C. NO

. 201604203274 (ARDLS)

P.O
.C

. TR
AC

TS 1, 2 AN
D

 3

SE C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F TH
E SE1/4

FR
AC

TIO
N

AL N
W

1/4

SEC
TIO

N
 2, T-17-N

, R
-30-W

PLAT BO
O

K 10, PG
. 164

TR
A

C
T 1:

0.822 A
C

R
ES ±

TR
A

C
T 3:

1.984 A
C

R
ES ±

TR
A

C
T 2:

0.821 A
C

R
ES ±

1.4'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

AC
C

ESS

& U
TILITY

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

X
8

0.9'

N 87°19'10" W
  263.13'(M

)

173.08'(M
)

90.05'(M
)

P.O
.B. TR

AC
T 2

LE
S

S
 &

 E
X

C
E

P
T

D
EED

 2014-00020524

P.O
.B. TR

AC
T 1

20' B.S.B.

20' B.S.B.

20' B.S.B.

3.9'

50' B.S.B.

30' B.S.B.

50' B.S.B.

N
 87°14'59" W

  510.50'(M
)

N
 90°00'00" W

  510.50'(R
)

1
.
1
'

C
O

30' P
R

IV
A

TE
 D

R
IV

E

IN
G

R
E

S
S

 E
G

R
E

S
S

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

BO
O

K 1316, PG
. 73

PR
IVATE D

R
IVE

IN
G

R
E

S
S

 E
G

R
E

S
S

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

B
O

O
K

 1317, P
G

. 596

25' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

BO
O

K 1198, PG
. 58

15' IN
G

R
ESS EG

R
ESS

& U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

BO
O

K 973, PG
. 241

BO
O

K 973, PG
. 242

BO
O

K 973, PG
. 243

BO
O

K 973, PG
. 244

10' R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY G

R
AN

T

AR
KAN

SAS W
ESTER

N
 G

AS C
O

M
PAN

Y

BO
O

K 351, PG
. 251

N
 87°14'59" W

  400.00'(M
)

C
O

N
C

R
ETE FLU

M
E

CC

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

A
S

P
H

A
LT

A
S

P
H

A
LT

A
S

P
H

A
LT

A
S

P
H

A
LT

N
G

N
G

C
C

N
 
0
2
°
5
5
'
1
8
"
 
E

 
 
4
3
2
.
4
0
'
(
M

)

S
 
0
2
°
5
5
'
1
8
"
 
W

 
 
3
9
3
.
9
1
'
(
M

)

N
G

B
A

S
I
S

 
O

F
 
B

E
A

R
I
N

G

75' PUBLIC RIG
HT-O

F-W
AY

FILE N
O

. 000D
-00000804

58' ASPH
ALT R

O
AD

50' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-W
AY

23' ASPHALT ROAD

N
O

R
T

H
 
4
2
9
.
0
0
'
 
(
R

)

S
O

U
T

H
 
 
4
2
9
.
0
0
'
(
R

)

A
S

P
H

A
LT

R
/W

R
/W

219.51'(M
)

S
 87°00'26" E

  400.00'(M
)

N
 
0
2
°
4
8
'
0
3
"
 
E

 
 
3
9
5
.
1
0
'
(
M

)

N
 87°00'26" W

  180.91'(M
)

2.2'

5' ELEC
TR

IC
 EASEM

EN
T

B
O

O
K

 1376, P
G

. 609

15' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

FILE N
O

. 0D
R

2-00000424

P
R

E
V

I
O

U
S

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E
 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

P
R

E
V

I
O

U
S

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E
 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

P
R

E
V

I
O

U
S

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E
 
T

O

B
E

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

256.12'(M
)

P.O
.B.

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
A

Y

D
ED

IC
ATIO

N

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
A

Y
 D

E
D

IC
A

TIO
N

0.336 AC
R

ES ±

P
E

R
 TH

IS
 P

LA
T

P
R

E
V

IO
U

S

A
P

N
: 815-28912-000

43,092 SQ
. FT. ±

0.989 AC
R

ES ±

PR
EVIO

U
S

APN
: 815-28911-000

43,219 S
Q

. FT. ±

0.992 AC
R

ES ±

PR
EVIO

U
S

APN
: 815-28916-000

32,330 S
Q

. FT. ±

0.742 AC
R

ES ±

PR
EVIO

U
S

APN
: 815-28921-001

APN
: 815-28921-000

53,981 SQ
. FT. ±

1.239 AC
R

ES ±

1-STO
R

Y

M
ASO

N
R

Y

BU
ILD

IN
G

1-STO
R

Y

M
ASO

N
R

Y

BU
ILD

IN
G

1
9
8
.
0
3
'
(
M

)

1
9
7
.
0
7
'
(
M

)

1
9
8
.
0
3
'
(
M

)

1
9
8
.
0
6
'
(
M

)

N 87°19'10" W
  181.33'(M

)

N 87°19'10" W
  218.68'(M

)

174.74'(M
)

25' U
TILITY EASEM

EN
T

FILE N
O

. 0D
R

2-00000424

PORTION OF

EASEMENT

VACATED PER

THIS PLAT

42.3'

W E

N

S

SHEET 2 OF 2

3825 N. SHILOH DRIVE - FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72703

OFFICE: 479.443.4506 · FAX: 479.582.1883

SURVEY@BLEWINC.COM

WWW.BLEWINC.COM

SURVEYOR JOB NUMBER:

25-6428

SURVEY REVIEWED BY:

TPN

SURVEY DRAWN BY:

BDM - 08/18/2025

SCALE:

1" = 50'

FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF:

CHRISTOPHER STOUT

LEGEND & SYMBOLS

S

D

W

T

C/L

COMPUTED POINT

UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER LINE

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

FENCE LINE

CENTERLINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

BOUNDARY LINE

POINT OF BEGINNING

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

STORM MANHOLE

WATER METER

ELECTRIC BOX

ELECTRIC METER

OVH OVERHANG

P.O.B.

(R) RECORD DIMENSION

(M) MEASURED/CALCULATED DIMENSION

R/W

BOLLARD

SANITARY MANHOLE

LIGHT

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

SET MONUMENT AS NOTED

HANDICAP PARKING

POWER POLE

POINT OF COMMENCEMENTP.O.C.

SIGN

V

UTILITY VAULT

E

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

CC CONCRETE

NG NATURAL GROUND

UTILITY MANHOLE

BUILDING SETBACKB.S.B.

FLAG POLE

UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

SETBACK LINE

INFORMAL PLAT

LOCATED IN: SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST

1840 WEST SUNSET AVENUE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72762

IF THE SIGNATURE ON THIS SEAL IS NOT AN ORIGINAL AND

NOT BLUE IN COLOR THEN IT SHOULD BE ASSUMED THAT

THIS PLAT MAY HAVE BEEN ALTERED.  THE ABOVE

CERTIFICATION SHALL NOT APPLY TO ANY COPY THAT

 DOES NOT BEAR AN ORIGINAL SEAL AND SIGNATURE.

I,CLAYTON M. MCKELVIN, PROFESSIONAL

 SURVEYOR NO. 1926, IN THE STATE OF ARKANSAS,

 HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

ON THIS THE 19TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.

CE
R
T
IF
IC

AT
E OF AUTHORIZAT

ION

 BLEW &

ASSOCIATES, PA

 BLEW &

ASSOCIATES, PA

 BLEW &

ASSOCIATES, PA

No. 1534

A
R K A N S A

S

CITY PROJECT NUMBER:

LS25-48

Page 171 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM



ErnestCa/2025Misc/ORDvacWhispering 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING AND 

ABANDONING A PORTION OF TWO  

UTILITY EASEMENTS, PURSUANT TO  

ARK. CODE ANN. §14-301-301, et seq.,  

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND  

FOR OTHER PURPOSES.  

 

WHEREAS, Bentley Holdings, LLC, has petitioned for the partial abandonment of two 

utility easements on Parcel No. 815-36188-100 and Parcel No. 815-36208-100, said easements 

having been filed for record at Book 698, Page 174, and Book 698, Page 176, in the Office of the 

Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, on March 27, 1967, 

and said partial easements to be vacated being more particularly described as follows, and as 

shown on the attached Exhibit “A”: 

 

PARTIAL UTILITY EASEMENT VACATION DESCRIPTION: 

 

Part of the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 16 and part of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of 

Section 17 all in Township 17 North, Range 29 West, Washington County, 

Arkansas, more particularly described as follows:  Beginning at the Southwest 

corner of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of said Section 17; thence along the West line 

thereof N02°26’39”E 32.65 feet to the North line of a 100 foot wide electric right 

of way as described in Document 698-176; thence along said right of way 

S88°02’24”E 929.93 feet; thence along said right of way N60°27’20”E 443.97 

feet to the West line of a 100 foot wide electric right of way as described in 

Document 698-176; thence along said right of way N01°23’02”W 1042.81 feet to 

the North line of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of said Section 17; thence along said North 

line S87°47’03”E 86.43 feet to the Northwest corner of the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of 

said Section 16; thence along the North line thereof S86°53’06”E 13.78 feet to the 

East line of a 100 foot wide electric right of way as described in Document 698-

176; thence along said right of way S01°23’02”E 1096.20 feet; thence along said 

right of way S60°27’20”W 417.97 feet to the South line of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ 

of said Section 17; thence along said South line N87°37’15”W 1055.82 feet to the 

point of beginning, containing 4.27 acres, more or less. 

 

 WHEREAS, after due notice as required by law, the City Council has, at the time and 

place mentioned in the notice, heard all persons desiring to be heard on the question; 

 

 WHEREAS, public interest and welfare will not be adversely affected by the 

abandonment of the easements herein described. 

 

 

Page 172 



ErnestCa/2025Misc/ORDvacWhispering 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

 

 Section 1:  That the City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereby releases, vacates and abandons 

all its interests, with the rights of the public generally, in and to the portion of the utility 

easements described hereinabove.   

 

Section 2:  A copy of this Ordinance, duly certified by the City Clerk, shall be filed in the 

office of the Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, and recorded in the Deed records of the 

County. 

 

 Section 3:  Emergency Clause.  It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 

ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 

Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of December, 2025. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Sabra Jeffus, CITY CLERK 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

____________________________________ 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 173 



Page 174 



Page 175 



Page 176 



Page 177 



Page 178 



Page 179 



Page 180 



Page 181 



Page 182 



Page 183 



Page 184 



Page 185 



Page 186 



Page 187 



Page 188 



Page 189 



Page 190 



Page 191 



Page 192 



Page 193 



Page 194 



Page 195 



Page 196 



Page 197 



Page 198 



Page 199 



Page 200 



Page 201 



Page 202 



Page 203 



Page 204 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on Tuesday, November 25, 
2025 in the Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
  
Roll call was answered by:  
 
   Doug Sprouse    Mayor   
   Brian Powell   Ward 3, Position 1  
   Amelia Taldo   Ward 4, Position 1 (Absent)  
   Jeff Watson   Ward 3, Position 2 

Mike Overton   Ward 2, Position 1  
Mike Lawson   Ward 1 , Position 1   
Aaron Huntley   Ward 2, Position 2  
Randall Harriman  Ward 1, Position 2 (Absent) 
Mark Fougerousse  Ward 4, Position 2  
Ernest Cate   City Attorney 

   Sabra Jeffus   City Clerk/Treasurer  
 
Department heads present: 
 
   Sharon Tromburg  Director of Planning  
   Mike Chamlee   Buildings Director 
   Derek Wright   Chief of Police  
   Blake Holte        Fire Chief 
   Ben Peters   Director of Engineering 
   Colby Fulfer   Chief of Staff (via Zoom) 
   Anna McKinney  Deputy Chief of Staff 
   John Oliver   Neighborhood Services 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Council Member Overton moved the minutes of the November 10, 2025 City Council meeting 
be approved as presented.  Council Member Powell made the second. 
   
There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
A Public Hearing was held on an Ordinance authorizing the issuance of Industrial Development 
Revenue Bonds, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. 
 
No one from the public came forward on this matter so Mr. Cate closed the Public Hearing. 
 
A Public Hearing was held on an Ordinance vacating a portion of two Utility Easements, 
presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. 
 
No one from the public came forward on this matter so Mr. Cate closed the Public Hearing. 
 
ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY  
 
Council Member Overton made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only 
and to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Council Member Powell made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, the motion carried 6-0 
 

Page 205 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 189 – 25: AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 167-24, APPROVING THE 
REAPPOINTMENT OF PHILIP TALDO TO THE NORTHWEST ARKANSAS REGIONAL 
AIRPORT AUTHORITY. 
 
Chief of Staff Colby Fulfer read & presented the Resolution. The Resolution is being amended 
due to an error in the ending date of Mr. Taldo’s term.   

 
RESOLUTION NO. 189-25 

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 167-24, APPROVING 
THE REAPPOINTMENT OF PHILIP TALDO TO THE NORTHWEST 

ARKANSAS REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
 
 WHEREAS, a Resolution was brought forward and approved by Council on December 
10, 2024, reappointing Philip Taldo to the Northwest Arkansas Regional Airport Authority, with 
a term set to expire on December 31, 2030, and 
 
 WHEREAS, an error was made on the date of which the term expires and needs to be 
amended to reflect the correct expiration date for Mr. Taldo’s term. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Resolution 167-24, approving the 
reappointment of Philip Taldo to the Northwest Arkansas Regional Airport Authority, with a 
term set to expire on December 31, 2030, is hereby amended. 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Resolution be adopted. Council Member Overton made the 
second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0. 
   
The Resolution was numbered 189-25. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6161 – AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307, THE SAME BEING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT 
PERTAINING THERETO BY REZONING (R25-54) CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED AT 5089 
CENTRAL DRIVE FROM AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO A GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) WITHIN SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 
 
Planning Director Sharon Tromburg read and presented the Ordinance.  
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Powell moved the Ordinance “Do 
Pass”. Council Member Overt made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0.   
 
The Ordinance was numbered 6161. 
 
Item 10B was a proposed Ordinance, amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-
63) certain lands located at 702 S. West End Street from an Institutional District (P-1) to a 
Low/Medium Density Single-Family Residential District (SF-2) within Springdale, Arkansas.  
Sharon Tromburg read and presented. The Buyer, Isaac Mooneyhan, came forward to speak, as 
well as Brandon Adam, President of Alliance Healthcare and Cliff McKinney, attorney 
representing the neighbor that filed the lawsuit. 
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Overton moved the Ordinance be 
forwarded back to Planning Commission because of pending litigation. Council Member Lawson   
made the second. 

Page 206 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 5-1.  Council Member Fougerousse voted no.   
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6162: AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME BEING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT 
PERTAINING THERETO BY REZONING (R25-64) CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED AT 805 
S. WEST END STREET FROM LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SF-2) TO A NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-
1) WITHIN SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
Planning Director Sharon Tromburg read and presented the Ordinance.  
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Overton moved the Ordinance “Do 
Pass” with an Emergency Clause. Council Member Powell made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0.   
 
Council Member Powell moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Council Member Overton 
made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0.   
 
The Ordinance was numbered 6162. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 190 – 25; APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE (C25-06) FOR JITOBON 
LANLON AOG, MARSHALLESE CHURCH AT 3020 W. HUNTSVILLE AVENUE AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 
 
Sharon Tromburg read and presented the Resolution. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 190-25 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE 
(C25-06) FOR JITOBON LANLON AOG, MARSHALLESE 
CHURCH AT 3020 W. HUNTSVILLE AVENUE AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the Springdale 
Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on appeal must be heard 
first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on November 4, 2025, on a 
request by Jitobon Lanlon AOG, Marshallese Church, for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in 
a General Commercial District (C-2). 

 
WHEREAS, following the public hearing, the Planning Commission, by a vote of eight (8) 

yes and zero (0) nays, recommends that a conditional use be granted to Jitobon Lanlon AOG, 
Marshallese Church, with the following conditions: 

 
1. Shared parking agreement as follows: Shared parking with 2988 W. Huntsville Ave. may 

occur on Wednesday evenings and weekends.  
2. Must observe the provisions of the City’s adopted noise standards. 
3. Meet all building and fire code provisions. 
4. No sign shall be erected, maintained, or utilized within the city except by a permit issued 

by the chief city inspector. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use with the following 
conditions: 

 

Page 207 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 

5. Shared parking agreement as follows: Shared parking with 2988 W. Huntsville Ave. may 
occur on Wednesday evenings and weekends.  

6. Must observe the provisions of the City’s adopted noise standards. 
7. Meet all building and fire code provisions. 
8. No sign shall be erected, maintained, or utilized within the city except by a permit issued 

by the chief city inspector. 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Resolution be adopted. Council Member Lawson made the 
second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0. 
   
The Resolution was numbered 190-25. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 191 – 25; APPROVING A WAIVER (W25-41) OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, AND STREET 
LIGHTS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO FENG SITE MODIFICATION IN 
CONNECTION WITH N25-33, A NON-LARGE DEVELOPMENT. 
 
Sharon Tromburg read and presented the Resolution. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 191-25  
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER (W25-41) OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, AND STREET LIGHTS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO FENG SITE 
MODIFICATION IN CONNECTION WITH N25-33, A NON-
LARGE DEVELOPMENT. 

 
  WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver (W25-41) of street 
improvements, drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights to be first 
heard by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any 
waivers to be granted by the City Council only; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver (W25-41) 
of street improvements to North Thompson Street, Moody Avenue, & Woods Drive, including 
drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights in connection 
with N25-33, a Non-Large Development for the Feng Site Modification, and the Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
 
   Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to North Thompson 
Street, Moody Avenue, & Woods Drive, including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, 
gutters, sidewalks, and street lights in connection with N25-33, a Non-Large Development for 
Feng Site Modification. 
 
Council Member Fougerousse moved the Resolution be adopted, with Option 1. Council 
Member Overton made the second.   
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0, Option 1.  
   
The Resolution was numbered 191-25. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 192 – 25; APPROVING A WAIVER (W25-42) OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, AND STREET 
LIGHTS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO TRADE PRO IN CONNECTION 
WITH L25-33, A LARGE-SCALE DEVELOPMENT. 

Page 208 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
 
Sharon Tromburg read and presented the Resolution. Nick with ESI spoke on behalf of the 
developer.   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 192-25   
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER (W25-42) OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, AND STREET LIGHTS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO TRADE PRO IN 
CONNECTION WITH L25-33, A LARGE-SCALE 
DEVELOPMENT. 

 
  WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver (W25-42) of street 
improvements, drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights to be first 
heard by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any 
waivers to be granted by the City Council only; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver (W25-42) 
of street improvements to Oak Grove Road, including drainage improvements related thereto, 
curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights in connection with L25-33, a Large-Scale 
Development for Trade Pro, and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver 
request. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
 
  Option 2:  Denies a waiver of street improvements to Oak Grove 
Road, including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street 
lights in connection with L25-33, a Large-Scale Development for Trade Pro. 
 
Council Member Watson moved the Resolution be adopted, Option 2. Council Member Lawson 
made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0, with Option 2. 
   
The Resolution was numbered 192-25. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 193-25; APPROVING A WAIVER (W25-43) OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, AND STREET 
LIGHTS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO WILLIAM PRESLEY IN 
CONNECTION WITH 4001 DIXON STREET, A SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING. 
 
Sharon Tromburg read and presented the Resolution.  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 193-25   
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER (W25-43) OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, AND STREET LIGHTS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO WILLIAM 
PRESLEY IN CONNECTION WITH 4001 DIXON STREET, 
A SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING. 

 
  WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver (W25-43) of street 
improvements, drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights to be first 
heard by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any 
waivers to be granted by the City Council only; and  
 

Page 209 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
  WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver (W25-43) 
of street improvements to Dixon Street, including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, 
gutters, sidewalks, and street lights in connection with 4001 Dixon Street, a Single-Family 
Dwelling, and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 
 
   Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Dixon Street, including 
sidewalks in connection with 4001 Dixon Street, a Single-Family Dwelling. 
 
Council Member Overton moved the Resolution be adopted, with Option 1. Council Member 
Powell made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 5-1, with Option 1. Council Member Fougerousse 
voted no. 
   
The Resolution was numbered 193-25. 
 
A RESOLUTION approving a waiver (W25-44) of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks, and street lights as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Paramount Metals in 
connection with L25-26, a Large-Scale Development, was read and presented by Sharon 
Tromburg.   
 
Council Member Watson moved the Resolution be tabled to the City Council Meeting on 
December 9.  Council Member Overton made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0, to table the Resolution.  
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 194-25; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR TESTING SERVICES ON SPRINGDALE STREET 
RECONSTRUCTIONS, PHASE 1 (23BPS11) 
 
Committee Chairman Jeff Watson read and Ben Peters presented. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1 9 4 - 2 5  
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF 
A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 
TESTING SERVICES ON SPRINGDALE STREET 
RECONSTRUCTIONS, PHASE 1 (23BPS11) 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is in need of testing services for the first 

phase of the Springdale Street Reconstructions project; 
 

WHEREAS, McClelland Consulting Engineers, Inc. performed the geotechnical 
engineering work for this project;  

 
WHEREAS, the price not to exceed amount for professional testing services shall be 

$29,610.00. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that  
 
Section 1. the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to enter into a professional services 
agreement with McClelland Consulting Engineers, Inc. for testing services to be paid from the 
2023 Street Bond Fund. 

Page 210 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
Section 2. The Mayor is authorized to approve change orders as long as the cumulative total of 
the change orders does not exceed 10% of the original agreement price.   
 
Council Member Powell moved the Resolution be adopted. Council Member Lawson made the 
second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0. 
   
The Resolution was numbered 194-25. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 195-25; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS TO 
ACQUIRE PROPERTY FROM PORFIRIA MILLAN FOR THE SUNSET AVENUE 
EXTENSION AND POWELL STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, PROJECT NO. 23BPS6. 
 
Council Member Watson read the Resolution. City Attorney Ernest Cate presented. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 195-25 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS TO ACQUIRE PROPERTY FROM PORFIRIA 
MILLAN FOR THE SUNSET AVENUE EXTENSION AND 
POWELL STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, PROJECT 
NO. 23BPS6. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is in need of acquiring lands for the Sunset Avenue 

Extension and Powell Street Improvement Project, Project No. 23BPS6, said lands being owned 

by Porfiria Millan, also known as Washington County Tax Parcel No. 815-27727-001, located at 

300 West Sunset, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas (“the Property”); 

WHEREAS, the City’s estimate of compensation for the Property, as determined by an 

appraisal, is $640,000.00; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has extended a counter-offer that the City pay the total 

sum of $714,777.00 to acquire the Property; and, 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney and the Mayor that the City 

Council approve the additional sum of $74,777.00 to acquire the Property, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of acquiring the Property by 

eminent domain proceedings. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City is hereby authorized to acquire the 

property located at 300 W. Sunset for the Sunset Avenue Extension and Powell Street 

Improvement Project, Project No. 23BPS6, said lands being owned by Porfiria Millan, for the 

total sum of $714,777.00 to be paid from the 2023 Street Bond. 

Council Member Powell moved the Resolution be adopted. Council Member Lawson made the 
second. 

Page 211 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0. 
   
The Resolution was numbered 195-25. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 196-25; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS TO 
ACQUIRE PROPERTY FROM HUMBERTO CAMARENA FOR THE SUNSET AVENUE 
EXTENSION AND POWELL STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, PROJECT NO. 23BPS6. 
 
Committee Chair Jeff Watson read the Resolution and City Attorney Ernest Cate presented 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 196-25 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS TO ACQUIRE PROPERTY FROM HUMBERTO 
CAMARENA FOR THE SUNSET AVENUE EXTENSION 
AND POWELL STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, 
PROJECT NO. 23BPS6. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is in need of acquiring lands for the Sunset Avenue 

Extension and Powell Street Improvement Project, Project No. 23BPS6, said lands being owned 

by Humberto Camarena, also known as Washington County Tax Parcel No. 815-22502-000, 

located at 1022 Crutcher Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas (“the Property”); 

WHEREAS, the City’s estimate of compensation for the Property, as determined by an 

appraisal, is $205,000.00; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has extended a counter-offer that the City pay the total 

sum of $260,000.00 to acquire the Property; and, 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney and the Mayor that the City 

Council approve the additional sum of $55,000.00 to acquire the Property, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of acquiring the Property by 

eminent domain proceedings. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City is hereby authorized to acquire the 

property located at 1022 Crutcher Street for the Sunset Avenue Extension and Powell Street 

Improvement Project, Project No. 23BPS6, said lands being owned by Humberto Camarena, for 

the total sum of $260,000.00 to be paid from the 2023 Street Bond. 

Council Member Powell moved the Resolution be adopted. Council Member Lawson made the 
second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0. 
 
The Resolution was numbered 196-25. 
 
 

Page 212 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6163:  AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF AN INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT REVENUE BOND UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF ACT NO. 9 OF 1960, 
AS AMENDED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF SECURING AND DEVELOPING INDUSTRY 
WITHIN THE CITY; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A BOND 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF THE BOND; AUTHORIZING 
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A TRUST INDENTURE SECURING THE BOND; 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LEASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY, AS LESSOR, AND TYSON POULTRY, INC. OR AN AFFILIATE 
THEREOF, AS LESSEE; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN 
AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
AND DELIVERY OF OTHER DOCUMENTS RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE 
BOND; AND PRESCRIBING OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO. 
 
Mike Overton read and Ernest Cate presented the Ordinance. Mayor Sprouse called attention to a 
letter from Superintendent of Springdale Schools, Dr. Jared Cleveland, stating his support of the 
Ordinance. 
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Powell moved the Ordinance “Do 
Pass” with an Emergency Clause. Council Member Overton made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0.   
 
The Ordinance was numbered 6163. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 197 – 25; REQUESTING INFORMATION FROM THE SPRINGDALE 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION AND SPRINGDALE WATER UTILITIES TO AID IN 
THE DETERMINATION IF AMENDMENTS TO THE CURRENT WATER AND SEWER 
RATE ORDINANCES ARE FEASIBLE AND PRACTICAL. 
 
Mike Overton read the Resolution and Ernest Cate presented. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 197-25 

 
A RESOLUTION REQUESTING INFORMATION FROM 
THE SPRINGDALE WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
AND SPRINGDALE WATER UTILITIES TO AID IN THE 
DETERMINATION IF AMENDMENTS TO THE CURRENT 
WATER AND SEWER RATE ORDINANCES ARE 
FEASIBLE AND PRACTICAL. 
 

 WHEREAS, on November 26, 2024, the Springdale City Council passed Ordinance No. 
6021, which established and set rates for sanitary sewer service in the City of Springdale; and, 
passed Ordinance No. 6022, which established and set water rates to be charged by the City of 
Springdale (collectively “the Rate Ordinances”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Rate Ordinances were passed in order to maintain the operation and 
maintenance of wastewater facilities, to provide the revenue required for future expansion and 
improvements to the city’s wastewater facilities, and recognized progressive cost advances in 
water purchases, general operating expenses, and capital improvements; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Rate Ordinances established the water and sewer rates to be assessed 
beginning January 1, 2025, and identified the rate schedules to be implemented for successive 
years, with each respective rate adjustment occurring on October 1st of each year for 2025, 2026, 
2027, and 2028; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Springdale City Council wishes to determine if the Rate Ordinances 
may be amended in order to provide a rate freeze or a discounted rate to senior citizens, much 
like is currently being utilized in other municipalities in Arkansas; is utilized in the City’s current 

Page 213 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
solid waste collection contract; and, is utilized in real estate taxes pursuant to Amendment 79 of 
the Arkansas Constitution; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Springdale City Council desires that the Springdale Water & Sewer 
Commission and Springdale Water Utilities provide certain information to the Springdale City 
Council to aid in the determination if amendments to the Rate Ordinances are feasible and 
practical. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
 

Section 1. The Springdale Water & Sewer Commission and Springdale Water 
Utilities are hereby requested to provide information regarding: 

 
-The number of residential accounts who are billed a “Senior Rate” pursuant to 
the City’s current solid waste collection contract, and how the determination is 
made to apply the “Senior Rate”; 
  
-The number of residential water accounts for individuals over the ages of 62, 65, 
and 68; 
 
-The total number of residential water accounts; 
 
-The total annual revenues collected from residential water accounts; 
 
-The total amount of reserves; and, 
 
-How much funds were paid on bond attorney fees and bond sales commissions in 
the latest water/sewer bond issue(s). 
   
Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit a copy of this Resolution to 

the Executive Director of Springdale Water Utilities and to the Chair of the Springdale Water & 
Sewer Commission. 
 
Council Member Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Council Member Lawson made the 
second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0. 
   
The Resolution was numbered 197-25. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6164: VACATING AND ABANDONING A PORTION OF TWO  
UTILITY EASEMENTS, PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-301-301, et seq.,  
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
City Attorney Ernest Cate read and presented the Ordinance. 
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Powell moved the Ordinance “Do 
Pass” with an Emergency Clause. Council Member Fougerousse made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0.   
 
Council Member Powell moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Council Member Overton 
made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0.   
 
The Ordinance was numbered 6164. 
 

Page 214 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 198-25; SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A PETITION TO ABANDON 
A STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT ON PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 
 
City Attorney Ernest Cate read and presented the Resolution. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 198-25 
 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A 
PETITION TO ABANDON A STORM DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT ON PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS. 
 

 WHEREAS, Cargill Meat Solutions Corporation, has petitioned for the abandonment of 
the entirety of a storm drainage easement, said easement having been filed for record on May 5, 
1997, as File No. 97028760 in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of 
Washington County, Arkansas, and said easement to be vacated being more particularly 
described as follows, and as shown on the attached Exhibit “A”: 

 
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT VACATION DESCRIPTION: 

 
A strip of land commencing at a found concrete monument which is 15.49 feet 
West of the Southeast corner of the Northeast Quarter (NE ¼) of the Northeast 
Quarter (NE ¼) of said Section 25 as established by a survey plat filed in Book 
“A” at page 146; thence South 89 degrees 59’ 58” West 1.64 feet to the West 
Right-of-Way of Jefferson Street being the Point of Beginning; thence South 89 
degrees 59’ 58” West 283.67 feet; thence North 01 degrees 35’ 36” East 156.56 
feet; thence North 82 degrees 01’ 52” West 417.37 feet to the East Right-of-Way 
of the Arkansas & Missouri Railroad; thence South 07 degrees 30’ 33” West 
along said Railroad Right-of-Way 30.00 feet; thence South 82 degrees 01’ 52” 
East 400.35 feet; thence South 01 degrees 35’ 36” West 149.17 feet; thence North 
89 degrees 59’ 58” East 303.66 feet to the West Right-of-Way of said Jefferson 
Street; thence North 01 degrees 34’ 39” East along said Right-of-Way 20.00 feet 
to the Point of Beginning. 
 
And as shown on the attached Exhibit “A”. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set on the request to 
abandon the aforementioned easement; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that January 13, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. is set as the date 
and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the date 
and time of said hearing as required by law. 
 
Council Member Fougerousse moved the Resolution be adopted. Council Member Lawson made 
the second. 

 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0. 

   
The Resolution was numbered 198-25. 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6165: AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN 
FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY 
LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 
 
City Attorney Ernest Cate read and presented the Ordinance. 
 

Page 215 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
November 25, 2025 
 
 
 
After reading the title of the Ordinance, Council Member Overton moved the Ordinance “Do 
Pass” with an Emergency Clause. Council Member Lawson made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0. 
 
Council Member Powell moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Council Member Lawson 
made the second. 
 
After the vote was taken, motion carried 6-0.   
 
The Ordinance was numbered 6165 
 
COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
Jeff Watson announced there would be some changes to the budget at the next committee 
meeting on December 1.  Be prepared for further discussion and forwarding to the City Council 
meeting on December 9.   
 
COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
Police Chief Derek Wright spoke on the FLOCK system, stating that with just 3 cameras in 
place, Springdale PD has solved dozens of cases.  More cameras will be installed in the coming 
weeks.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Council Member Overton made a motion to adjourn.  After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, 
the meeting adjourned at 7:13 p.m. 
 
 
       _________________________________   
      Doug Sprouse, Mayor  
 
 
________________________________  
Sabra Jeffus, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 

Page 216 


	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 11.25.25
	9. PLANNING REPORT
	9A. RES: approving a waiver (W25-44) of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, and street lights as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Paramount Metals in connection with L25-26, a large-scale development.
	9B. ORD: amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-66) certain lands located at 1012 Schmieding Avenue from a General Commercial District (C-2) to a Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5), and declaring an emergency.
	9C. ORD: amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-67) certain lands located at 3735 Treat Lane from a General Commercial District (C-2) to a Light Industrial District (I-1), and declaring an emergency.
	9D. ORD: amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-68) certain lands located at 274 S. 48th Street from a High-Density Multi-Family Residential District (MF-24) to an Institutional District (P-1), and declaring an emergency.
	9E. ORD: amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by rezoning (R25-69) certain lands located on AR Highway 112 at Springdale’s southwest edge, south of New Hope Road and adjacent to Tontitown, from an Agricultural District (A-1) to a Neighborhood Commercial District (C-1), and declaring an emergency.
	9F. ORD: amending Chapter 32 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, the Downtown District Form-Based Code (FB25-13); revising Section 2.0, the Regulating Plan; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes.
	9G. ORD: amending Ordinance No. 3307, the same being the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and the plat pertaining thereto by rezoning (FB25-14) certain lands from a Low/Medium Density Single-Family Residential District (SF-2) to a SEED District – Neighborhood Residential Type 1 (NR1), and declaring an emergency.
	9H. ORD: accepting the replat (RP25-13) of I-49 Industrial Park, Lot 3, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency.
	9I. ORD: accepting the final plat (FP25-08) of Whispering Springs, Phase I, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency.
	9J. ORD: accepting the final plat (FP25-10) of GAP at The Crossings, Phase I, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency.
	9K. RES: approving a conditional use for a tandem lot (C25-11) at 1840 & 1860 W. Sunset Avenue as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030.
	9L. RES: approving a conditional use (C25-12) for Angels's Salvadorian & Mexican Food at 3389 N. Thompson Street as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030.
	9M. RES: approving a waiver (W25-46) of subdivision requirements as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Pinkley Farms, Inc., in connection with LS25-44, an informal plat.

	10. FINANCE COMMITTEE BY CHAIRMAN JEFF WATSON
	10A. RES: authorizing the City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit wherein Janet Dancer is Defendant (56th Street South Road Improvement Project, Project No. CP1408, Tracts 22-24). 
	10B. RES: authorizing the execution of construction contract for J.B. Hunt Park Trail.
	10C. RES: authorizing the expenditure of fund to acquire property from Luis Alonso Villegas and Clara Rosa Villegas for the Sunset Avenue Extension and Powell Street Improvement Project, Project No. 23BPS6. 
	10D. RES: authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract with the Illinois River Watershed Partnership (IRWP), for detention pond retrofits in the Great Meadows Subdivision. 
	10E. RES: amending the 2025 budget of the City of Springdale Neighborhood Services Department. 
	10F. RES: amending the 2025 budget of the City of Springdale Police Department.
	10G. RES: approving the City of Springdale, Arkansas, budget for the year 2026.
	10H. ORD: setting the salaries of the elected officials and planning commission members of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and repealing Ordinance No. 6034. 
	10I. RES: amending Resolution No. 160-24, A Resolution to waive competitive bidding and authorization to enter into an agree for improvements to the Allen Building.
	10J. RES: entering into a guaranteed maximum price contract for renovations to Shiloh Museum of Ozark History. 

	11. PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE BY CHAIRMAN RANDALL HARRIMAN
	11A. RES: entering into an agreement for upgrades to the Springdale Parks and Recreation Facility (Project No. 23BPP5). 
	11B. RES: authorizing the purchase of new soccer goals for the City of Springdale Parks and Recreation Department (Project No. 23BPP7). 
	11C. RES: authorizing the execution of a contract for artificial turf & related items; To waive competitive bidding, and for other purposes. 

	12. POLICE AND FIRE COMMITTEE BY CHAIRMAN BRIAN POWELL
	12A. RES: amending Resolution No. 8-25 entering into an agreement, to appropriate funds for the Springdale Police Department, and to waive competitive bidding.

	13. ORD: vacating and abandoning a portion of a utility easement, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-301-301, et seq., declaring an emergency; and for other purposes.
	14. ORD: vacating and abandoning a portion of two utility easements, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-301-301, et seq., declaring an emergency; and for other purposes.
	15. ORD: authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Arkansas and declaring an emergency.
	16. ORD: authorizing the City Clerk to file a lien for the razing and removal of a structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 836 Jay Lane, Springdale, Arkansas; and declaring an emergency.



